T™ILLINGDON

LONDON

North Planning

Committee

Date: TUESDAY, 11 FEBRUARY
2014

Time: 6.00 PM

Venue: COMMITTEE ROOM 5 -

CIVIC CENTRE, HIGH
STREET, UXBRIDGE UB8

1UW
Meeting Members of the Public and
Details: Press are welcome to attend

this meeting

This agenda and associated
reports can be made available
in other languages, in braille,
large print or on audio tape on
request. Please contact us for
further information.

This Agenda is available online at:

Public Document Pack

To Councillors on the Committee

Eddie Lavery (Chairman)
John Morgan (Vice-Chairman)
Raymond Graham

Michael Markham

Carol Melvin

David Yarrow

David Allam (Labour Lead)
Robin Sansarpuri

Published: Monday, 3 February 2014

Contact: Nadia Williams

Tel: 01895 277655

Fax: 01895 277373
democratic@hillingdon.gov.uk

http://modgov.hillingdon.gov.uk/ieListMeetings.aspx?Cld=116&Year=2013

Lloyd White
Head of Democratic Services
London Borough of Hillingdon,

3E/05, Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW

www. hillingdon.gov.uk

R

ﬁi"
4

=

(—L“” -

INVESTOR IN PEOPLE



Useful information for
residents and visitors

Travel and parking g

=
\43“ A
Bus routes 427, U1, U3, U4 and U7 all stop at o j

the Civic Centre. Uxbridge underground station, X)%
Uxbri

with the Piccadilly and Metropolitan lines, is a
short walk away. Limited parking is available at

x :
the Civic Centre. For details on availability and Mgl LA = i
how to book a parking space, please contact s il 5 Chimes

Centre }
Democratic Services / Shopping o

Please enter from the Council’s main reception |
where you will be directed to the Committee et ,m
Room.

Muzraring
rar park

Accessibility

An Induction Loop System is available for use in
the various meeting rooms. Please contact us for
further information.

Electronic devices

Please switch off any mobile devices before the meeting. Any recording of the meeting is
not allowed, either using electronic, mobile or visual devices.

Emergency procedures

If there is a FIRE, you will hear a continuous alarm. Please follow the signs to the nearest
FIRE EXIT and assemble on the Civic Centre forecourt. Lifts must not be used unless
instructed by a Fire Marshal or Security Officer.

In the event of a SECURITY INCIDENT, follow instructions issued via the tannoy, a Fire
Marshal or a Security Officer. Those unable to evacuate using the stairs, should make
their way to the signed refuge locations.



A useful guide for those attending Planning Committee meetings

Security and Safety information

Fire Alarm - If there is a FIRE in the building the
fire alarm will sound continuously. If there is a
BOMB ALERT the alarm sounds intermittently.
Please make your way to the nearest FIRE EXIT.

Recording of meetings - This is not allowed,
either using electronic, mobile or visual devices.

Mobile telephones - Please switch off any mobile
telephones and BlackBerries before the meeting.

Petitions and Councillors

Petitions - Those who have organised a petition of
20 or more borough residents can speak at a
Planning Committee in support of or against an
application. Petitions must be submitted in
writing to the Council in advance of the meeting.
Where there is a petition opposing a planning
application there is also the right for the
applicant or their agent to address the meeting
for up to 5 minutes.

Ward Councillors - There is a right for local
councillors to speak at Planning Committees about
applications in their Ward.

Committee Members - The planning committee is
made up of the experienced Councillors who meet
in public every three weeks to make decisions on
applications.

How the Committee meeting works

The Planning Committees consider the most
complex and controversial proposals for
development or enforcement action.

Applications for smaller developments such as
householder extensions are generally dealt with
by the Council’s planning officers under delegated
powers.

An agenda is prepared for each meeting, which
comprises reports on each application

Reports with petitions will normally be taken at
the beginning of the meeting.

The procedure will be as follows:-

1. The Chairman will announce the report;

2. The Planning Officer will introduce it; with a
presentation of plans and photographs;

3. If there is a petition(s),the petition organiser
will speak, followed by the agent/applicant

followed by any Ward Councillors;

4. The Committee may ask questions of the
petition organiser or of the agent/applicant;

5. The Committee debate the item and may seek
clarification from officers;

6. The Committee will vote on the
recommendation in the report, or on an
alternative recommendation put forward by a
Member of the Committee, which has been
seconded.

About the Committee’s decision

The Committee must make its decisions by
having regard to legislation, policies laid down
by National Government, by the Greater London
Authority - under ‘The London Plan’ and
Hillingdon’s own planning policies as contained
in the ‘Unitary Development Plan 1998’ and
supporting guidance. The Committee must also
make its decision based on material planning
considerations and case law and material
presented to it at the meeting in the officer’s
report and any representations received.

Guidance on how Members of the Committee
must conduct themselves when dealing with
planning matters and when making their
decisions is contained in the ‘Planning Code of
Conduct’, which is part of the Council’s
Constitution.

When making their decision, the Committee
cannot take into account issues which are not
planning considerations such as the effect of a
development upon the value of surrounding
properties, nor the loss of a view (which in itself
is not sufficient ground for refusal of
permission), nor a subjective opinion relating to
the design of the property. When making a
decision to refuse an application, the Committee
will be asked to provide detailed reasons for
refusal based on material planning
considerations.

If a decision is made to refuse an application,
the applicant has the right of appeal against the
decision. A Planning Inspector appointed by the
Government will then consider the appeal.
There is no third party right of appeal, although
a third party can apply to the High Court for
Judicial Review, which must be done within 3
months of the date of the decision.



Agenda

Chairman's Announcements

1
2
3

Apologies for Absence

Declarations of Interest in matters coming before this meeting

To sign and receive the minutes of the meetings held on 10 December
2013, 7 and 22 January 2014

Matters that have been notified in advance or urgent

To confirm that the items of business marked Part 1 will be considered
in public and that the items marked Part 2 will be considered in private

Reports - Part 1 - Members, Public and Press

Items are normally marked in the order that they will be considered, though the

1-22

Chairman may vary this. Reports are split into ‘major’ and ‘minor’ applications. The
name of the local ward area is also given in addition to the address of the premises or
land concerned.

Non Major Applications with a Petition

Address Ward Description & Recommendation Page
6 | 39 Copse Wood Way, | Northwood | Two-storey, 5- bedroom detached 23 -44
Northwood dwelling to include habitable
11007/APP/2013/2426 roofspace, with associated parking
and amenity space involving
demolition of existing detached
dwelling.
Recommendation: Approval
7 | 7 Maybank Gardens, Northwood | Conversion of roof space to 45 - 52
Pinner Hills habitable use to include raising of

1621/APP/2013/3383

roof height, a rear dormer, 1 front
rooflights and conversion of roof

from hip to gable end with a new

gable end window.

Recommendation: Refusal

Non Major Applications without a Petition




Address Ward Description & Recommendation Page
8 | 29 Broadwood Eastcote & | Part two storey, part single storey 53 - 68
Avenue, Ruislip East rear extension and raising of roof
33999/APP/2013/2808 | Ruislip to allow for conversion of
roofspace to habitable use to
include installation of rooflights to
side.
Recommendation: Approval
9 | 37 The Drive, Ickenham | Two-storey, 7-bedroom, detached 69 - 86
Ickenham dwelling with basement/lower
24043/APP/2013/1738 ground level and habitable
roofspace and single storey
detached garage with associated
access and amenity space
(involving demolition of existing
dwelling).
Recommendation: Approval
subject to S106 Agreement
10| 46 Dawlish Drive, Manor Single storey front extension 87 - 94
Ruislip involving conversion of garage to
49706/APP/2013/3361 habitable room (Part
Retrospective).
Recommendation: Refusal
11| Littlehurst, Northgate, | Northwood | 2 x two-storey, 5-bed detached 95 -116
Northwood dwellings with habitable roofspace
31866/APP/2013/3686 and associated parking and
amenity space, installation of
vehicular crossover and retention
of existing vehicular crossover,
involving demolition of existing
dwelling.
Recommendation: Approval
subject to S106 Agreement
12| Any Items Transferred from Part 1
13| Any Other Business in Part 2

Plans for North Planning Committee

Page 117 - 186




This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 3

Minutes o

NORTH PLANNING COMMITTEE

7 January 2014 indl LLl GDON

Meeting held at Committee Room 5 - Civic Centre,
High Street, Uxbridge UB8 1UW

Committee Members Present:
Councillors Eddie Lavery (Chairman)
John Morgan (Vice-Chairman)
Raymond Graham

Michael Markham

David Allam (Labour Lead)

Brian Stead

Janet Duncan

LBH Officers Present:

Matthew Duigan, Planning Services Manager

Adrien Waite, Major Applications Manager

Manmohan Ranger, Transportation DC Consultant

Victoria Boorman, Flood and Water Management Specialist
Sarah White, Legal Advisor

Charles Francis, Democratic Services

138. | APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE (Agenda ltem 1)

Apologies for absence were received from Councillor Carol Melvin and
Councillor Brian Stead acted as substitute.

Apologies for absence were received from Councillor David Yarrow, no
substitute.

Apologies for absence were received from Councillor Robin Sansarpuri
and Councillor Janet Duncan acted as substitute.

139. | DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST IN MATTERS COMING BEFORE
THIS MEETING (Agenda Item 2)

None.

140. | TO SIGN AND RECEIVE THE MINUTES OF 20 NOVEMBER AND 10
DECEMBER 2013 (Agenda Item 3)

Were agreed as an accurate record.

141. | MATTERS THAT HAVE BEEN NOTIFIED IN ADVANCE OR
URGENT (Agenda Iltem 4)

None.

142. | TO CONFIRM THAT THE ITEMS OF BUSINESS MARKED PART 1
Page 1




WILL BE CONSIDERED IN PUBLIC AND THAT THE ITEMS
MARKED PART 2 WILL BE CONSIDERED IN PRIVATE (Agenda
Item 5)

All items were considered in Part 1.

143. | 39 COPSEWOOD WAY, NORTHWOOD - 11007/APP/2013/2426 Action by
(Agenda Item 6)
The item was withdrawn from the agenda by the Planning Services Matthew
Manager ahead of the Committee meeting. Duigan
144. | 15 NICHOLAS WAY, NORTHWOOD - 16824/APP/2012/3220 Action by
(Agenda Item 7)
The Chairman introduced the item and explained that the scheme had Matthew
been previously considered at 30 October 2013 North Planning Duigan &
Committee meeting where most matters had been resolved. However, | Adrien Waite

it had been established that a flood report had not been published to
the public website in error and so had been subject to an additional
consultation period.

The Chairman explained that in this particular case, he had used his
discretion to allow the petitioners that spoke at 30 October 2013
meeting to speak again on the flood report without a petition. It was
noted that this was highly unusual as the Council’'s Constitution
provided guidance that petitions were required to address Planning
Committees.

Officers introduced the report and explained that a geotechnical report
had not been available to the public when the application was
considered at 30 October 2013 meeting. As a result, a further period of
consultation was undertaken and the application considered at this
meeting would only focus on this consultation. It was noted that on the
basis of all the information considered at both 30 October and 7
January 2014 meetings, the Council’s Flood and Water Management
Specialist considered that there was no material harm.

Referring to the addendum sheet, Officers highlighted that the increase
of the footprint from 380 square metres to 416 square metres did not
alter their view. In relation to Condition 10, it was noted that the word
‘surface’ should be deleted from point 1 and that three additional
pieces of correspondence had been received since the agenda had
been published which were summarised in the addendum sheet.

In accordance with the Constitution the petitioner addressed the
Committee and the following points were raised:
e The application was error prone, inconsistent and should be
rejected.
e The conditions in neighbouring gardens had been ignored by the
structural engineering report.
e The report had ignored the impact of the removal of 21 mature
trees from the site.
e The report had not investigated the cumulative impact of the

Page 2




scheme including the impact other basements locally and also
the water run off down the slope from Copse Wood.

e The report did not refer to how an underground trench would be
maintained as these systems would become blocked over time.
Therefore, trenches would be ineffective.

e The report failed to apply the extra 30% climate change factor
on the general increase in water run-off

e The application mentioned that soak ways would be used.
However, these would be inappropriate for the development
owing to the strata of thick clay which would require very deep
excavation.

e The Council had still failed to demonstrate in the current report
how the major reasons for refusal from the first application
(regarding size and bulk) had been mitigated.

e An application at Number 7 Nicholas Way had been
recommended for refusal on the grounds of size, scale, bulk,
siting, design and appearance although this had a smaller
footprint than the proposal at 15 Nicholas Way. Therefore, why
had a much larger proposal been recommended for approval?

e At 30" October meeting, the Committee made a number of
incorrect assumptions about the impact of the development
based on the footprint only, and did not take into account the
height of the proposal.

For clarification, the Committee asked the petitioner to explain their
comments about the trench system. The petitioner reiterated their
concerns that the gravel trenches would become blocked over time by
water borne debris and a maintenance programme could not be
implemented as the trenches were located 9 feet below the depth of
the basement.

In response, the Council’s Flood and Water Management Specialist
confirmed that Officers had considered the ground conditions of
neighbouring gardens and undertaken a site visit to number 15
Nicholas Way. The Officer also confirmed that the use of trench
systems was considered best practice and had been used with
success elsewhere. Noting the concerns about the maintenance of the
trenches, the officer explained that these were unlikely to fill up
because the trenches were lined with a geo-textile material to stop
debris entering the trench system. Officers also commented that their
analysis had incorporated the effects of climate change and how
surface water run off could be controlled in the future.

A representative of the applicant or agent was invited to address the
Committee but opted not to.

Discussing the application the Committee raised a number of points,
including the implications of surface run off, the increased footprint of
the proposal and the effectiveness of the water tanks incorporated into
the design proposals. In response, the Committee were informed that
surface water and ground water issues had been taken account of in
principle in their recommendations about the scheme but that in many
cases, the technical implementation of the scheme remained a Building
Control matter. In relation to the footprint of the proposal, Officers

Page 3




reiterated their comments from the addendum, namely that the
increased footprint did not constitute a reason for the refusal of the
scheme. With regards to the water storage, Officers confirmed that the
design was sufficiently large that it would be able to sustain a large
scale event and that the design allowed for the gradual discharge of
the tanks during a period of dry weather.

It was moved, seconded and on being put to the vote agreed to
approve the application with five votes in favour, with one against.

Resolved —

That the application be Approved as per officer recommendation,
addendum sheet and the changes listed above.

145. | LITTLE BOURNE FARM, NORTHWOOD ROAD, HAREFIELD - Action by
63630/APP/2013/3294 (Agenda Item 8)
Officers introduced the report. Matthew

Duigan &

It was noted that the building would not significantly increase the built | Adrien Waite
up appearance of the site and would not result in an inappropriate
development in the Green Belt. The Committee agreed that the
application would not detract from the agricultural character of the
immediate surrounding area and it was noted that there would not be
an adverse impact along the adjacent highway.
It was moved, seconded and on being out to the vote agreed that the
application be approved.
Resolved —
That the application be approved, subject to the officer report and
changes set out in the addendum. (Approved as per officer
recommendation)

146. | 209 SWAKELEYS ROAD, ICKENHAM - 38490/APP/2013/3223 Action by
(Agenda Item 9)
Officers introduced the report and highlighted the changes set out in Matthew
the addendum. Duigan &

Adrien Waite

Introducing the report, Officers confirmed that the application would
have an acceptable impact on the visual amenities of the surrounding
area and the residential amenity of the adjoining occupiers. The
Committee also noted that the proposal incorporated adequate parking
provision and complied with the Council’s standards.

It was moved, seconded and on being put to the vote agreed that the
application be approved.

Resolved —

Page 4




That the application be Approved as per the officer
recommendation and the addendum.

147. | LAND FORMING PART OF NO 11 AND 11 DUCKS HILL ROAD, Action by
NORTHWOOD - 42254/APP/2013/2897 (Agenda Item 10)
Officers introduced the report and highlighted the changes as set out in Matthew
the addendum. Duigan &
Adrien Waite
Referring to the overall scheme, officers explained that a previous
application had been dismissed at appeal because education
contributions had not been agreed. Officers confirmed that the proposal
before the Committee now incorporated these and as it was in keeping
with the character and appearance of the surrounding area, the
scheme was recommended for approval.
It was moved, seconded and on being put to the vote agreed that the
application be approved.
Resolved —
That the application be Approved as per officer recommendation
and addendum sheet.
148. | UNIT B, NEW PETS AT HOME STORE, VICTORIA ROAD, RUISLIP - | Action by
60026/APP/2013/2989 (Agenda Item 11)
Officers introduced the report and the changes set out in the Matthew
addendum. Duigan &
Adrien Waite

It was noted that the application concerned a change of use from Use
Class A1 to mixed Use Class A1 / Sui Generis. Officers explained that
they considered the proposal would not be harmful to the retail use of
the site or harm the amenity of adjoining occupiers.

The Committee welcomed proposals that made it more likely that retail
premises would remain open.

It was moved, seconded and on being put to the vote agreed that the
application be approved.

Resolved —

That the application be Approved as per officer recommendation
and addendum sheet.

The meeting, which commenced at 7:30 pm, closed at 8.16 pm.

Page 5




These are the minutes of the above meeting. For more information on any of the
resolutions please contact Charles Francis on 01895 556454. Circulation of these
minutes is to Councillors, Officers, the Press and Members of the Public.

Page 6



Minutes

NORTH PLANNING COMMITTEE

22 January 2014

LONDON

Meeting held at Committee Room 5 - Civic Centre,
High Street, Uxbridge UB8 1UW

FHILLINGDON

Committee Members Present:
Councillors Eddie Lavery (Chairman)
John Morgan (Vice-Chairman)
Michael Markham

Carol Melvin

David Yarrow

David Allam (Labour Lead)

Robin Sansarpuri

Brian Stead

LBH Officers Present:

James Rodger, Head of Planning, Green Space s and Culture
Matthew Duigan, Planning Services Manager

Syed Shah, Highways Engineer

Tin Brown, Legal Advisor

Charles Francis, Democratic Services

149.

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE (Agenda ltem 1)

Apologies for absence were received from Councillor Raymond

Graham with Councillor Brian Stead acting as substitute.

150.

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST IN MATTERS COMING BEFORE
THIS MEETING (Agenda Item 2)

None.

151.

MATTERS THAT HAVE BEEN NOTIFIED IN ADVANCE OR
URGENT (Agenda ltem 3)

None.

152.

TO CONFIRM THAT THE ITEMS OF BUSINESS MARKED PART 1
WILL BE CONSIDERED IN PUBLIC AND THAT THE ITEMS
MARKED PART 2 WILL BE CONSIDERED IN PRIVATE (Agenda
Item 4)

All items were considered in Part 1.

153.

ICKENHAM MANOR HOUSE - 32002/APP/2013/2732 (Agenda Item
5)

Demolition of 2 garages and the erection of building to
accommodate a double garage and studio, adjacent to existing
barn

Action by

James
Rodger &
Matthew

Page 7




Officers introduced the report and provided a joint presentation on
applications 32002/APP/2013/2732 and 32002/APP/2013/2733.

Members noted that Ickenham Manor was a large detached grade 1
listed house located within the Ickenham Conservation Area and was
located within the Green Belt.

Officers explained that the application sought the demolition of two
small concrete construction garages and the erection of a new building
that would link onto the side of an existing wooden frame barn to
accommodate a double garage and a work studio with its own
enclosed outdoor space set to the side (south) of the new building.

Members noted that key considerations included whether or not the
application affected the openness or caused harm to the Green Belt. In
discussing the application, Members agreed that the application
constituted a natural evolution of the site and did not pose a threat to
the Green Belt. The unanimous view indicated by Members was that
the application did not have a significant impact/harm on the openness
of the Green Belt. Legal advice was sought and the Officer confirmed
that that this was sufficient reason to overturn the Officer
recommendation for refusal, as planning officers had previously stated
that refusal reasons 2 and 3 could be dealt with by condition.

It was moved, seconded and on being put to the vote that the Officer
recommendation was overturned and the application approved subject
to the following conditions:

RES3 (time limit)

The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the
expiration of three years from the date of this permission.

REASON: To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country
Planning Act 1990

RES4 (plans)

The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out except in
complete accordance with the details shown on the submitted plans,
numbers:

Existing Site Plan (un-numbered)

Proposed Site Plan (un-numbered)

Existing & Proposed Floor Plan (un-numbered)
Planning, Design, Access & Heritage Statement
Proposed Ground Floor Plan (un-numbered)
Proposed Elevations (un-numbered)

Proposed Roof Plan (un-numbered)

and shall thereafter be retained/maintained for as long as the
development remains in existence.

REASON:To ensure the development complies with the provisions of
the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November
2012) and the London Plan (July 2011).

Duigan

Page 8




RES7 (materials)

No development shall take place until details of all materials and
external surfaces, , including details of balconies have been submitted
to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. Thereafter
the development shall be constructed in accordance with the approved
details and be retained as such.

Details should include information relating to make, product/type,
colour and photographs/images.

REASON: To ensure that the development presents a satisfactory
appearance in accordance with Policy BE13 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part
Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

NONSC: (use of outbuilding)

The outbuilding building hereby permitted shall not be used at any time
other than for purposes set out in the application. The outbuilding shall
not be used for purposes such as a living room, bedroom, kitchen, or
as a separate unit of accommodation. This restriction preventing the
outbuilding from being used as habitable accommodation shall apply
for so long as the out building is in existence.

REASON: To avoid any future undesirable fragmentation of the
curtilage or the creation of a separate residential use, so as to protect
openess of the Green Belt, the setting of heritage assets in the vicinity
of the building and the amenity of adjoining residential properties in
accordance with Policies OL1, OL5, BE10 and BE13 of the Hillingdon
Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

NONSC (management plan)

Prior to development commencing, the applicant shall submit a
demolition and construction management plan to the Local Planning
Authority for its approval. The plan shall detail:

i) A programme to demonstrate that the existing barn to be retained
without being unnecessarily damaged or demolished.

ii) The storage of demolition/construction materials on site and parking
provisions for contractors during the development process, which shall
ensure there is no damage to existing trees or heritage assets.

The approved details shall be implemented and maintained throughout
the duration of the demolition and construction process.

REASON: To safeguard the existing trees and heritage assets and the
amenity of surrounding areas in accordance with Policy BE38, BE10
and OE1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012).

NONSC (archaeology)

No development shall take place until a scheme of archaeological
investigation has been submitted to and approved in writing by the
Local Planning Authority (who shall consult with GLASS). The scheme
shall include:

Page 9




A desk-based assessment using existing information to identify the
likely effects of the development on the significance of heritage assets,
including considering the potential for new discoveries and effects on
the setting of nearby assets.

Proposals for an archaeological field evaluation, involving exploratory
fieldwork to determine if significant remains are present on the site and
if so to define their character, extent, quality and preservation. The
proposals for the field evaluation shall involve one or more techniques
depending on the nature of the site and its archaeological potential,
including excavation of trial trenches.

Details for how archaeological remains are to be preserved in-situ
within a development how this will be achieved. This shall involve
details of a design and methods statement for groundworks, including
monitoring of their condition and take remedial action in the event of
decay.

There after the development shall be undertaken in strict accordance
with the approved scheme.

REASON: To ensure important archeological remains are not
destroyed and to accord with policy BE3 of Hillingdon Local Plan: Part
Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

Informatives

152,

153,

147,

199, You are advised that the decision of the Planning Committee was
taken having formed the view that the openness of the Green Belt
would not be harmed as a result of the proposal and in view of the
significant size of the application site and its separation from
neighbouring properties.

Resolved -
That the recommendation for refusal be overturned and the

application be unanimously approved for the reasons set out
above.

154.

ICKENHAM MANOR HOUSE - 32002/APP/2013/2733 (Agenda Item
6)

Demolition of 2 garages and the erection of building to
accommodate a double garage and studio, adjacent to existing
barn (Listed Building Consent)

Officers introduced the report and provided a joint presentation on
applications 32002/APP/2013/2732 and 32002/APP/2013/2733.

Subiject to the decision taken in Item 5, Ickenham Manor House,
32002/APP/2013/2732, Members overturned the Officer
recommendation for refusal and Approved the application subject to
the following amendments:

Action by

James
Rodger &
Matthew

Duigan

Page 10




RES3 (time limit)

The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the
expiration of three years from the date of this permission.

REASON: To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country
Planning Act 1990

RES4 (plans)

The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out except in
complete accordance with the details shown on the submitted plans,
numbers:

Existing Site Plan (un-numbered)

Proposed Site Plan (un-numbered)

Existing & Proposed Floor Plan (un-numbered)
Planning, Design, Access & Heritage Statement
Proposed Ground Floor Plan (un-numbered)
Proposed Elevations (un-numbered)

Proposed Roof Plan (un-numbered)

and shall thereafter be retained/maintained for as long as the
development remains in existence.

REASON:To ensure the development complies with the provisions of
the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November
2012) and the London Plan (July 2011).

RES7 (materials)

No development shall take place until details of all materials and
external surfaces, , including details of balconies have been submitted
to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. Thereafter
the development shall be constructed in accordance with the approved
details and be retained as such.

Details should include information relating to make, product/type,
colour and photographs/images.

REASON: To ensure that the development presents a satisfactory
appearance in accordance with Policy BE13 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part
Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

NONSC (archaeology)

No development shall take place until a scheme of archaeological
investigation has been submitted to and approved in writing by the
Local Planning Authority (who shall consult with GLASS). The scheme
shall include:

A desk-based assessment using existing information to identify the
likely effects of the development on the significance of heritage assets,
including considering the potential for new discoveries and effects on
the setting of nearby assets.

Proposals for an archaeological field evaluation, involving exploratory

Page 11




fieldwork to determine if significant remains are present on the site and
if so to define their character, extent, quality and preservation. The
proposals for the field evaluation shall involve one or more techniques
depending on the nature of the site and its archaeological potential,
including excavation of trial trenches.

Details for how archaeological remains are to be preserved in-situ
within a development how this will be achieved. This shall involve
details of a design and methods statement for groundworks, including
monitoring of their condition and take remedial action in the event of
decay.

There after the development shall be undertaken in strict accordance
with the approved scheme.

REASON: To ensure important archeological remains are not
destroyed and to accord with policy BE3 of Hillingdon Local Plan: Part
Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

NONSC (management plan)

Prior to development commencing, the applicant shall submit a
demolition and construction management plan to the Local Planning
Authority for its approval. The plan shall detail:

i) A programme to demonstrate that the existing barn to be retained
without being unnecessarily damaged or demolished.

ii) The storage of demolition/construction materials on site and parking
provisions for contractors during the development process, which shall
ensure there is no damage to existing trees or heritage assets.

The approved details shall be implemented and maintained throughout
the duration of the demolition and construction process.

REASON: To safeguard the existing trees and heritage assets and the
amenity of surrounding areas in accordance with Policy BE38, BE10
and OE1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012).

Informatives
152,
153,
147,

Resolved —
That the recommendation for refusal be overturned and the

application be unanimously approved for the reasons set out
above.

155. | LAND O/S SORTING OFFICE, JUNCTION OF EAST WAY AND Action by
PARK WAY - 59076/APP/2013/3635 (Agenda Item 7)
Replacement of existing 12.5m high monopole and one radio James
equipment cabinet with a new 12.5m high monopole with 2 Rodger &
equipment cabinets and ancillary works (Consultation under Matthew
Schedule 2, Part 24 of the Town and Country Planning (General Duigan

Page 12




Permitted Development) Order 1995) (as amended)

Officers introduced the report and provided a presentation.

Members were advised that the application sought prior approval to an
existing telecommunications site so that 4G could be provided to the
area.

Members discussed the application and agreed that the proposal was
incongruous and visually obtrusive which would be out of keeping with
the street scene and surrounding area.

It was moved, seconded and on being put to the vote agreed that the
application be unanimously refused.

Resolved —

That the application be refused, as set out in the Officer report.

156.

S 106 QUARTERLY MONITORING REPORT (Agenda Item 8) Action by
Officers introduced the report which set out financial information on James
s$106 and s278 agreements in the North Planning Committee area up Rodger &
to 30 September 2013 where the Council has received and holds Matthew
funds. Duigan
Resolved —

That the report be noted.

The meeting, which commenced at 7.07 pm, closed at 7.31 pm.

These are the minutes of the above meeting. For more information on any of the
resolutions please contact Charles Francis on 01895 556454. Circulation of these
minutes is to Councillors, Officers, the Press and Members of the Public.

Page 13




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 14



Minutes

NORTH PLANNING COMMITTEE

Public Document Pack

}

10 December 2013 <‘I\HLI DON

LONDON

Meeting held at Committee Room 5 - Civic Centre,
High Street, Uxbridge UB8 1UW

Committee Members Present:
Councillors Eddie Lavery (Chairman
John Morgan (Vice-Chairman)
Raymond Graham
Michael Markham
Carol Melvin
David Yarrow
David Allam (Labour Lead)
Mo Khursheed

Also Present:
Clir David Simmonds (ltems 10 and 11)

LBH Officers Present:

James Rodger, Head of Planning, Culture and Green Spaces
Adrien Waite, Major Applications Manager

Manmohan Ranger, Highways Officer

Sarah White, Principal Legal Advisor

Danielle Watson, Democratic Services Officer

122. | APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE (Agenda Item 1)
Apologies had been received from Councillor Robin Sansarpuri with Councillor Mo
Khursheed substituting.

123. | DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST IN MATTERS COMING BEFORE THIS MEETING
(Agenda Item 2)
None.

124. | TO SIGN AND RECEIVE THE MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON 30 OCTOBER
2013 (Agenda Item 3)
The minutes of the meetings held on 30 October 2013 were agreed as a correct record.

125. | MATTERS THAT HAVE BEEN NOTIFIED IN ADVANCE OR URGENT (Agenda Item
4)
The Chairman confirmed that Item 8 — 116a Hallowell Road, Northwood -
45407/APP/2013/2272 had been withdrawn from the agenda.

126. | TO CONFIRM THAT THE ITEMS OF BUSINESS MARKED PART 1 WILL BE

CONSIDERED IN PUBLIC AND THAT THE ITEMS MARKED PART 2 WILL BE
CONSIDERED IN PRIVATE (Agenda Item 5)

Page 15




All items were considered in Part |, with the exception of item 13 which was considered
in Part Il.

127. | LAND AT CROWS NEST FARM, BREAKSPEAR ROAD SOUTH, HAREFIELD

1113/APP/2013/1065 (Agenda Item 6)
Installation of compost storage unit with solar panels and mobile bio-bed unit,
involving demolition of existing compost storage sheds.
Officers introduced the report and outlined details of the application.
The application related to the erection of a replacement building to be used in
connection with an existing waste facility in the former farmyard of Crows Nest Farm
which was within the Green Belt. This building would be used for the composting
of green waste and involve the use of a mobile bio-bed.
In accordance with the Council’s constitution a representative of the petition received in
support of the proposals was invited to address the meeting. The lead petitioner, who
was also the agent, spoke on behalf of the petitioners and raised the following points:

e A green roof would not be sustainable.

o Officers had made the suggestion to implement trellis work on the side of the

building for a ‘greener’ effect.

e Thanked the Committee and officers.
Members questioned whether the new building would reduce any smells. The lead
petitioner/agent informed the Committee that there was a strategy that would reduce
potential smells with the mobile bio-bed odour removal unit.
Members confirmed they were happy to delegate the wording of condition 10 to the
Head of Planning, Culture and Green Spaces.
Members noted that no objection had been received from the Environment Agency and
that the proposals were not cited near residential properties.
The recommendation for approval was moved, seconded and on being put to the, vote
was unanimously agreed.
Resolved — That the application be approved subject to the conditions and
informatives set out in the officer’s report, including the rewording of condition
10 which was delegated to the Head of Planning, Culture and Green Spaces.

128. | 56 THE DRIVE, ICKENHAM 4496/APP/2013/2358 (Agenda Item 7)

Two storey six-bedroom detached dwelling with habitable basement and
roofspace involving the demolition of existing dwelling.

Officers introduced the report and outlined details of the application.
The site had an extensive planning history. However, the current proposal was very

similar to one refused in 2008 with the main difference being a light reduction in the
size of the dormers above the garage block. It was considered that the proposal would

Page 16




raise the same issues as the previously refused 2008 application and would represent
an obtrusive form of development out of keeping with the street scene.

In accordance with the Council’s constitution a representative of the petition received in
objection to the proposals was invited to address the meeting. The lead petitioner
spoke on behalf of the petitioners and raised the following points:

Previous applications had been refused for the same grounds.

There was no improvement to the previous application.

The garage was longer than previously proposed.

The porch had been redesigned.

The application was not a neighbourly development.

There would be overshadowing and loss of light to neighbouring properties.
1% floor of the garage would protrude from the bulk.

Key reasons for refusal were previously outlined in the application presented to
Committee in 2008.

The agent/applicant was not present at the meeting.

Members agreed with petitioners and stated there was no difference between the
previous application in 2008 and this application. Members also questioned why
overshadowing diagrams had not been included in the reasons for refusal. Officers
agreed these would be included in the future if overshadowing was a reason for
refusal.

The recommendation for refusal was moved, seconded and on being put to the, vote
was unanimously agreed.

Resolved — That the application be refused as per the officers’ report.

129. | 116A HALLOWELL ROAD, NORTHWOOD 45407/APP/2013/2272 (Agenda ltem
8)
2 x two storey, 3-bed, detached dwellings with habitable roofspace with
associated parking and amenity space involving demolition of existing Use
Class B1/B8 buildings.
This item was withdrawn by the applicant.

130. | 36 NICHOLAS WAY, NORTHWOOD 41018/APP/2013/1224 (Agenda Item 9)

Variation of condition No. 2 of planning permission ref 41018/APP/2011/1630
dated 12/09/2011 to regularise the position and appearance of the new house
(Two storey, detached 5-bedroom dwelling with habitable roof space, associated
parking and amenity space involving the demolition of existing 3- bed detached
dwelling).

Officers introduced the report and referred members to the addendum sheet that had
been circulated.

Officer explained that amendments had been made to the scheme that was originally
approved. Site visits were undertaken by officers and it was determined that the
building was erected in the correct location within the site. However, there were some
discrepancies in the location of nelghbourlng buildings as plotted on the original plans.

FdJ




Officers informed the Committee that the building sat slightly further forward of the
neighbouring building than might have been expected, by 0.3 metres, and the
separation from the neighbouring properties approximately 0.2 metres less than was
expected. Officers stated that the 0.2 metres reduction in separation distance itself did
not warrant a reason for refusal, however, the gables had been erected with what the
Council's Conservation Officers considered to be substantive differences from the
approved plans which were harmful to the area of Special Local Character.

Members noted that reason 1 for refusal should read ‘deterioration’ rather than
‘determination’.

In accordance with the Council’s constitution a representative of the petition received in
objection to the proposal was invited to address the meeting. The lead petitioner raised
the following points:

Was a resident of No.34 Nicholas Way.

Deviations from the plans were deliberate.

Planning previously granted in 2011.

Gables were 1 metre higher than previously approved.

Over sized windows were never submitted for approval.

The property was oversized and bulky.

The front dormers were the wrong size.

Was setting a precedent for other developers in the local area.
The roof was higher than No.34 Nicholas Way.

The building was sited incorrectly.

A representative of the applicant raised the following points:

e There had been 4 site visits from enforcement who were satisfied with the
alterations.

e The footprint and position of the building were all as approved.

There had been an error in the detailed design stage, although, it would be hard

to spot the difference.

The gable was the same width and depth as approved.

There were several errors in the officers’ report.

The house at No.38 Nicholas Way was being demolished.

Other properties had equal gables and hips.

The Council had approved 16 Copsewood Way which was identical.

The owner of the property was not a developer.

Members discussed the application and were not satisfied with the amendments made
and concurred with the statement from the Council’s Conservation Officer.

The recommendation for refusal was moved, seconded and on being put to the, vote
was unanimously agreed.

Resolved — That the application be refused as per the officers’ report.

Page 18




131. | ICKENHAM MANOR HOUSE, LONG LANE, ICKENHAM 32002/APP/2013/2732

(Agenda ltem 10)
Demolition of 2 garages and the erection of building to accommodate a
double garage and studio, adjacent to existing barn.
Officers introduced the report and outlined details of the application.
The proposals were seeking approval for the demolition of 2 existing garages and the
erection of an outbuilding to accommodate a double garage and studio. The existing
barn would be retained and attached to the proposed structure.
A local Ward Councillor spoke regarding the proposals and made the following
comments:

e The building was an historic grade | listed house.

e Ickenham Manor House was a family home, 2™ generation.

e The building was in a secluded location.

e Other listed buildings in the Borough such as Barra Hall and Breakspear House

had planning approval.
e Was formerly part of a group of buildings.
e A site visit should be conducted; this would give Members of the Committee an
opportunity to see what was existing and what was proposed to change.
Members discussed the application and agreed it would be appropriate to conduct a
site visit prior to a decision being made.
The recommendation to defer for a site visit was moved, seconded and on being put to
the, vote was unanimously agreed.
Resolved — Deferred for a site visit.
132. | ICKENHAM MANOR HOUSE, LONG LANE, ICKENHAM 32002/APP/2013/2733

(Agenda Item 11)

Demolition of 2 garages and the erection of building to accommodate a
double garage and studio, adjacent to existing barn.

Officers introduced the report and outlined details of the application.

The proposals were seeking approval for the demolition of 2 existing garages and the
erection of an outbuilding to accommodate a double garage and studio. The existing
barn would be retained and attached to the proposed structure.

A local Ward Councillor spoke regarding the proposals and made the following
comments:

The building was an historic grade | listed house.

Ickenham Manor House was a family home, 2™ generation.

The building was in a secluded location.

Other listed buildings in the Borough such as Barra Hall and Breakspear House
had planning approval.

e Was formerly part of a group of buildings.

Page 19




e A site visit should be conducted; this would give Members of the Committee an
opportunity to see what was existing and what was proposed to change.

Members discussed the application and agreed it would be appropriate to conduct a
site visit prior to a decision being made.

The recommendation to defer for a site visit was moved, seconded and on being put to
the, vote was unanimously agreed.

Resolved — Deferred for a site visit.

133. | WILLIAM OLD CENTRE, DUCKS HILL ROAD, NORTHWOOD 67902/ADV/2013/72
(Agenda ltem 12)
Installation of 3 x non illuminated fascia signs, 1 x internally illuminated fascia
sign and 1 x internally illuminated monolith.
Officers introduced the report and outlined details of the application.
The signage would have an appropriate appearance and would not be detrimental to
the amenity of the area or pedestrian or highway safety.
The recommendation for approval was moved, seconded and on being put to the, vote
was unanimously agreed.
Resolved — That the application be approved.

134. | ENFORCEMENT REPORT (Agenda Item 13)

The recommendations as set out in the officer report was moved, seconded and on
being put to the vote was agreed.

Resolved —

1. That the enforcement actions as recommended in the officer’s report be
agreed.

2. That the Committee resolve to release their decision and the reasons for it
outlined in this report into the public domain, solely for the purposes of issuing
the formal breach of condition notice to the individual concerned.

This item is included in Part Il as it contains information which a) is likely to reveal the
identity of an individual and b) contains information which reveals that the authority
proposes to give, under an enactment, a notice under or by virtue of which
requirements are imposed on a person. The authority believes that the public interest in
withholding the Information outweighs the public interest in disclosing it (exempt
information under paragraphs 2 and 6(a) of Part 1 of Schedule 12A to the Local
Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 as amended).

The meeting, which commenced at 6.00 pm, closed at 7.05 pm.

These are the minutes of the above meeting. For more information on any of the

Page 20




resolutions please contact Danielle Watson on Democratic Services Officer - 01895
277488. Circulation of these minutes is to Councillors, Officers, the Press and
Members of the Public.

Page 21




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 22



Agenda ltem 6

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address 39 COPSE WOOD WAY NORTHWOOD

Development: Two storey, 5- bedroom detached dwelling to include habitable roofspace,
with associated parking and amenity space involving demolition of existing
detached dwelling

LBH Ref Nos: 11007/APP/2013/2426

Drawing Nos: An Ecology Survey of 39 Cope Wood Way, Northwood, Middlesex, HA6
2TZ
Shadow Study of the existing development illustrating the effect of the
proposed development
1176/P3/5
1176/P3/6
1176/P3/7
1176/P3/3
1176/P3/2
1176/P3/4
1176/P3/1
01 (Site Survey - As Existing)
Design and Access Statement
Code for Sustainable Homes Pre- Assessment
A Bat emergence survey at 39 Copse Wood Way, Northwood, Middlesex,

HAG 2TZ

Tree Survey
Date Plans Received:  22/08/2013 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 15/12/2013
Date Application Valid: 27/08/2013 22/08/2013

10/10/2013
1. SUMMARY

The application relates to the erection of a two storey, 5-bedroom detached dwelling with
habitable rooms in the roof space involving the demolition of the existing dwelling.

The application is the second resubmission for a new dwelling at the site after permission
was refused in 2013 under application reference 11007/APP/2013/1490 on the grounds
of design, impact to neighbouring dwellings, absence of plans to show the protection of
trees and failure to comply with lifetime homes standards.

After this refusal a new revised application was received under application reference
11007/APP/2012/2233. Although amended, it was not considered appropriate. A non-
determination appeal was lodged against this scheme which is yet to be determined.

The applicant has now submitted the current scheme which is considered to be
appropriate and on balance, would adhere to the design ethos of the Copsewood Estate
and would provide good quality accommodation for future occupiers. The other issues at
the site have also been addressed by the new proposal. Therefore, the application is
recommended for approval.

The application is being reported to committee as two petitions both in support and in

North Planning Committee - 11th February 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 23



objection to the scheme with over 20 signatures to the proposal were received.

2, RECOMMENDATION
APPROVAL subject to the following:

1 RES3 Time Limit

The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years
from the date of this permission.

REASON
To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990

2 RES4 Accordance with Approved Plans

The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out except in complete
accordance with the details shown on the submitted plans, numbers 1176/P3/5,
1176/P3/6, 1176/P3/7, 1176/P3/3, 1176/P3/2, 1176/P3/4, 1176/P3/1, D & A, Code for
Sustainable Homes Pre- Assessment, Ecology Survey October 2013, Tree Survey and
Shadow Study and shall thereafter be retained/maintained for as long as the
development remains in existence.

REASON
To ensure the development complies with the provisions of the Hillingdon Local Plan:
Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the London Plan (July 2011).

3 RES6 Levels

No development shall take place until plans of the site showing the existing and proposed
ground levels and the proposed finished floor levels of all proposed buildings have been
submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. Such levels shall be
shown in relation to a fixed and know datum point. Thereafter the development shall not
be carried out other than in accordance with the approved details.

REASON

To ensure that the development relates satisfactorily to adjoining properties in
accordance with policy BE13 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012)

4 RES7 Materials (Submission)

No development above sub-ground foundation level shall take place until details of all
materials and external surfaces, including details of balconies and screens have been
submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. Thereafter the
development shall be constructed in accordance with the approved details and be
retained as such.

Details should include information relating to make, product/type, colour and
photographs/images.

REASON
To ensure that the development presents a satisfactory appearance in accordance with
Policy BE13 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

5 RES8 Tree Protection
No site clearance or construction work shall take place until the details have been

North Planning Committee - 11th February 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 24



submitted to, and approved in writing by, the Local Planning Authority with respect to:

1. A method statement outlining the sequence of development on the site including
demolition, building works and tree protection measures.

2. Detailed drawings showing the position and type of fencing to protect the entire root
areas/crown spread of trees, hedges and other vegetation to be retained shall be
submitted to the Local Planning Authority for approval. No site clearance works or
development shall be commenced until these drawings have been approved and the
fencing has been erected in accordance with the details approved. Unless otherwise
agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority such fencing should be a minimum
height of 1.5 metres.

Thereafter, the development shall be implemented in accordance with the approved
details. The fencing shall be retained in position until development is completed.

The area within the approved protective fencing shall remain undisturbed during the
course of the works and in particular in these areas:

2.a There shall be no changes in ground levels;

2.b No materials or plant shall be stored;

2.c No buildings or temporary buildings shall be erected or stationed.

2.d No materials or waste shall be burnt; and.

2.e No drain runs or other trenches shall be dug or otherwise created, without the prior
written consent of the Local Planning Authority.

REASON

To ensure that trees and other vegetation can and will be retained on site and not
damaged during construction work and to ensure that the development conforms with
policy BE38 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

6 RES9 Landscaping

No development above sub-ground foundation level shall take place until a landscape
scheme has been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority.
The scheme shall include: -

1. Details of Soft Landscaping

1.a Planting plans (at not less than a scale of 1:100),

1.b Written specification of planting and cultivation works to be undertaken,

1.c Schedule of plants giving species, plant sizes, and proposed numbers/densities
where appropriate

2. Details of Hard Landscaping

2.a Means of enclosure/boundary treatments
2.b Car Parking Layouts

2.c Hard Surfacing Materials

2.d External Lighting

4. Schedule for Implementation

5. Other
5.a Existing and proposed functional services above and below ground
5.b Proposed finishing levels or contours

North Planning Committee - 11th February 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 25



Thereafter the development shall be carried out and maintained in full accordance with
the approved details.

REASON

To ensure that the proposed development will preserve and enhance the visual

amenities of the locality and provide adequate facilities in compliance with policies BE13,
BE38 and AM14 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
and Policies 5.11 (living walls and roofs) and 5.17 (refuse storage) of the London Plan
(July 2011)

7 RES10 Tree to be retained

Trees, hedges and shrubs shown to be retained on the approved plan shall not be
damaged, uprooted, felled, lopped or topped without the prior written consent of the
Local Planning Authority. If any retained tree, hedge or shrub is removed or severely
damaged during construction, or is found to be seriously diseased or dying another tree,
hedge or shrub shall be planted at the same place or, if planting in the same place would
leave the new tree, hedge or shrub susceptible to disease, then the planting should be in
a position to be first agreed in writing with the Local Planning Authority and shall be of a
size and species to be agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority and shall be
planted in the first planting season following the completion of the development or the
occupation of the buildings, whichever is the earlier. Where damage is less severe, a
schedule of remedial works necessary to ameliorate the effect of damage by tree
surgery, feeding or groundwork shall be agreed in writing with the Local Planning
Authority. New planting should comply with BS 3936 (1992) 'Nursery Stock, Part 1,
Specification for Trees and Shrubs'

Remedial work should be carried out to BS BS 3998:2010 'Tree work -
Recommendations' and BS 4428 (1989) 'Code of Practice for General Landscape
Operations (Excluding Hard Surfaces)'. The agreed work shall be completed in the first
planting season following the completion of the development or the occupation of the
buildings, whichever is the earlier.

REASON

To ensure that the trees and other vegetation continue to make a valuable contribution to
the amenity of the area in accordance with policy BE38 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two
Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and to comply with Section 197 of the Town and
Country Planning Act 1990.

8 HO7 No roof gardens

Access to the flat roof over the extension hereby approved shall be for maintenance or
emergency purposes only and the flat roof shall not be used as a roof garden, terrace,
balcony, patio or similar amenity area.

REASON
To prevent overlooking to adjoining properties in accordance with policy BE24 Hillingdon
Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

9 HO5 No additional windows or doors

Notwithstanding the provisions of the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted
Development) Order 1995 (or any order revoking and re-enacting that Order with or
without modification), no additional windows, doors or other openings shall be
constructed in the walls or roof slopes of the development hereby approved facing No.s
37 and 41 Copsewood Way.

North Planning Committee - 11th February 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 26



REASON
To prevent overlooking to adjoining properties in accordance with policy BE24 Hillingdon
Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

10 HO6 Obscure Glazing

The first floor window(s) facing No.s 37 and 41 Copsewood Way shall be glazed with
permanently obscured glass and non-opening below a height of 1.8 metres taken from
internal finished floor level for so long as the development remains in existence.

REASON
To prevent overlooking to adjoining properties in accordance with policy BE24 Hillingdon
Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

1 RES15 Sustainable Water Management (changed from SUDS)

No development approved by this permission shall be commenced until a scheme for the
provision of sustainable water management has been submitted to and approved in
writing by the Local Planning Authority. The scheme shall clearly demonstrate that
sustainable drainage systems (SUDS) have been incorporated into the designs of the
development in accordance with the hierarchy set out in accordance with Policy 5.15 of
the London Plan and will:

i. provide information about the design storm period and intensity, the method employed
to delay and control the surface water discharged from the site and the measures taken
to prevent pollution of the receiving groundwater and/or surface waters;

ii. include a timetable for its implementation; and

iii. provide a management and maintenance plan for the lifetime of the development
which shall include the arrangements for adoption by any public authority or statutory
undertaker and any other arrangements to secure the operation of the scheme
throughout its lifetime.

The scheme shall also demonstrate the use of methods to minimise the use of potable
water through water collection, reuse and recycling and will:

iv. provide details of water collection facilities to capture excess rainwater;

v. provide details of how rain and grey water will be recycled and reused in the
development.

Thereafter the development shall be implemented and retained/maintained in accordance
with these details for as long as the development remains in existence.

REASON

To ensure the development does not increase the risk of flooding in accordance with
Policy OE8 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and
London Plan (July 2011) Policy 5.12.

12 RES16 Code for Sustainable Homes

The dwelling(s) shall achieve Level 4 of the Code for Sustainable Homes. No
development shall commence until a signed design stage certificate confirming this level
has been received. The design stage certificate shall be retained and made available for
inspection by the Local Planning Authority on request.

The development must be completed in accordance with the principles of the design
stage certificate and the applicant shall ensure that completion stage certificate has been
attained prior to occupancy of each dwelling.

North Planning Committee - 11th February 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 27



REASON
To ensure that the objectives of sustainable development identified in London Plan (July
2011) Policies 5.1 and 5.3.

13 RES18 Lifetime Homes/Wheelchair Units

All residential units within the development hereby approved shall be built in accordance
with 'Lifetime Homes' Standards as set out in the Council's Supplementary Planning
Document 'Accessible Hillingdon'.

REASON
To ensure that sufficient housing stock is provided to meet the needs of disabled and
elderly people in accordance with London Plan (July 2011) Policies 3.1, 3.8 and 7.2

14 RES24 Secured by Design

The dwelling(s) shall achieve 'Secured by Design' accreditation awarded by the
Hillingdon Metropolitan Police Crime Prevention Design Adviser (CPDA) on behalf of the
Association of Chief Police Officers (ACPO). No dwelling shall be occupied until
accreditation has been achieved.

REASON

In pursuance of the Council's duty under section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998
to consider crime and disorder implications in excising its planning functions; to promote
the well being of the area in pursuance of the Council's powers under section 2 of the
Local Government Act 2000, to reflect the guidance contained in the Council's SPG on
Community Safety By Design and to ensure the development provides a safe and secure
environment in accordance with London Plan (July 2011) Policies 7.1 and 7.3.

15 HH-RCU3 Loss of Garage(s) to Living accommodation (Not Garage

Notwithstanding the pr%?i'él'&ﬁs of Section 55 of the Town and Country Planning Act
1990, the garage(s) shall be used only for the accommodation of private motor vehicles
incidental to the use of the dwellinghouse as a residence.

REASON

To ensure that adequate off-street parking to serve the development is provided and
retained, in accordance with policy AM14 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved
UDP Policies (November 2012).

INFORMATIVES

1 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant
planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The
Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

2 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the
policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012) set out below,
including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material considerations,
including the London Plan (July 2011) and national guidance.

North Planning Committee - 11th February 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 28



BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the
area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE22 Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to
neighbours.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of
new planting and landscaping in development proposals.

BE5 New development within areas of special local character

BEG6 New development within Gate Hill Farm and Copsewood Estates
areas of special local character

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

HDAS-EXT Residential Extensions, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted December 2008

HDAS-LAY Residential Layouts, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted July 2006

LPP 3.3 (2011) Increasing housing supply

LPP 3.4 2011) Optimising housing potential

(2011)
LPP 3.5 (2011) Quality and design of housing developments
LPP 5.3 (2011) Sustainable design and construction

LPP 8.2 (2011) Planning obligations
LPP 8.3 (2011) Community infrastructure levy

3 159 Councils Local Plan : Part 1 - Strategic Policies

On this decision notice policies from the Councils Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies
appear first, then relevant saved policies (referred to as policies from the Hillingdon
Unitary Development Plan - Saved Policies September 2007), then London Plan Policies.
On the 8th November 2012 Hillingdon's Full Council agreed the adoption of the Councils
Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies. Appendix 5 of this explains which saved policies
from the old Unitary Development (which was subject to a direction from Secretary of
State in September 2007 agreeing that the policies were 'saved') still apply for
development control decisions.

4 147 Damage to Verge

The Council will recover from the applicant the cost of highway and footway repairs,
including damage to grass verges.

Care should be taken during the building works hereby approved to ensure no damage
occurs to the verge or footpaths during construction. Vehicles delivering materials to this
development shall not override or cause damage to the public footway. Any damage will
require to be made good to the satisfaction of the Council and at the applicant's expense.

For further information and advice contact - Highways Maintenance Operations, Central
Depot - Block K, Harlington Road Depot, 128 Harlington Road, Hillingdon, Middlesex,
UB3 3EU (Tel: 01895 277524).

North Planning Committee - 11th February 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 29



5 11 Building to Approved Drawing

You are advised this permission is based on the dimensions provided on the approved
drawings as numbered above. The development hereby approved must be constructed
precisely in accordance with the approved drawings. Any deviation from these drawings
requires the written consent of the Local Planning Authority.

6 16 Property Rights/Rights of Light

Your attention is drawn to the fact that the planning permission does not override
property rights and any ancient rights of light that may exist. This permission does not
empower you to enter onto land not in your ownership without the specific consent of the
owner. If you require further information or advice, you should consult a solicitor.

7 ITOS Wildlife and Countryside Act 1981

Wildlife and Countryside Act 1981: Note that it is an offence under this act to disturb
roosting bats, nesting birds or any other protected species. Therefore, it is advisable to
consult your tree surgeon / consultant to agree an acceptable time for carrying out the
approved works.

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

The application site is located on the south east side of Copse Wood Way and comprises
a large detached two storey house, with a two storey front gable set within a large plot
characteristic of houses in the street. The application property is typical of the street
scene which is characterised by large detached properties with red/brown brick, timber
detailing, front gables and attractive front gardens.

To the north east on lower ground is No.37 Copse Wood Way, and No.41 Copse Wood
Way lies to the south west on a slightly higher ground towards the brow of the hill, both
comprising detached two storey houses.

There is a mature, protected Oak in the front garden and, amongst other smaller trees, a
mature, protected Oak in the rear garden. The trees contribute to the arboreal/wooded
character of the Copse Wood Estate Area of Special Local Character (CWEASLC) and
have a high (collective) amenity value.

The land in front of the dwelling provides a driveway with space to park at least two cars.

The street scene is characterised by similar sized detached two storey houses set within
spacious plots interspersed with mature trees. The application site lies within a Developed
Area and the Copse Wood Estate Area of Special Local Character as identified in the
policies of the Hillingdon Local Plan - Part 2. The application site is covered by TPO 398
and TPO 398 A1.

3.2 Proposed Scheme

The proposed development comprises the erection of a two storey, 5- bedroom detached
dwelling to include habitable roofspace, with associated parking and amenity space
involving demolition of the existing detached dwelling.

The building would measure 8.81m high, 13.41m wide and 12.05m deep. The property

North Planning Committee - 11th February 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 30



would be located 1.9m away from the boundary shared with No. 37 Copse Wood Way
and 2.1m away from the side boundary line shared with No. 41 Copse Wood Way. The
roof profile would be pitched with an inverted crown roof behind the main ridge. A single
storey rear element would be located at the rear measuring 2.6m deep, 4m high and 7.9m
wide. A small front dormer and rear inset dormer are proposed.

The proposed building would be laid out over three stories, including the rooms in the roof,
with timber windows and timber doors.

The private garden area to the rear of the building measuring 557 square metres would be
retained.

The proposal would provide accommodation on three floors. The ground floor would
provide a drawing room, breakfast/kitchen area, a study, dining room, utility room and a
single width garage. The first floor would comprise 4 bedrooms en-suite bedrooms, 1 of
which would be a master suite with a walk-in wardrobe, and a siting area. The second
floor would comprise the 5th ensuite bedroom, a leisure area and storage. The
development would provide approximately 400 square metres of accommodation.

The existing crossover into the side would be retained, with parking also available on the
driveway in front of the dwelling.

The applicant seeks to address the previous refusal reasons of application
11007/APP/2012/2233 and the potential reasons for refusal the Council had, with regards
to application 11007/APP/2013/1490 (which is the subject of a non-determination appeal)
by undertaking the following:

Changes from previously refused scheme ref. 11007/APP/2012/2233:

- changing the design concept from a mock Georgian to a more traditional vernacular
design

- removing the large crown roof, replacing it with a smaller inverted crown roof

- reducing the rear element by 0.3m

- provided a tree survey and associated information

Changes from scheme subject to non determination appeal ref.11007/APP/2013/1490:
- a reduction in the width of the double garage to provide a single garage

- an increase in the separation distance to the south-western boundary

- stepping the scheme back to conform to the existing building line

- reducing the single storey rear element

- demonstrating that the 45-degree line of sight would be complied with

- meeting a number of lifetime home standards

- providing a tree survey and associated information

The applicant has also provided supporting information which includes a shadowing study
and an ecology report.

3.3 Relevant Planning History
11007/A/98/1755 39 Copse Wood Way Northwood
Tree surgery to six Hornbeam stems in Area A1 on TPO 398

Decision: 14-10-1998  Approved

North Planning Committee - 11th February 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 31



11007/APP/2012/2233 39 Copse Wood Way Northwood

Two storey, 5- bedroom detached dwelling to include habitable roofspace, with associated
parking and amenity space involving demolition of existing detached dwelling

Decision: 03-01-2013 Refused

11007/APP/2013/1490 39 Copse Wood Way Northwood

Two storey, 5- bedroom detached dwelling to include habitable roofspace, with associated
parking and amenity space involving demolition of existing detached dwelling

Decision: 08-10-2013 Refused

11007/B/99/2060 39 Copse Wood Way Northwood
Tree surgery to one Oak and four Hornbeam trees in area A1 on TPO 398

Decision: 08-11-1999  Approved

11007/TRE/2000/95 39 Copse Wood Way Northwood

TREE SURGERY TO ONE OAK TREE AND FOUR HORNBEAM TREES IN AREA A1 ON TPO
398

Decision: 18-09-2000 Approved

11007/TRE/2001/18 39 Copse Wood Way Northwood

TREE SURGERY TO ONE SIX-STEMMED HORNBEAM COPPICE STOOL IN AREA A1 ON
TPO 398, INCLUDING THINNING THREE STEMS BY 20% AND COPPICING (THREE
STEMS)

Decision: 09-03-2001  Approved

11007/TRE/2001/73 39 Copse Wood Way Northwood
TREE SURGERY TO FOUR HORNBEAM TREES IN AREA A1 ON TPO 398

Decision: 08-08-2001  Approved

11007/TRE/2004/108 39 Copse Wood Way Northwood

TO CARRY OUT TREE SURGERY TO ONE OAK TREE WITHIN AREA A1 BY REMOVAL OF
LOWEST SIX BRANCHES TO LIFT CROWN AND REMOVAL OF DEADWOOD ON TPO 398

Decision: 05-11-2004  Approved

11007/TRE/2007/120 39 Copse Wood Way Northwood
TO FELL TWO OAK TREES IN AREA A1 ON TPO 398 (REF: 33866/2442455)

Decision: 10-10-2008  NFA

North Planning Committee - 11th February 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 32



11007/TRE/2011/122 39 Copse Wood Way Northwood
To fell two Oak trees in area A1 on TPO 398.

Decision: 27-01-2012 SD

Comment on Relevant Planning History

NON DETERMINATION APPEAL

During the course of the previous application ref. 11007/APP/2013/1490 it was made clear
to the agent during two detailed telephone conversations and a e-mail dated 5 August
2013, that a number of changes would be required in order for the application to be
acceptable. However given the number of objections received, it would be necessary to
resubmit the scheme to allow for the required consultation. The requested changes
comprised the following:

- reduction in the width of the double garage to provide a single garage
- stepping the scheme back to conform to the existing building line

- omitting the single storey rear element

- demonstrate that the 45-degree line of sight would be complied with

- meet a number of lifetime home standards

The agent expressed that the scheme may be withdrawn, however at a later date it was
confirmed to the Planning Officer that the scheme should be determined. During this time
an appeal for non-determination was submitted. Subsequently, a further application has
been received (Ref. 11007/APP/2013/2426 - the current application) for a scheme making
changes to the scheme which the Council initially suggested.

Although the Local Authority did not have the authority to determine the above application,
it notified the Planning Inspectorate that the following refusal reasons would have been
applied in the event that a non-determination appeal had not been lodged:

1.The proposed development by reason of its overall size, scale, bulk, width and design
would result in the overdevelopment of the site which would be harmful and detrimental to
the visual amenities of the application site, the street scene and the wider Copse Wood
Estate Area of Special Local Character. The proposal is therefore contrary to Policies
BES5, BE13, BE15 and BE19 of the Adopted Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP
Policies (November 2012), Policies 3.5 and 7.4 of the London Plan (2011) and the
adopted Supplementary Planning Document HDAS: Residential Layouts.

2. The proposed development, in relation to the single storey rear addition and raised
patio area, by reason of its size, design, mass, bulk and proximity, would result in an
overly dominant feature that would overshadow the adjoining property at 37 Copse Wood
Way, resulting in a visually intrusive, overly dominant and an un-neighbourly form of
development, resulting in an undue and material loss of residential amenity to the
occupiers of 37 Copse Wood Way. Therefore the proposal would be contrary to Policies
BE19, BE20 and BE21 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012) and to the Council's Supplementary Planning Document HDAS:
Residential Layouts.

3. The proposal would fail to meet relevant Lifetime Home Standards, to the detriment of
the residential amenity of future occupiers and contrary to Policy 3.8 of the London Plan
(2011) and the Council's adopted Supplementary Planning Document HDAS: Accessible

North Planning Committee - 11th February 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 33



Hillingdon.

4. The proposal has failed to demonstrate the proposed development will not disturb or
harm a bat roost. Therefore, it has not been possible for the Council to determine the
impacts of the proposal to an European Protected Species, contrary to Policy EC2
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

PREVIOUS PLANNING APPLICATIONS

Planning permission was refused on the 1 March 2013 (Ref. 11007/APP/2012/2233) for
the erection of a two-storey 5-bedroom property involving the demolition of the existing
property on the following grounds:

1. The proposed development by reason of its size, scale, bulk, width and design would
result in a dwelling, at odds with the local vernacular character of the area and further
exacerbated by the cramped appearance of the site that would be harmful and detrimental
to the visual amenities of the application site, the street scene and the wider Copse Wood
Estate Area of Special Local Character. The proposal is therefore contrary to Policies
BE5, BE13, BE15 and BE19 of the Adopted Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP
Policies (November 2012) and the adopted Supplementary Planning Document HDAS:
Residential Layouts.

2. The proposed development, by reason of its size, design, mass, bulk and proximity,
would result in an overly dominant feature that would overshadow the adjoining property
at 37 Copse Wood Way, resulting in a visually intrusive and an un-neighbourly form of
development, resulting in a loss of light and material loss of residential amenity to the
occupiers of 37 Copse Wood Way. Therefore the proposal would be contrary to Policies
BE19, BE20 and BE21 of the Adopted Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP
Policies (November 2012) and to the Council's Supplementary Planning Document HDAS
Residential Layouts.

3. In the absence of an accurate site plan and tree survey (to BS5837:2005) showing all of
the existing trees (on and close to the site) between the houses and at the front of the
site, details of existing and proposed levels and services, and a complete Arboricultural
Implication Assessment and Method Statement (to BS5837: 2005) taking account of all
the baseline tree-related information and all of the proposed works, including additional
hard-standing, and any associated changes in levels and/or services, the application has
failed to demonstrate that the development makes adequate provision for the protection
and long-term retention of the valuable existing trees, many of which are subject to a tree
preservation order. The premature decline or loss of any of the trees, in particular the
protected Oak at the front of the site would be detrimental to the amenity and wooded
character of the street scene and the wider Copse Wood Estate Area of Special Local
Character. The proposal is, therefore, contrary to Policy BE38 of the Adopted Hillingdon
Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

4. The proposal would fail to meet relevant Lifetime Home Standards, to the detriment of
the residential amenity of future occupiers and contrary to Policy 3.8 of the London Plan
(2011) and the Council's adopted Supplementary Planning Document HDAS: Accessible
Hillingdon.

The applicant seeks to address the above concerns by providing the following:

1. Changing the design concept from a mock Georgian to a more traditional vernacular
design

2. Removing the large crown roof and replacing with a smaller crown roof

North Planning Committee - 11th February 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 34



3. Reducing the rear element by 0.3m in depth.
4. Providing a tree survey and associated information.

4. Planning Policies and Standards

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.BE1

(2012) Built Environment

Part 2 Policies:

BE13
BE15
BE19
BE20
BE21
BE22

BE23
BE24
BE38

BES
BE6

AM14
AM7
HDAS-EXT

HDAS-LAY

LPP 3.3
LPP 3.4
LPP 3.5
LPP 5.3
LPP 8.2
LPP 8.3

New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.
Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

New development must improve or complement the character of the area.
Daylight and sunlight considerations.

Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.
Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to neighbours.

Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new planting
and landscaping in development proposals.

New development within areas of special local character

New development within Gate Hill Farm and Copsewood Estates areas of special
local character

New development and car parking standards.
Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

Residential Extensions, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement, Supplementary
Planning Document, adopted December 2008

Residential Layouts, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement, Supplementary
Planning Document, adopted July 2006

(2011) Increasing housing supply
2011) Optimising housing potential
2011) Quality and design of housing developments

( )
(2011)
(2011) Sustainable design and construction
(2011) Planning obligations

(2011)

2011) Community infrastructure levy

5. Advertisement and Site Notice

5.1

Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable

North Planning Committee - 11th February 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 35



5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

6. Consultations
External Consultees

2 neighbouring properties and the Northwood Residents Association were consulted. A site notice
was also displayed on the 4 October 2013.

A petition has been received with 28 signatories in support of the proposal.

1 letter of objection and petition has been received with 24 signatories raising the following
objections:

1. Design - The design of the scheme is a considerable improvement

2. Overshadowing, enclosure, intrusion and loss of outlook

3. Overlooking- caused by the extent of the terrace and side study window
4. Loss of Trees and hedges

5. Contrary to Local Plan policies

The petition specifies that if in the event a number of amendments were undertaken to address the
above concerns, then petitioners would withdraw their objection.

Additional information in the form of a bat emergence study and a shadow study were received
during the course of the application. Accordingly a further 21 day consultation was undertaken on
the 14 January 2014 and expires on the 4th February 2014. At the time of writing this report, no
additional comments have been received as a result of the re-consultation.

Internal Consultees
Design and Conservation:

Copse Wood Estate Area of Special Local Character is designated as part of an Area of Special
Local Character (ASLC). The Area of Special Local Character comprises a number of different
road, however the general features within the area are lengthy, tree-lined avenues fronted by large
detached dwellings set in generous grounds. This is a residential area of high quality, and a
general sense of verdant spaciousness is exuded.

However, as acknowledged in a recent appeal decision relating to no. 36 Linksway, which also falls
within the Copse Wood Estate Area of Special Local Character there has been recent development
and redevelopment in the area and a wide variety of architectural styles is on display.

Nothing in the existing dwelling's features or appearance distinguishes it as being of particular
architectural merit, and its demolition would not be objectionable. Further, the design of the
building, which has been amended to have regard to comments on previous proposal, is
considered to be acceptable and would integrate successfully within the surrounding street scene.

Accordingly, no objections are raised to the proposal in terms of the design or impact on the Area
of Special Local Character.

Trees & Landscaping:
Tree Preservation Order (TPO) / Conservation Area: This site is covered by TPO 398. Significant
trees / other vegetation of merit in terms of Saved Policy BE38 (on-site): There is a mature,

North Planning Committee - 11th February 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 36



protected Oak in the front garden and, amongst other smaller trees, a mature, protected Oak in the
rear garden. The trees contribute to the arboreal / wooded character of the Copse Wood Estate
Area of Special Local Character (CWEASLC) and have a high (collective) amenity value. The
proposed tree protection is adequate. Significant trees / other vegetation of merit in terms of Saved
Policy BE38 (off-site): None that will be affected. Recommendations: The landscaping plan
(requested by condition) should show how the edge of the cell web structure will integrate with the
parts of the existing lawn that are to be untouched; and should also explain (by way of notes) that
the levels and small retaining brick wall will not be altered / removed (as per conversation with the
applicant on-site on 26/09/2013). Conclusion (in terms of Saved Policy BE38): Acceptable, subject
to conditions RES8 (implementation of approved tree protection), RES9 (1, 2, 5, 6) and RES10.

7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

There is no objection to the principle of redeveloping the site to provide a larger residential
dwelling.

Any planning proposal would need to accord with the design policies set out within
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012), and the Hillingdon
Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and relevant design
guidance contained within HDAS Residential Layouts.

7.02 Density of the proposed development

The proposed development would have a density of 9.29 units per hectare and 92.93
habitable rooms per hectare. Whilst this is below the requirements of Policy 3.4 of the
London Plan (July 2011), this is to be expected due to the size of the plot and nature of
development on the Copsewood Estate. The key consideration is therefore whether the
development sits comfortably within its environment rather than a consideration of the
density of the proposal.

7.03 Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

It is considered that the proposed development would harmonise with the character and
appearance of the Copsewood Estate Area of Special Local Character. Further details
with regards to this are included in section 7.07 of this report.

7.04 Airport safeguarding

Not applicable to this application.
7.05 Impact on the green belt

Not applicable to this application.
7.07 Impact on the character & appearance of the area

Policy BE1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012)
requires all new development to maintain the quality of the built environment including
providing high quality urban design. Policies BE13 and BE19 of the Hillingdon Local Plan:
Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) seek to ensure that new development
complements and improves the character and amenity of the area. Policy BE5 requires
new developments within Areas of Special Local Character to harmonise with the
materials, design features, architectural style and building heights predominant in the
area. Policy BE6 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November
2012) requires two-storey developments in the Copsewood Estate to be 1.5m set-in from
the side boundary.

It is acknowledged that the applicant has departed from the pseudo-georgian features of
the previous proposal, and has proposed a more traditional design concept, with a
assymetric design with articulated elevations, detailing and materials which are in keeping
with the design ethos of the Copsewood Estate.

North Planning Committee - 11th February 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 37



Policy 7.4 of the London Plan states that buildings, should provide a high quality design
response that has regard to the pattern and grain of the existing spaces and streets in
orientation, scale, proportion and mass and allows existing buildings and structures that
make a positive contribution to the character of a place to influence the future character of
the area is informed by the surrounding historic environment.

The excessive amount of flat, crown roof has been reduced and replaced with a smaller
inverted crown roof profile. The proposed crown roof, although not ideal, would be sunk
below the ridge line by 600mm and thus would not appear conspicuous and would
accommodate elevations which would provide visual interest and detailing.

Further, the detailing of the proposed development including the entrance surround/open
porch, chimney, staggered projecting gables, timber frames and doors contribute to the
visual amenity and character of the locality adhering with the vernacular 'cottage-in-the-
woods' design premise of the Estate. It is considered that the design of the proposed
house reflects the materials, design features and building heights predominant in the
locality whilst providing an element of architectural individuality which is characteristic
within the Copsewood Estate. Further the proposed development would be set back at
least between 1.9m and 2.1m from the side boundaries in order to maintain key visual
gaps between the properties.

The proposed building line has been stepped back from the original footprint to accord
with the urban grain and building line of the surrounding properties.

The proposed single storey rear addition was previously considered 'boxy'. This has been
reduced in height and width and would no longer dominate the rear of the property. Whilst
the entire removal of this element would be preferable (as previously requested) it is
considered that this element alone would not warrant a refusal.

The proposed development would now provide a good quality of urban design in
accordance with Policy BE1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies
(November 2012) and would harmonise with the form of development in the street scene
and the Copsewood Estate Area of Special Character, according with Policies BE5, BE13
and BE19 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012),
Policies 3.5 and 7.4 of the London Plan (2011) and the Supplementary Planning
Document (SPD) HDAS Residential Layouts.
7.08 Impact on neighbours

Paragraph 4.11 of HDAS Residential Layouts states that the 45° principle will be applied
to new development to ensure the amenity of adjoining occupiers and future occupiers are
protected. Paragraph 4.9 states that a minimum acceptable distance to minimise the
negative impact of overbearing and overshadowing is 15m. Paragraph 4.12 requires a
minimum of 21m distance between facing habitable room windows to prevent overlooking
and loss of privacy. Policy BE21 states that planning permission will not be granted for
new buildings which by reason of their siting, bulk and proximity would result in significant
loss of residential amenity

The current relationship between the existing dwelling on the application site and No.37 is
finely balanced. The substantial drop in ground level between the two, at approx. 2.3m, is
managed by the existing dwelling through having the two storey element set away from
this boundary shared with No.37 Copse Wood Way and with lowered eaves that permit a
first storey with rooms partially in the roofspace.

North Planning Committee - 11th February 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 38



Based on the above, the previous application would have been refused due to the depth
and extent of the single storey rear extension and terrace. The applicant has sought to
address this issue through decreasing the depth of the rear extension from 4m to 2.6m
deep; reducing the width of the rear element which in turn increases the separation
distance between the rear extension and the boundary with No. 37 to 7.11m and the flank
wall to flank wall of the single storey eextension to 13m. Furthermore, the terrace has also
been reduced in depth to 3.13m, and would be 7.68m away from the main flank wall of
No. 37.

A shadowing study which has been undertaken at differing times of the day (11am, 1pm,
3pm 5pm and 7pm) and is considered to demonstrate that the development would not
result in an unacceptable increase in shadowing of neighbouring properties.

The windows of the proposed development would overlook the street of Copse Wood
Way or the rear garden of the application site. The windows on the side elevation are
proposed to be obscure glazed, to prevent the overlooking of No.41 Copsewood Way.
The ground floor side window facing No.37 would provide a study. This is considered to
be appropriate given its ground floor location and given that it doesnt directly overlook any
windows.

Taking into account the above, it is considered that the proposed development would not
unduly affect the amenities of No. 37.

The relationship of the proposal with the dwelling to the west at No. 41 is considered to be
satisfactory given the siting and layout of No.41 in relation to the development and the fact
that No.41 is sited on higher ground level.

Paragraph 4.12 of the Hillingdon Design and Access Statement: Residential Layouts
requires a 21 metre distance separation between facing habitable room windows to
ensure no loss of privacy would occur. There exists more than this distance to the front
and rear of the property. Therefore it is considered the most pertinent consideration would
be overshadowing and overlooking to the properties either side. No windows to primary
rooms are proposed to the sides of the property, therefore it is considered that there is
unlikely to be a problem of overlooking. Therefore, the proposal is not considered to result
in any significant overlooking of any neighbouring occupier, in accordance with Policy
BE24 of the Hillingdon Local Plan (November 2012).

The proposed development would not cause any undue visual intrusion, loss of daylight or
loss of sunlight by virtue of the siting and massing of the proposed development.
Therefore, it is considered that the proposed development would not constitute an un-
neighbourly form of development in compliance with Policies BE19, BE20 and BE21 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two -Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

7.09 Living conditions for future occupiers

The size of the dwelling at well over 400sq.m and the size of the amenity space at over
400sq.m would easily meet London Plan and Council standards. It is considered that all
the proposed habitable rooms would maintain an adequate outlook and source of natural
light, therefore complying with Policies 3.5 and 5.3 of the London Plan (2011).

7.10 Traffic impact, car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

The proposed dwelling would continue to benefit from sufficient off road parking to the
front driveway and a garage with space for two car and two bicycles. Therefore, the
proposed development would comply with Policy AM7, AM9, AM14 and BE19 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan - Part 1 and Part 2 Strategic Policies.

North Planning Committee - 11th February 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 39



7.1

712

713

7.14

7.15

7.16

Urban design, access and security

The issues relating to urban design have been covered in Section 7.07 of the report.
Issues relating to security would be covered by the imposition of a secure by design
condition in the event of any approval.

Disabled access

The proposed development has been amended to meet lifetime homes requirements and
to provide disabled access through the front entrance and within the property.
Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Not applicable to this application.
Trees, Landscaping and Ecology

TREES AND LANDSCAPING

Policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November
2012) requires the retention of landscape features of merit and new landscaping and
planting where possible.

The site is covered by TPO 398 and TPO 398 A1. The proposal suggests maintaining the
protected trees at the front of the site and within the rear garden. A tree report has been
submitted and the Tree Officer is satisfied that the proposal would accord with Policy
BE38 of the Hillingdon Local Plan (November 2012).

ECOLOGY

Policy EC5 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
states that on site ecology features to be retained and enhanced where possible. Policy
7.19 of the London Plan requires biodiversity and natural heritage to be conserved and
enhanced for the benefit of current and future Londoners within new developments.

The application is supported by two reports relating to ecological matter, these being 'An
Ecology Survey of 39 Cope Wood Way, Northwood, Middlesex, HA6 2TZ' dated April
2013 and 'A Bat emergence survey at 39 Copse Wood Way, Northwood, Middlesex, HAG
2TZ' dated October 2013. The reports have been undertaken by an appropriate ecological
practice and conclude that the development proposal will have no adverse impact on the
habitat of any protected species.

In particular it should be noted that the additional information provided through the
undertaking of a bat emergence survey has demonstrated that the proposal will not have
any adverse impacts on bat roosts and therefore fully addresses the Local Planning
Authorities concern set out in reason 4 of in respect of the non-determination appeal on
application 11007/APP/2013/149.

Accordingly, the scheme would have no adverse impacts on ecology or habitat and would
comply with Policy EC5.
Sustainable waste management

Adequate refuse storage can be accommodated within the property.
Renewable energy / Sustainability

Policy 5.3 of the London Plan requires the highest standards of sustainable design and
construction in all developments to improve the environmental performance of new
developments and to adapt to the effects of climate change over their lifetime. The
applicant has proposed to meet Code for Sustainable Homes level 4. This has been

North Planning Committee - 11th February 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 40



717

7.18

7.19

7.20

7.21

7.22

conditioned.
Flooding or Drainage Issues

Not applicable to this application.
Noise or Air Quality Issues

Not applicable to this application.
Comments on Public Consultations

The objections raised are responded to in the main body of the report.
Planning Obligations

There would be no Planning Obligations arising from this proposal as the proposal does
not result in a net gain of six habitable rooms.

The proposed development would exceed 100sq.m providing 229sq.m of additional net
floor area and therefore there would be a requirement to make a CIL contribution of
£7979.06 which has been acknowledged by the applicant.

Expediency of enforcement action

Not applicable to this application.
Other Issues

None.

Observations of the Borough Solicitor
General

Members must determine planning applications having due regard to the provisions of the
development plan so far as material to the application, any local finance considerations so
far as material to the application, and to any other material considerations (including
regional and national policy and guidance). Members must also determine applications in
accordance with all relevant primary and secondary legislation.

Material considerations are those which are relevant to regulating the development and
use of land in the public interest. The considerations must fairly and reasonably relate to
the application concerned.

Members should also ensure that their involvement in the determination of planning
applications adheres to the Members Code of Conduct as adopted by Full Council and
also the guidance contained in "Probity in Planning, 2009".

Planning Conditions

Members may decide to grant planning consent subject to conditions. Planning consent
should not be refused where planning conditions can overcome a reason for refusal.
Planning conditions should only be imposed where Members are satisfied that imposing
the conditions are necessary, relevant to planning, relevant to the development to be
permitted, enforceable, precise and reasonable in all other respects. Where conditions are
imposed, the Council is required to provide full reasons for imposing those conditions.

Planning Obligations

Members must be satisfied that any planning obligations to be secured by way of an
agreement or undertaking pursuant to Section 106 of the Town and Country Planning Act
1990 are necessary to make the development acceptable in planning terms. The
obligations must be directly related to the development and fairly and reasonably related
to the scale and kind to the development (Regulation 122 of Community Infrastructure

North Planning Committee - 11th February 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 41



Levy 2010).
Equalities and Human Rights

Section 149 of the Equalities Act 2010, requires the Council, in considering planning
applications to have "due regard" to the need to eliminate discrimination, advance equality
of opportunities and foster good relations between people who have different "protected
characteristics". The "protected characteristics" are age, disability, gender reassignment,
pregnancy and maternity, race, religion or belief, sex and sexual orientation.

The requirement to have "due regard" to the above goals means that members should
consider whether persons with particular "protected characteristics" would be affected by
a proposal when compared to persons who do not share that protected characteristic.
Where equalities issues arise, members should weigh up the equalities impact of the
proposals against the other material considerations relating to the planning application.
Equalities impacts are not necessarily decisive, but the objective of advancing equalities
must be taken into account in weighing up the merits of an application. The weight to be
given to any equalities issues is a matter for the decision maker to determine in all of the
circumstances."

Members should also consider whether a planning decision would affect human rights, in
particular the right to a fair hearing, the right to respect for private and family life, the
protection of property and the prohibition of discrimination. Any decision must be
proportionate and achieve a fair balance between private interests and the public interest.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance
Not applicable to this application.
10. CONCLUSION
The proposal has overcome the reasons for refusal relating to the impact on the amenity
of the neighbouring occupiers, design and lifetime homes standards.It is considered that
the proposed scheme would harmonise with the visual amenity and character of the
Copsewood Estate Area of Special Local Character and would provide good quality
accommodation for future occupiers.
Therefore, the application is recommended for approval.
11. Reference Documents
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012)
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
HDAS: Residential Layouts
The London Plan 2011
The Mayor's London Housing Supplementary Planning Document
HDAS: Accessible Hillingdon
National Planning Policy Framework
Contact Officer: Henrietta Ashun Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 11th February 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 42



El Sub Sta

[

Notes

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the

Site Address

39 COPSEWOOD WAY
NORTHWOOD

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Copyright, Designs and Patents
Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2013 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Planning Application Ref: Scale
11007/APP/2013/2426 1:1,250
Planning Committee Date
February

North Page 43

2014




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 44



Agenda ltem 7

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address 7 MAYBANK GARDENS RUISLIP

Development: Conversion of roof space to habitable use to include raising of roof height, a
rear dormer, 1 front rooflight and conversion of roof from hip to gable end
with a new gable end window

LBH Ref Nos: 1621/APP/2013/3383

Drawing Nos: 3154/01 A
3154/02 B
3154/03 C
3154/04 A
Location Plan

Date Plans Received:  14/11/2013 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 25/11/2013
Date Application Valid: 09/12/2013

1. CONSIDERATIONS

1.1 Site and Locality

The application site is located on the west side of Maybank Gardens and comprises a two
storey end-of-terrace with a hipped roof and a front projection with bay windows. To the
rear is a single storey rear extension and a garage at the bottom of the garden. The
application property adjoins No.5 to the south of the application site and No. 9 to the
north. The street scene is residential in character and appearance comprising terraced
properties. The application site lies within the 'Developed Area' as identified in the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

1.2 Proposed Scheme

The application seeks planning permission for a loft conversion incorporating a hip to
gable roof and rear dormer window with two gable windows and a front rooflight

The rear dormer window would have a flat roof, which would increase in height as it
projects out, resulting in the dormer window being 0.25m higher than the ridge of the main
roof. The dormer would be 3m deep, 4.25m wide and 2.145m high. The dormer would be
set in from the sides of the roof by a minimum 0.50m and 0.25m from the eaves of the
roof. The materials would match the existing property. One roof light is proposed on the
front elevation and two gable windows to be obscure glazed and fixed shut below 1.7m
above floor level. The proposal would comprise a third bedroom with an en-suite and store
room.

It should be noted that there are inconsistencies on the elevational plans with regard to
the width of the rear dormer and the height of the ridge, which differ between elevations.
Given the application is recommended for refusal this is not considered to be an issue,
however an informative should be added to ensure that this issue is addressed within any
re-submission or subsequent appeal.

North Planning Committee - 11th February 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 45



1.3 Relevant Planning History
1621/APP/2004/1632 7 Maybank Gardens Ruislip
ERECTION OF PART SINGLE / PART TWO STOREY REAR EXTENSION

Decision Date: 30-07-2004 Refused Appeal:
1621/APP/2004/2306 7 Maybank Gardens Ruislip
ERECTION OF A SINGLE STOREY REAR EXTENSION WITH THREE ROOFLIGHTS

Decision Date: 29-09-2004 Approved Appeal:
1621/APP/2005/327 7 Maybank Gardens Ruislip
ERECTION OF SINGLE STOREY REAR EXTENSION WITH 3 ROOFLIGHTS
Decision Date: 17-03-2005 Refused Appeal:
1621/APP/2005/890 7 Maybank Gardens Ruislip

ERECTION OF A SINGLE STOREY REAR EXTENSION (AMENDMENT TO PLANNING
PERMISSION REF.1621/APP/2004/2306 DATED 29/09/2004)(RETROSPECTIVE
APPLICATION)

Decision Date: 03-05-2005 Approved Appeal:
1621/APP/2013/1012 7 Maybank Gardens Ruislip

Conversion of roof space to habitable use to include raising of roof height, a rear dormer, 1 front
rooflights and conversion of roof from hip to gable end with a new gable end window
(Application for a Certificate of Lawful Development for a Proposed Development)

Decision Date: 12-06-2013 Refused Appeal:
1621/APP/2013/1942 7 Maybank Gardens Ruislip

Conversion of roof space to habitable use to include a rear dormer, 1 front rooflights and
conversion of roof from hip to gable end with a new gable end window

Decision Date: 05-09-2013 Refused Appeal:
Comment on Planning History

The proposal has previously been submitted under a Certificate of Lawful Development
application ref.1621/APP/2013/1012. The application was refused because the proposal
would exceed the height of the the highest part of the roof and it has not been
demonstrated that the side gable windows are non-opening below 1.7m measured from
the floor of the room in which the window is installed and that the roof lights would not
protrude more than 150mm beyond the plane of the roof.

The applicant then submitted a planning application (ref.1621/APP/2013/1942), which was
refused for the following reason:

The proposed hip-to-gable conversion, rear dormer window and skylights, by reason of
their design, position, size, height, scale, bulk and design, would result in a discordant and
intrusive feature that would be harmful to the appearance of the terrace and the character
and appearance of the original property and the wider locality. Therefore, the proposal
would be contrary to policies BE13, BE15 and BE19 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two
- Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the adopted Supplementary Planning
Document HDAS: Residential Extensions.

2. Advertisement and Site Notice

North Planning Committee - 11th February 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 46



2.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable
2.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

3. Comments on Public Consultations

5 neighbouring properties, The Eastcote Residents Association and Northwood Hills
Residents Association consulted on 10th December 2013 and a site notice was also
displayed on 20th December 2013. One letter of representation was received from the
applicants with a petition with 20 signatures supporting the application. The comments are
summarised below:

1. A number of revisions have been made to address the previously refused application
including replacing the skylights with roof tiles, reducing the size of the dormer window
and ensuring appropriate window opening heights. The skylight to the front of the property
has been increased in size to allow natural light within the dormer.

2. A precedent has already been set for a hip to gable by 4 out of 5 terraced blocks which
make up Maybank Gardens.

3. We also ask that the Committee grant permission for the raised sloping and flat roof to
provide the minimum height recommended within a loft conversion. This is because of the
low roof beam height of the terraced block. The neighbouring property No.9 has a loft
conversion within the same end of terrace design, but this was only achieved by lowering
the ceilings of the first floor of that property. This is a major undertaking and lowering the
ceilings also significantly changes the original internal character of the house, which we
do not wish to do.

4. The reason for the extension is to create an additional bedroom so the applicant's
daughter and son do not have to share a bedroom.

(Officer comment: Issue Nos. 1, 2 and 3 are addressed in the main body of the report.
Issue No.4 is not considered to be a planning consideration.

Northwood Hills Residents' Association:

There have been 2 other recent applications for a loft conversion at 7, Maybank Gardens.
1621/APP/2013 1942 and 1621/APP/2013/1012 both have been refused. The current
changes which include raising the ridge height to accommodate the loft room are not
acceptable. No. 7 Maybank Gardens forms part of a row of terraced houses, to raise the
ridge height will be unsightly and detrimental to the surrounding area. We request that the
application be refused.

4. UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan

The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment

Part 2 Policies:

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the area.

North Planning Committee - 11th February 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 47



BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE22 Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to
neighbours.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new

planting and landscaping in development proposals.

HDAS-EXT Residential Extensions, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted December 2008

LPP 3.5 (2011) Quality and design of housing developments
5. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES

The main issues for consideration in determining this application relate to the effect of the
proposal on the character and appearance of the existing property, the impact upon the
visual amenities of the surrounding area, the impact on the amenity of adjoining
occupiers, the provision of acceptable residential amenity space for the application site
and car parking provision.

Policy BE1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies (November 2012) is
relevant to this application. Section 1 of this policy requires development to be of a high
quality of design which enhances the local distinctiveness of the area and Section 2
requires that it makes make a positive contribution to the local area in terms of layout,
form, scale and materials and seek to protect the amenity of surrounding land and
buildings, particularly residential properties.

Policy BE13 of the Local Plan requires that the layout and appearance must harmonise
with the existing street scene, policy BE15 goes on to state that extensions must be in
keeping with the scale, form and architectural composition of the original building. Policy
BE19 also states that new developments should complement or improve the amenity and
character of the area.

HDAS: Residential Extensions paragraph 7.4 states roof extensions should relate well to
the proportions, roof forms and massing of the existing house and its neighbours.
Paragraph 7.5 states an extension should appear secondary to the size of the roof face
within which it will be set.

HDAS: Residential Extensions paragraph 7.7 states dormer windows should be
constructed in the centre of the roof and paragraph 7.7 states on terraced houses the
dormer window should be set in at least 0.30m from the sides of the roof, 0.30m below the
ridge level and 0.50m from the eaves. As such, the proposed dormer windows would be
set in a minimum 0.50m from the sides of the roof, however would be higher than the
ridge of the main roof, contrary to the above policies and guidance.

The proposed rear dormer window is considered to be out of proportion with the existing
building, not in keeping with the character of the area, it would have a harmful affect on
the appearance of the rear elevation and there would be oblique views from the street
scene. The raised sloping roof of the dormer window would be visible from the highway

North Planning Committee - 11th February 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 48



and would be out of character with the existing house and the surrounding area. As such,
it is considered the proposed rear dormer window, by reason of its height and design
would create a bulky addition to the roof and would be out of character with the original
property and the surrounding area, in conflict with Local Plan Policies BE13, BE15 and
BE19.

Furthermore, the proposal would result in a hip to gable conversion of the end-of-terrace
property. The dwelling at the other end of the terrace still retains its original hip. Therefore,
the hip to gable conversion is considered to have an unacceptable impact on the
appearance of the terrace and the visual amenities of the surrounding area. The non-
adjoining neighbour, No.9 Maybank Gardens, has undergone a hip to gable conversion,
however, this is one of only a few hip-to-gable conversions and does not set a precedent
and could not be considered to improve the visual amenities of the surrounding area.

Taking into consideration the rear dormer window at the neighbouring property, the
proposal would not increase the impact of overlooking neighbouring gardens from a
higher level. The proposed rooflight and obscure glazed gable windows, due to their
height and angle would not directly overlook neighbouring properties. It is considered the
proposed rear dormer and windows would not result in an unacceptable increase of
overlooking, overdominance or loss of light into the rear gardens of neighbouring
properties. The proposal is therefore in compliance with Policy BE20, BE21 and BE24 of
the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

It is considered, that all the proposed habitable rooms, and those altered by the
development still maintain an adequate outlook and source of natural light, therefore
complying with Policy 3.5 of the London Plan (2011).

Over 100sg.m of private amenity space would be retained and there would be sufficient
space in the front garden to provide off-street parking space. As such, the proposal would
not result in a loss of off-street parking and the proposal would comply with Policies BE23
and AM14 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

In conclusion, the proposal would have an unacceptable impact on the appearance of the
dwelling and the visual amenities of the surrounding area. Therefore, this application is
recommended for refusal.

6. RECOMMENDATION
REFUSAL for the following reasons:

1 NON2 Non Standard reason for refusal

The proposed hip-to-gable conversion and rear dormer window, by reason of their
design, size, height, scale, bulk and design, would result in a discordant and intrusive
feature that would be harmful to the appearance of the terrace and the character and
appearance of the original property and the wider locality. Therefore, the proposal would
be contrary to Policy BE1 of the Hilingdon Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies
(November 2012) and Policies BE13, BE15 and BE19 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part
Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the adopted Supplementary Planning
Document HDAS: Residential Extensions.

North Planning Committee - 11th February 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 49



INFORMATIVES

1 On this decision notice policies from the Councils Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic
Policies appear first, then relevant saved policies (referred to as policies from the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan - Saved Policies September 2007), then
London Plan Policies. On the 8th November 2012 Hillingdon's Full Council
agreed the adoption of the Councils Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies.
Appendix 5 of this explains which saved policies from the old Unitary
Development (which was subject to a direction from Secretary of State in
September 2007 agreeing that the policies were 'saved') still apply for
development control decisions.

2 You are advised that the submitted plans contain inconsistent details with regard
to the width of the rear dormer and the height of the main roof ridge, which differ
between the proposed rear, proposed front and proposed side elevations.
Should a resubmission be made in order to address the reasons for refusal it
should be ensured that all submitted drawings are accurate and consistent.

Standard Informatives

1 The decision to REFUSE planning permission has been taken having regard to
all relevant planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council
policies, including The Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically
Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family
life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of property) and Article 14
(prohibition of discrimination).

2 The decision to REFUSE planning permission has been taken having regard to
the policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved
Policies (September 2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012)
set out below, including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant
material considerations, including the London Plan (July 2011) and national

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment

Part 2 Policies:

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street
scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of
the area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE22 Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

BEZ23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy

to neighbours.

North Planning Committee - 11th February 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 50



guidance.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and
provision of new planting and landscaping in development
proposals.

HDAS-EXT  Residential Extensions, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted December 2008

LPP 3.5 (2011) Quality and design of housing developments
Contact Officer: Mandeep Chaggar Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 11th February 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 51



Notes

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database

rights 2013 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address

7 Maybank Gardens

Ruislip

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref: Scale
1621/APP/2013/3383 1:1,250
Planning Committee Date
North App"m February 2014

LONDON




Agenda Iltem 8

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address 29 BROADWOOD AVENUE RUISLIP

Development: Part two storey, part single storey rear extension and raising of roof to allow
for conversion of roofspace to habitable use to include installation of
rooflights to side

LBH Ref Nos: 33999/APP/2013/2808

Drawing Nos: 3243/03 Rev. B
Location Plan to Scale 1:1250
3242/01
3242/02 Rev. D
3242/SK/01

Date Plans Received:  25/09/2013 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 25/09/2013
Date Application Valid: 07/10/2013

1. CONSIDERATIONS

1.1 Site and Locality

The application site is located on the south side of Broadwood Avenue and comprises a
two storey detached house with a hipped roof, part single storey front and side extension
and a subordinate two storey part side extension with a hipped roof located to the east
side.

The street scene is residential in character and appearance comprising two storey
detached and semi-detached houses of varied design, and detailing. The majority of the
properties in the immediate locality have been extended with single/two storey side and
rear extensions.

The application site lies within the Developed Area as identified in the Hillingdon Local
Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

The application site lies within the area covered by TPO No.235. There is a protected Oak
tree, T4 in the rear garden of the application property.

1.2 Proposed Scheme

The applicant seeks planning permission for a part two storey, part single storey rear
extension and the raising of roof to allow for the conversion of the roofspace to habitable
use to include installation of rooflights to side.

The single storey element would replace the existing conservatory and would extend
8.76m wide and 4m deep. The roof would be flat measuring 2.91m high. The single storey
element would provide a new dinning/living area.

The two storey element would be set within the centre of the dwelling and would measure
4.12m wide, 4.0m deep and 7.41m high with a hipped roof profile. This area would provide

North Planning Committee - 11th February 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 53



a new bedroom.

The existing roof has a crown roof element which the applicant wishes to extend 1m to
form a fully hipped roof which would also assist in converting the roof space.

1.3 Relevant Planning History
20314/APP/2000/929 31 Broadwood Avenue Ruislip
ERECTION OF A TWO STOREY REAR EXTENSION

Decision Date: 15-08-2000 Approved Appeal:
20314/APP/2002/3008 31 Broadwood Avenue Ruislip

ERECTION OF A TWO STOREY SIDE EXTENSION AND TWO STOREY REAR EXTENSION
AND AN INCREASE IN THE ROOF RIDGE HEIGHT AND ERECTION OF FRONT AND REAR
DORMER WINDOWS (INVOLVING DEMOLITION OF EXISTING GARAGE)

Decision Date: 24-10-2003 Approved Appeal:
33999/83/1586 29 Broadwood Avenue Ruislip
Tree application (P)
Decision Date: 09-11-1983 Approved Appeal:
33999/A/92/0380 29 Broadwood Avenue Ruislip

Tree surgery to 1 Oak (T4) on TPO 235 including thinning the crown by 25% by the removal of
branches of less than 2" diameter

Decision Date: 27-04-1992 Approved Appeal:
33999/APP/2000/2330 29 Broadwood Avenue Ruislip
ERECTION OF A REAR CONSERVATORY

Decision Date: 31-01-2001 Approved Appeal:
33999/APP/2008/2971 29 Broadwood Avenue Ruislip

First floor front/side extension and new window to ground floor front.

Decision Date: 16-12-2008 Refused Appeal:06-OCT-09 Dismissed
33999/APP/2010/1374 29 Broadwood Avenue Ruislip

Erection of a first floor front extension and conversion of roofspace to habitable use involving
the erection of a crown roof with front and rear dormers and 2 rooflights to sides and new
window to existing front.

Decision Date: 20-09-2010 Refused Appeal:
33999/APP/2011/414 29 Broadwood Avenue Ruislip

Erection of a two storey side extension (involving part demolition of the existing single storey
front/side extension)

Decision Date: 11-05-2011 Approved Appeal:
64728/APP/2008/2108 27 Broadwood Avenue Ruislip

Part single storey, part two storey front extension, two storey rear extension and conversion of
roofspace for habitable use including the installation of rooflights to all elevations.

North Planning Committee - 11th February 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 54



Decision Date: 16-09-2008 Refused Appeal:
64728/APP/2008/2834 27 Broadwood Avenue Ruislip

Erection of a part two storey, part single storey and first floor front extension involving demolition
of existing garage, two storey rear extension and the conversion of roofspace for habitable use
involving the installation of 5 rooflights.

Decision Date: 19-11-2008 Approved Appeal:
Comment on Planning History

The applicant sought planning permission for a single/two storey side/front infill extension
33999/APP/2011/414 which was granted on the 11 May 2011. This consent has been
implemented, however, it appears that this wasn't completed in accordance with the
approved plans, which approved a small set back in the principal elevation and the
existing floor plans show this as flush. However, this would not affect the determination of
the current application, which would regularise the design as part of any approval.

Planning permission was refused for the erection of a first floor front extension and
conversion of roofspace to habitable use involving the erection of a crown roof with front
and rear dormers and 2 rooflights to sides and new window to existing front ref.
33999/APP/2010/1374, on the 29 September 2010 on the following grounds:

1. The proposed first floor side/front extension, by reason of its siting and design
incorporating a crown roof and front catslide roof that would be substantially different from
the hipped roof on the original house would represent an incongruous and visually
intrusive form of development which would fail to harmonise with the character,
proportions and appearance of the original house. It would detract from the appearance of
the original house and the street scene and surrounding area generally. The proposal is
therefore contrary to Policies BE13, BE15 and BE19, of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan (Saved Policies September 2007) and the Supplementary Planning
Document HDAS: Residential Extensions.

2. The proposed rear dormer by virtue of its position, size, scale, bulk and design would
represent a visually intrusive and overdominant form of development in relation to the
enlarged house which would be out of character with the existing and adjoining properties
and detrimental to the visual amenities of the street scene and the area in general,
contrary to Policies BE13, BE15 and BE19 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan
(Saved Policies September 2007) and the Council's adopted Supplementary Planning
Documents HDAS: Residential Extensions.

Planning permission was refused 16 December 2008 and dismissed at appeal for a first
floor front/side extension and new window to ground floor front ref. 33999/APP/2008/2971
on the following grounds:

1. The proposed first floor side extension, by reason of its siting, overall size, height,
design and proximity to the side boundary, would result in an unacceptable closing of the
visually open gap between this and the neighbouring property, 31 Broadwood Avenue,
giving rise to a cramped form of development, which would be detrimental to the visual
amenities of the street scene and character and appearance of the area. The proposal is
therefore contrary to Policies BE13, BE19 and BE22, of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan (Saved Policies September 2007) and the Supplementary Planning

North Planning Committee - 11th February 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 55



Document HDAS: Residential Extensions.

2. The proposed first floor side/front extension, by reason of its siting, forward of the front
elevation wall of the original house and incorporating a gable end pitched roof that would
be substantially different from the hipped roof on the original house and its two storey part
side extension, would appear as a visually intrusive and incongruous addition to the
original house and would detract from its appearance and architectural composition. The
extension would be detrimental to the visual amenities of the street scene and local area
generally. The proposal is therefore contrary to Policies BE13, BE15 and BE19, of the
adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies September 2007) and the
Supplementary Planning Document HDAS: Residential Extensions.

No. 31 directly east of the application has been extended with a two storey side and two
storey rear extension together with front and rear dormers and the extension of the roof
height. This was granted in 2002.

No. 27 to the west of the site has been extended with a part two storey, part single storey
and first floor front extension involving demolition of existing garage, two storey rear
extension and the conversion of roofspace for habitable use involving the installation of 5
rooflights. This was approved in 2008.

2. Advertisement and Site Notice
2.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable
2.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

3. Comments on Public Consultations

2 neighbouring occupiers and Ruislip Residents Association were consulted. A Site Notice
was also displayed on the 15 October 2013. 2 objections were received from adjoining
occupiers (it is noted that one adjoining occupier submitted a number of separate
objections) on the following basis:

i. Contrary to HDAS

ii. This is out of character with the neighbouring properties

iii. Does not comply with building line

iv. Terracing effect

v. Overdominance

vi. Overshadowing

vii. Loss of outlook

viii. Loss of sunlight

ix. Overlooking caused by upper floor windows

x. Overlooking of patio

xi. Bedroom larger than neighbouring bedrooms

xii. More building will in result more flooding

xiii. This protrusion beyond the building line especially taking into account the closeness of
neighbouring properties does not complement or improve the amenity and character of
the area and neighbouring properties

xiv. The extension will increase the GF by approx 50% to a depth front to back of 14.1 m
from its present depth of 9.9m approximately which will result in large dark internal spaces
with no natural light

North Planning Committee - 11th February 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 56



xv. The depth of all the houses on the road front to back represented by the building line
including our house No 31 and No 27 (both recently extended) and other recently
extended houses is approx 10.7m

xvi. This proposed GF extension will protrude beyond all the neighbouring houses and is
out of character for the area. This GF extension is not subordinate to the original property
xvii. The FF is obtrusive, unsightly and totally out of character with the existing house

xviii. over development of the property and the site

xix. The original concept for the houses in this street, this area was originally a wood
which was afforded the right to be developed on the understanding that the mature oak
and other trees TPO'S were retained and this is a consideration on all applications to help
retain the vistas and the green nature of the views afforded around the properties

xX. The rear protrusion of the proposed extension will greatly affect vistas along the rear
of all the properties

xxi. Poor designs

xxii. Approval of this scheme will result in a reduction in quality of development in the area
and is contrary to numerous planning policies and guidelines"

xxiv. The plans submitted for the proposed rear ground and first floor extension do not
show the full spread of the mature oak tree which is subject to a preservation order TPO.
xxv. The size of the oak with the intrusion of the proposed development into the garden of
number 29 would further severely restrict our right to light.

Ruislip Residents Association:

We are writing in support of near neighbour objections to the proposed alterations
entailing part two storey, part single storey rear extension and raising of roof to allow for
conversion of roofspace to habitable use including installation of roof lights to side. The
application conflicts in a number of key areas with the Hillingdon Design and Accessability
Statement Supplementary Planning Document-Residential Extensions.

The increased bulk of the extended dwelling would exceed the existing building line of
neighbouring properties and it would not be subordinate to the existing as required by
(HDAS). It would be out of character with other properties and raising the roof could lead
to overlooking of immediate property and thereby loss of amenity. It would also not be in
keeping with the existing street scene and character of the area.

In summary we believe these are valid reasons for refusal but in any event would request
that the case be referred to full planning committee for decision and we be kept informed.

No.31 Broadwood Avenue has also submitted an independant daylight and sunlight report
which makes the following observations/conclusion:

We have undertaken a Preliminary Review of the daylight, sunlight and rights of light
issue. We have concluded that the proposal is likely to breach the preliminary BRE 45
degree test for planning in respect of the rear lounge window.

A referral has been received from two Ward Councillors for the scheme to be heard and
determined at Planning Committee.

INTERNAL

Trees and Landscaping

North Planning Committee - 11th February 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 57



This site is covered by TPO 235. There is a large, protected Oak tree (T4 on TPO 235) in
the rear garden. It is a high value tree and warrants protection during development and
long-term retention. Given that construction-related activity and storage of materials could
cause damage to the tree, protective fencing (in accordance with BS 5837:2012) should
be erected across the rear garden, approximately 10m from the rear of the house to
protect the Oak. The various trees in/around the garden are shown on the plans, however
the Oak should be shown as retained and the location of protective fencing should also be
shown on the plans. Subject to the revision of the plans and conditions RES8
(implementation) and RES10, this scheme is considered acceptable in terms of Saved
Policy BE38 of the UDP.

OFFICER COMMENT: Amended plans have been received and the relevant conditions
have been imposed.

4. UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan

The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment

Part 2 Policies:

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE22 Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to
neighbours.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new
planting and landscaping in development proposals.

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

HDAS-EXT Residential Extensions, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted December 2008

LPP 3.5 (2011) Quality and design of housing developments
LPP 5.3 (2011) Sustainable design and construction

5. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES

The main issues for consideration in determining this application relate to the effect of the
proposal on the character and appearance of the existing property, the impact upon the
visual amenities of the surrounding area, the impact on the amenity of adjoining
occupiers, the provision of acceptable residential amenity space for the application site
and car parking provision.

North Planning Committee - 11th February 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 58



Character of the Property

Policy BE15 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012)
requires all extensions and alterations to harmonise with the architectural composition of
the original house.

Section 3.0 of the adopted Supplementary Planning Document HDAS: Residential
Extensions requires single storey rear extensions to be no more than 4.0m deep and 3.0m
high with a flat roof.

Section 6.0 discusses two-storey rear and first floor rear extensions. Paragraph 6.4 states
that the extension should be designed to appear subordinate to the original house. In
particular extensions should not protrude too far from the rear of the property, as such
guidelines have been imposed. On the basis that the 45-degree line of sight is not
breached, then a maximum depth can be applied. In this case, in order for an extension to
appear subordinate, the maximum depth permitted for a detached property is 4m.

Paragraph 6.6 states that the height of the building should not exceed the height of the
existing building. The roof should be subordinate and approximately 500mm below the
existing ridge.

The depth, width, height and roof profiles of the proposed single storey and two storey
rear extension would be consistent with Sections 3.0 and 6.0 adopted Supplementary
Planning Document HDAS: Residential Extensions and the materials proposed match the
existing house. Thus, it is considered that the proposed extension by virtue of its size,
scale, height and general proportions would harmonise with the existing property in terms
of its character and appearance. The proposal would therefore comply with Policy BE15 of
the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and
Supplementary Planning Document HDAS: Residential Extensions Sections 3.0 and 6.0.

Visual Amenities of the Streetscene

Policy BE1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012)
requires all new development to maintain the quality of the built environment including
providing high quality urban design. Policies BE13 and BE19 of the Hillingdon Local Plan:
Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) require all extensions to harmonise with
the streetscene and complement or improve the character of the area.

It is noted that the majority of the properties in the immediate locality have been extended
and the application site appears smaller in terms of its height and bulk than the directly
adjoining neighbours. The raising of the ridge height would provide a fully hipped roof
profile which would be preferable than the current roof profile which appears somewhat
disjointed. Furthermore the height of the roof would sit below the ridge height of the
adjoining properties and would not appear prominent.

The rear of the property has been extended with a ground floor conservatory, which it is
proposed to demolish as part of the development. It is considered that the proposed rear
extensions would comply with the requirements of the adopted Supplementary Planning
Document HDAS: Residential Extensions and would appear subordinate and in keeping
with surrounding extensions.

The proposed first floor rear extension would be set in a considerable distance from each

North Planning Committee - 11th February 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 59



of the side boundaries such that it would ensure that the separation between the
neighbouring properties is sufficient, at first floor level, to not result in any form of a
terracing effect at the rear or over-dominance. This set in would result in a centralised first
floor rear extension, which in terms of its overall size, scale, bulk and height would be
subordinate to the main dwelling.

Overall, it is considered that the overall siting, size, scale, massing and bulk of the
proposed development would ensure that it would have an acceptable impact on the
surrounding area and harmonise with the visual amenities of the locality. It is therefore
considered that the proposed development would comply with Policy BE1 of the Hillingdon
Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012) and Policies BE13 and BE19
of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

Impact on Neighbouring Properties

Policy BE21 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November
2012) states that planning permission will not be granted for new development which by
reason of its siting, bulk and proximity, would result in a significant loss in residential
amenity. Likewise Policies BE20 and BE24 resists any development which would have an
adverse impact upon the amenity of nearby residents and occupants through loss of
daylight and privacy.

Section 6.2 states that "two-storey rear extensions will only be allowed where there is no
overdominance, over-shadowing, loss of outlook or daylight." In order to assess this, any
extensions at first floor level "should not extend beyond a 45-degree line of sight taken
from the nearest of the first floor window of any room of the neighbouring property".

No. 31 to the east of the application site currently projects 1.20m beyond the existing
building line of the application site (this does not take into account the existing
conservatory which is proposed to be demolished). No. 27 currently projects 1.10m
beyond the original building line of the application site (again not taking into account the
existing conservatory).

Objections have been received regarding the potential impact on the neighbouring
occupiers in terms of loss of daylight, sunlight, outlook, overlooking and overdominance.
Furthermore, an independant daylight and sunlight report has also been submitted by a
neighbouring occupier on the basis that the proposed development would breach the
Building Research Establishment (BRE) Standards. Paragraph 6.21 of HDAS takes into
account findings from the Building Research Establishment's report for Daylight and
Sunlight, 1991. Paragraph 6.22 explains that in order to ascertain the impact a two-storey
rear extension would have on the daylight and sunlight of a neighbouring property, the 45-
degree line of sight is implemented and used to assess the impact.

As demonstrated in the applicants plans, the proposed two storey element would not
breach the 45-degree line of site from the neighbouring properties nearest habitable room
windows. In addition the proposed 4m deep single/two storey rear extension development
would be sited 2.8m beyond the rear building line of No. 31 Broadwood Avenue and 2.9m
beyond the rear building line of No. 27 Broadwood Avenue.

The two storey element would be positioned in the centre of the rear of the property and
would be sited 3.3m away from the shared boundary of No. 31. As No. 31 extends to the
boundary with the application site, the flank-to-flank wall separation distance would also

North Planning Committee - 11th February 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 60



be 3.3m. The two storey element would be set in 3.32m away from the shared boundary
with No. 27 and 4.66m away from its flank wall, thus ensuring that the two storey section
of the extension would not breach the 45 degree guideline from either neighbouring
occupier.

Whilst the neighbouring occupiers BRE assessment concludes the extension would
breach the 45 degree guideline, it is clear from the plans provided that it would only be the
single storey element which would breach this guideline. The BRE assessment does not
include any calculations as to light levels which would be received into the applicant's
dwelling and the neighbouring occupier has requested the applicant to pay for such a
survey. However, the element which breaches the 45 degree guideline complies with the
Council's depth and height guidance. Therefore, the Council's standard on the
acceptability of single storey elements and their impacts on neighbouring dwellings
concludes that the impact would be acceptable. Taking this into consideration, asking the
applicant to undertake the additional survey at their own cost is not considered
reasonable, as the Council is satisfied the impact to the neighbouring occupiers is
acceptable, with regards to loss of light.

It is also noted that the proposed rear extensions would not have any windows on the side
elevation directly facing the adjoining occupiers which would avoid any overlooking. The
proposed roof lights would be positioned a level above head height and would provide
oblique views to the east and west, which are considered acceptable and similar to those
of the adjoining occupiers.

The proposed extension by virtue of its siting, height, depth and positioning of windows
would not cause any undue loss of daylight, sunlight, visual intrusion, overdominance or
loss of privacy. Therefore it is considered that the proposed development would not
constitute an un-neighbourly form of development and would be in accordance with
Policies BE20, BE21 and BE24 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP
Policies (November 2012).

Garden Space

The resulting amenity space of 270 square metres would exceed 100 square metres
which is considered adequate for a four bedroom property, and would be in compliance
with paragraph 5.13 of HDAS and policy BE23 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two -
Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

Trees and Landscaping

There is a blanket TPO235 on the site and there is a large, protected Oak tree (T4 on
TPO235) in the rear garden. The applicant has submitted a block plan to demonstrate that
the Oak Tree would be retained and protective fencing would be erected to ensure that
contruction related activity would not harm the tree, given its distance to the proposed
extension. In addition, tree protection conditions have been recommended and the Trees
and Landscaping Officer has no objection after the submission of the amended plan. As
such the scheme would accord with Policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two -
Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

Parking

The application proposal would not result in the loss of parking on the site. Two parking

North Planning Committee - 11th February 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 61



spaces are available at the front of the property which would be sufficient for the extended
property. Therefore it is considered that the proposed development would not impact on
existing on-site parking in compliance with Policy AM14 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part
Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

Other Issues

A neighbouring occupier has raised the issue of drainage and flooding in their garden.
The site is not within Flood Zones 2 or 3 or within a Critical Drainage Area. Therefore,
there is no requirement for a flood risk assessment to be undertaken as part of the
proposal and the application complies with Policies OE7 and OES8 of the Hillingdon Local
Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

Conclusion

The proposed development complies with the Policies of the of the Hillingdon Local Plan:
Part Two -Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and is recommended for approval.

6. RECOMMENDATION
APPROVAL subject to the following:

1 HO1 Time Limit

The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years
from the date of this permission.

REASON
To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

2 HO2 Accordance with approved

The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out except in complete
accordance with the details shown on the submitted plans, numbers Location Plan,
3242/01, 3242/02 Rev. D, 3243/03 Rev. B & 3242/SK/01.

REASON
To ensure the development complies with the provisions of the Hillingdon Local Plan:
Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the London Plan (July 2011).

3 HO4 Materials

The materials to be used in the construction of the external surfaces of the development
hereby permitted shall match those used in the existing building and shall thereafter be
retained as such.

REASON

To safeguard the visual amenities of the area and to ensure that the proposed
development does not have an adverse effect upon the appearance of the existing
building in accordance with Policy BE15 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP
Policies (November 2012)

4 HO5 No additional windows or doors

North Planning Committee - 11th February 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 62



Notwithstanding the provisions of the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted
Development) Order 1995 (or any order revoking and re-enacting that Order with or
without modification), no additional windows, doors or other openings shall be
constructed in the walls or roof slopes of the development hereby approved facing 27
and 31 Broadwood Avenue.

REASON
To prevent overlooking to adjoining properties in accordance with policy BE24 Hillingdon
Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

5 RES8 Tree Protection

No site clearance or construction work shall take place until the details have been
submitted to, and approved in writing by, the Local Planning Authority with respect to:

1. A method statement outlining the sequence of development on the site including
demolition, building works and tree protection measures.

2. Detailed drawings showing the position and type of fencing to protect the entire root
areas/crown spread of trees, hedges and other vegetation to be retained shall be
submitted to the Local Planning Authority for approval. No site clearance works or
development shall be commenced until these drawings have been approved and the
fencing has been erected in accordance with the details approved. Unless otherwise
agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority such fencing should be a minimum
height of 1.5 metres.

Thereafter, the development shall be implemented in accordance with the approved
details. The fencing shall be retained in position until development is completed.

The area within the approved protective fencing shall remain undisturbed during the
course of the works and in particular in these areas:

2.a There shall be no changes in ground levels;

2.b No materials or plant shall be stored;

2.c No buildings or temporary buildings shall be erected or stationed.

2.d No materials or waste shall be burnt; and.

2.e No drain runs or other trenches shall be dug or otherwise created, without the prior
written consent of the Local Planning Authority.

REASON

To ensure that trees and other vegetation can and will be retained on site and not
damaged during construction work and to ensure that the development conforms with
policy BE38 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

6 RES10 Tree to be retained

Trees, hedges and shrubs shown to be retained on the approved plan shall not be
damaged, uprooted, felled, lopped or topped without the prior written consent of the
Local Planning Authority. If any retained tree, hedge or shrub is removed or severely
damaged during construction, or is found to be seriously diseased or dying another tree,
hedge or shrub shall be planted at the same place or, if planting in the same place would
leave the new tree, hedge or shrub susceptible to disease, then the planting should be in
a position to be first agreed in writing with the Local Planning Authority and shall be of a
size and species to be agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority and shall be
planted in the first planting season following the completion of the development or the
occupation of the buildings, whichever is the earlier. Where damage is less severe, a
schedule of remedial works necessary to ameliorate the effect of damage by tree

North Planning Committee - 11th February 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 63



surgery, feeding or groundwork shall be agreed in writing with the Local Planning
Authority. New planting should comply with BS 3936 (1992) 'Nursery Stock, Part 1,
Specification for Trees and Shrubs'

Remedial work should be carried out to BS BS 3998:2010 'Tree work -
Recommendations’ and BS 4428 (1989) 'Code of Practice for General Landscape
Operations (Excluding Hard Surfaces)'. The agreed work shall be completed in the first
planting season following the completion of the development or the occupation of the
buildings, whichever is the earlier.

REASON

To ensure that the trees and other vegetation continue to make a valuable contribution to
the amenity of the area in accordance with policy BE38 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two
Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and to comply with Section 197 of the Town and
Country Planning Act 1990.

INFORMATIVES

1 On this decision notice policies from the Councils Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic
Policies appear first, then relevant saved policies (referred to as policies from the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan - Saved Policies September 2007), then
London Plan Policies. On the 8th November 2012 Hillingdon's Full Council
agreed the adoption of the Councils Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies.
Appendix 5 of this explains which saved policies from the old Unitary
Development (which was subject to a direction from Secretary of State in
September 2007 agreeing that the policies were 'saved') still apply for
development control decisions.

2 The Council will recover from the applicant the cost of highway and footway
repairs, including damage to grass verges.

Care should be taken during the building works hereby approved to ensure no
damage occurs to the verge or footpaths during construction. Vehicles delivering
materials to this development shall not override or cause damage to the public
footway. Any damage will require to be made good to the satisfaction of the
Council and at the applicant's expense.

For further information and advice contact - Highways Maintenance Operations,
Central Depot - Block K, Harlington Road Depot, 128 Harlington Road,
Hillingdon, Middlesex, UB3 3EU (Tel: 01895 277524).

Standard Informatives

1 The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to
all relevant planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council
policies, including The Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically
Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family
life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of property) and Article 14
(prohibition of discrimination).

North Planning Committee - 11th February 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 64



2 The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the
policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012) set out
below, including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material
considerations, including the London Plan (July 2011) and national guidance.

Part 1 Policies:
PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment

Part 2 Policies:

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street
scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of
the area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE22 Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy
to neighbours.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and
provision of new planting and landscaping in development
proposals.

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

HDAS-EXT  Residential Extensions, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted December 2008

LPP 3.5 (2011) Quality and design of housing developments
LPP 5.3 (2011) Sustainable design and construction
3 You are advised this permission is based on the dimensions provided on the

approved drawings as numbered above. The development hereby approved must
be constructed precisely in accordance with the approved drawings. Any
deviation from these drawings requires the written consent of the Local

Planning Authority.

4 You are advised that if any part of the development hereby permitted encroaches
by either its roof, walls, eaves, gutters, or foundations, then a new planning
application will have to be submitted. This planning permission is not valid for a
development that results in any form of encroachment.

5 Your attention is drawn to the need to comply with the relevant provisions of the
Building Regulations, the Building Acts and other related legislation. These cover
such works as - the demolition of existing buildings, the erection of a new building
or structure, the extension or alteration to a building, change of use of buildings,

North Planning Committee - 11th February 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 65



installation of services, underpinning works, and fire safety/means of escape

works. Notice of intention to demolish existing buildings must be given to the

Council's Building Control Service at least 6 weeks before work starts. A

completed application form together with detailed plans must be submitted for

approval before any building work is commenced. For further information and

advice, contact - Planning, Enviroment and Community Services, Building

Control,

3N/01 Civic Centre, Uxbridge (Telephone 01895 250804 / 805 / 808).

6 You have been granted planning permission to build a residential extension.
When undertaking demolition and/or building work, please be considerate to your
neighbours and do not undertake work in the early morning or late at night or at
any time on Sundays or Bank Holidays. Furthermore, please ensure that all
vehicles associated with the construction of the development hereby approved
are properly washed and cleaned to prevent the passage of mud and dirt onto the
adjoining highway. You are advised that the Council does have formal powers to
control noise and nuisance under The Control of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air
Acts and other relevant legislation. For further information and advice, please
contact - Environmental Protection Unit, 4W/04, Civic Centre, High Street,
Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (Tel. 01895 250190).

7 The Party Wall Act 1996 requires a building owner to notify, and obtain formal

agreement from, any adjoining owner, where the building owner proposes to:

- carry out work to an existing party wall;

- build on the boundary with a neighbouring property;

- in some circumstances, carry out groundworks within 6 metres of an adjoining
building.

Notification and agreements under this Act are the responsibility of the building

owner and are quite separate from Building Regulations, or Planning Controls.

The Building Control Service will assume that an applicant has obtained any

necessary agreements with the adjoining owner, and nothing said or implied by

the Council should be taken as removing the necessity for the building owner to

comply fully with the Party Wall Act. Further information and advice is to be found

in "the Party Walls etc. Act 1996 - explanatory booklet" published by the ODPM,

available free of charge from the Planning, Enviroment and Community Services
Reception, Civic Centre, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW.

8 Your attention is drawn to the fact that the planning permission does not override
property rights and any ancient rights of light that may exist. This permission
does not empower you to enter onto land not in your ownership without the
specific consent of the owner. If you require further information or advice, you
should consult a solicitor.

9 Nuisance from demolition and construction works is subject to control under The
Control of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Acts and other related legislation. In
particular, you should ensure that the following are complied with: -

A) Demolition and construction works should only be carried out between the
hours of 08.00 hours and 18.00 hours Monday to Friday and between the hours
of 08.00 hours and 13.00 hours on Saturday. No works shall be carried out on
Sundays Bank and Public Holidays.

North Planning Committee - 11th February 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 66



B) All noise generated during such works should be controlled in compliance with
British Standard Code of Practice BS 5228: 1984.

C) The elimination of the release of dust or odours that could create a public
health nuisance.

D) No bonfires that create dark smoke or nuisance to local residents.

You are advised to consult the Council's Environmental Protection Unit, 3S/02,
Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (Tel.01895 277401) or to seek
prior approval under Section 61 of the Control of Pollution Act if you anticipate
any difficulty in carrying out construction other than within the normal working
hours set out in (A) above, and by means that would minimise disturbance to
adjoining premises.

10 You are advised that care should be taken during the building works hereby
approved to avoid spillage of mud, soil or related building materials onto the
pavement or public highway. You are further advised that failure to take
appropriate steps to avoid spillage or adequately clear it away could result in
action being taken under the Highways Act.

11 To promote the development of sustainable building design and construction
methods, you are encouraged to investigate the use of renewable energy
resources which do not produce any extra carbon dioxide (CO2) emissions,
including solar, geothermal and fuel cell systems, and use of high quality
insulation.

12 You are advised that care should be taken during the building works hereby
approved to ensure no damage occurs to the verge or footpaths during
construction. Vehicles delivering materials to this development shall not override
or cause damage to the public footway. Any damage will require to be made
good to the satisfaction of the Council and at the applicant's expense. For further
information and advice contact - Highways Maintenance Operations, Central
Depot - Block K, Harlington Road Depot, 128 Harlington Road, Hillingdon,
Middlesex, UB3 3EU (Tel: 01895 277524).

Contact Officer: Henrietta Ashun Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 11th February 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 67



SHERWOOD AVENUE

|

Notes

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2013 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address

29 Broadwood Avenue

Ruislip

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref: Scale
33999/APP/2013/2808 1:1,250
Planning Committee Date
February 2014

North Applidation

LONDON




Agenda ltem 9

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address 37 THE DRIVE ICKENHAM

Development: Two storey, 7-bedroom, detached dwelling with basement/lower ground level
and habitable roofspace and single storey detached garage with associated
access and amenity space, involving demolition of existing dwelling

LBH Ref Nos: 24043/APP/2013/1738

Drawing Nos: Photographs
Location Plan to Scale 1:1250
Design and Access Statement
BAS114-06
BAS114-07 Rev.
BAS114-08 Rev.
BAS114-09 Rev.
BAS114-02
BAS114-03 Rev.
BAS114-04 Rev.
BAS114-05 Rev.
BAS114-01
BAS114-10
BAS114-11
BAS114-12
BAS114-13

>r>» >r>»

Date Plans Received: = 24/06/2013 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 09/07/2013
1. SUMMARY

This application is for a larger replacement detached two-storey, 7-bedroom house with a
basement/lower ground level and accommodation in the roof space.

The new house would be set further back on its plot but would have a similar alignment
with that of its neighbours. The impact of the proposal upon the street scene and the
amenities of neighbouring properties is considered acceptable.

The scheme is recommended for approval, subject to the recommended conditions and a
S106 contribution for education, commensurate with the development.

2. RECOMMENDATION

That delegated powers be given to the Head of Planning, Green Spaces and
Culture to grant planning permission, subject to the following:

1. That the Council enter into a legal agreement with the applicants under Section
106 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 (as amended) and/or Section 278
of the Highways Act 1980 (as amended) or other appropriate legislation to secure:

(i) A financial contribution of £13,728 for education facilities and places

2. That if any of the heads of terms set out above have not been agreed and the

North Planning Committee - 11th February 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 69



S106 legal agreement has not been finalised within 6 months of the date of
deicision, or any other period deemed appropriate that delegated authority be
given to the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces to refuse the application
for the following reason:

'The applicant has failed to provide contributions towards additional education
places required as a consequence of the demands created by the proposed
development. The proposal therefore conflicts with Policy R17 of the Hillingdon
Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

3. That the applicant meets the Council's reasonable costs in the preparation of
the S106 Agreement and any abortive work as a result of the agreement not being
completed.

4. That subject to the above, the application be deferred for determination by the
Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces under delegated powers, subject to the
completion of the legal agreement under Section 106 of the Town and Country
Planning Act 1990 and other appropriate powers with the applicant.

5. That officers be authorised to negotiate and agree the detailed terms of the
proposed agreement.

6. That on completion of the S106 Agreement, the application be deferred for
determination by the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces under delegated
powers.

7. That if the application is approved, the following conditions be attached:-

1 RES3 Time Limit

The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years
from the date of this permission.

REASON
To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990

2 RES4 Accordance with Approved Plans

The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out except in complete
accordance with the details shown on the submitted plans, numbers BAS114-02,
BAS114-03 Rev. A, BAS114-04 Rev. A, BAS114-05 Rev. A, BAS114-06, BAS114-07
Rev. A, BAS114-08 Rev. A, BAS114-09 Rev. A, BAS114-10, BAS114-11, BAS114-12
and BAS114-13 and shall thereafter be retained/maintained for as long as the
development remains in existence.

REASON
To ensure the development complies with the provisions of the Hillingdon Local Plan:
Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the London Plan (July 2011).

3 RES6 Levels

No development shall take place until plans of the site showing the existing and proposed
ground levels and the proposed finished floor levels of all proposed buildings have been
submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. Such levels shall be
shown in relation to a fixed and know datum point. Thereafter the development shall not

North Planning Committee - 11th February 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 70



be carried out other than in accordance with the approved details.

REASON

To ensure that the development relates satisfactorily to adjoining properties in
accordance with policy BE13 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012)

4 RES7 Materials (Submission)

No development shall take place until details of all materials and external surfaces,
including details of balconies have been submitted to and approved in writing by the
Local Planning Authority. Thereafter the development shall be constructed in accordance
with the approved details and be retained as such.

Details should include information relating to make, product/type, colour and
photographs/images.

REASON
To ensure that the development presents a satisfactory appearance in accordance with
Policy BE13 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

5 RES9 Landscaping (car parking & refuse/cycle storage)

No development shall take place until a landscape scheme has been submitted to and
approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The scheme shall include: -

1. Details of Soft Landscaping

1.a Planting plans (at not less than a scale of 1:100),

1.b Written specification of planting and cultivation works to be undertaken,

1.c Schedule of plants giving species, plant sizes, and proposed numbers/densities
where appropriate

2. Details of Hard Landscaping

2.a Means of enclosure/boundary treatments
2.b Car Parking Layouts

2.c Hard Surfacing Materials

3. Details of Landscape Maintenance

3.a Landscape Maintenance Schedule for a minimum period of 5 years.

3.b Proposals for the replacement of any tree, shrub, or area of surfing/seeding within
the landscaping scheme which dies or in the opinion of the Local Planning Authority
becomes seriously damaged or diseased.

4. Schedule for Implementation

5. Other
5.a Existing and proposed functional services above and below ground
5.b Proposed finishing levels or contours

Thereafter the development shall be carried out and maintained in full accordance with
the approved details.

REASON
To ensure that the proposed development will preserve and enhance the visual amenities
of the locality and provide adequate facilities in compliance with policies BE13, BE38 and

North Planning Committee - 11th February 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 71



AM14 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

6 RES12 No additional windows or doors

Notwithstanding the provisions of the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted
Development) Order 1995 (or any order revoking and re-enacting that Order with or
without modification), no additional windows, doors or other openings shall be
constructed in the walls or roof slopes of the development hereby approved facing 35a
and 39 The Drive.

REASON
To prevent overlooking to adjoining properties in accordance with policy BE24 Hillingdon
Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

7 RES13 Obscure Glazing

The rearmost side drawing room ground floor and en-suite first floor window(s) facing
35a and windows facing 39 The Drive shall be glazed with permanently obscured glass
and non-opening below a height of 1.8 metres taken from internal finished floor level for
so long as the development remains in existence.

REASON
To prevent overlooking to adjoining properties in accordance with policy BE24 Hillingdon
Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

8 RES14 Outbuildings, extensions and roof alterations

Notwithstanding the provisions of the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted
Development) Order 1995 (or any order revoking and re-enacting that Order with or
without modification); no garage(s), shed(s) or other outbuilding(s), nor extension or roof
alteration to the dwellinghouse(s) shall be erected without the grant of further specific
permission from the Local Planning Authority.

REASON

To protect the character and appearance of the area and amenity of residential occupiers
in accordance with policies BE13, BE21, BE23 and BE24 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two
Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

9 RES15 Sustainable Water Management (changed from SUDS)

No development approved by this permission shall be commenced until a scheme for the
provision of sustainable water management has been submitted to and approved in
writing by the Local Planning Authority. The scheme shall clearly demonstrate that
sustainable drainage systems (SUDS) have been incorporated into the designs of the
development in accordance with the hierarchy set out in accordance with Policy 5.15 of
the London Plan and will:

i. provide information about the design storm period and intensity, the method employed
to delay and control the surface water discharged from the site and the measures taken
to prevent pollution of the receiving groundwater and/or surface waters;

ii. include a timetable for its implementation; and

iii. provide a management and maintenance plan for the lifetime of the development
which shall include the arrangements for adoption by any public authority or statutory
undertaker and any other arrangements to secure the operation of the scheme
throughout its lifetime.

The scheme shall also demonstrate the use of methods to minimise the use of potable
water through water collection, reuse and recycling and will:

iv. provide details of water collection facilities to capture excess rainwater;

North Planning Committee - 11th February 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 72



v. provide details of how rain and grey water will be recycled and reused in the
development.

Thereafter the development shall be implemented and retained/maintained in accordance
with these details for as long as the development remains in existence.

REASON

To ensure the development does not increase the risk of flooding in accordance with
Policy OE8 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and
London Plan (July 2011) Policy 5.12.

10 RES16 Code for Sustainable Homes

The dwelling(s) shall achieve Level 4 of the Code for Sustainable Homes. No
development shall commence until a signed design stage certificate confirming this level
has been received. The design stage certificate shall be retained and made available for
inspection by the Local Planning Authority on request.

The development must be completed in accordance with the principles of the design
stage certificate and the applicant shall ensure that completion stage certificate has been
attained prior to occupancy of each dwelling.

REASON
To ensure that the objectives of sustainable development identified in London Plan (July
2011) Policies 5.1 and 5.3.

11 RES18 Lifetime Homes/Wheelchair Units

The residential unit hereby approved shall be built in accordance with Lifetime Homes
Standards, as set out in the Council's Supplementary Planning Document HDAS:
Accessible Hillingdon.

REASON
To ensure that sufficient housing stock is provided to meet the needs of disabled and
elderly people in accordance with London Plan (July 2011) Policies 3.1, 3.8 and 7.2

12 NONSC Non Standard Condition

The roof area of the orangery type conservatory adjoining the side boundary with No.
35a The Drive shall not be used as a roof garden or other type of amenity space.

REASON

To safeguard the privacy of the occupiers of the adjoining property, in accordance with
Policies BE19 and BE24 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012).

13 NONSC Non Standard Condition

Prior to the occupation of the replacement house, the existing house on site shall be
demolished and the access arrangements, off-street car parking and landscaping works
shown on Drw. No. BAS114-02 shall be implemented.

Reason:

To ensure that adequate amenities are provided and that adequate amenities are
provided for occupiers of the proposal in accordance with Policies BE19, BE20, BE21,
BE24 and AM14 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November
2012).

NONSC

North Planning Committee - 11th February 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 73



Pdior to the commenceNwumiStanidardoBowditipground investigation shall be undertaken
to determine the risk of flooding to and from the new development. The investigation
must be accompanied by appropriate mitigation if there is a risk of flooding to or from the
proposed development. The investigation and mitigation details should be submitted to
and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority prior to works commencement.
The development must then proceed in accordance with the approved details unless
otherwise agreed in writing with the Local Planning Authority.

Reason
To minimise the risk of flooding to and from the proposed development in accordance
with the NPPF and Policy 5.12 of the London Plan.

INFORMATIVES

1 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant
planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The
Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

2 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the
policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012) set out below,
including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material considerations,
including the London Plan (July 2011) and national guidance.

NPPF1

NPPF6

NPPF7

NPPF10

LPP 3.4 (2011) Optimising housing potential

LPP 3.5 (2011) Quality and design of housing developments

LPP 3.8 (2011) Housing Choice

LPP 5.2 (2011) Minimising Carbon Dioxide Emissions

LPP 5.3 (2011) Sustainable design and construction

LPP 5.13 (2011) Sustainable drainage

LPP 5.15 (2011) Water use and supplies

LPP 6.3 (2011) Assessing effects of development on transport capacity

LPP 6.13 (2011) Parking

LPP 7.2 (2011) An inclusive environment

LPP 7.3 (2011) Designing out crime

LPP 7.4 (2011) Local character

LPP 7.6 (2011) Architecture

LPP 7.21 (2011) Trees and woodland

OL5 Development proposals adjacent to the Green Belt

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE18 Design considerations - pedestrian security and safety

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the
area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

North Planning Committee - 11th February 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 74



BE21

Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE22 Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to
neighbours.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of
new planting and landscaping in development proposals.

OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties
and the local area

OES8 Development likely to result in increased flood risk due to additional
surface water run-off - requirement for attenuation measures

H3 Loss and replacement of residential accommodation

H4 Mix of housing units

R17 Use of planning obligations to supplement the provision of
recreation, leisure and community facilities

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

HDAS-LAY Residential Layouts, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted July 2006

LDF-AH Accessible Hillingdon , Local Development Framework,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted January 2010

PO-EDU Revised Chapter 4: Education Facilities of the Planning Obligations

Supplementary Planning Document, adopted 23 September 2010
SPG-CS Community Safety by Design, Supplementary Planning Guidance,
adopted July 2004

3 12

You are advised that if any part of the development hereby permitted encroaches by
either its roof, walls, eaves, gutters, or foundations, then a new planning application will
have to be submitted. This planning permission is not valid for a development that results
in any form of encroachment.

4 13

Your attention is drawn to the need to comply with the relevant provisions of the Building
Regulations, the Building Acts and other related legislation. These cover such works as -
the demolition of existing buildings, the erection of a new building or structure, the
extension or alteration to a building, change of use of buildings, installation of services,
underpinning works, and fire safety/means of escape works. Notice of intention to
demolish existing buildings must be given to the Council's Building Control Service at
least 6 weeks before work starts. A completed application form together with detailed
plans must be submitted for approval before any building work is commenced. For further
information and advice, contact - Planning & Community Services, Building Control,
3N/01 Civic Centre, Uxbridge (Telephone 01895 250804 / 805 / 808).

5 15 Party Walls

The Party Wall Act 1996 requires a building owner to notify, and obtain formal agreement
from, any adjoining owner, where the building owner proposes to:

carry out work to an existing party wall;

build on the boundary with a neighbouring property;

in some circumstances, carry out groundworks within 6 metres of an adjoining building.
Notification and agreements under this Act are the responsibility of the building owner

Encroachment

Building Regulations - Demolition and Building Works

North Planning Committee - 11th February 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 75



and are quite separate from Building Regulations, or Planning Controls. The Building
Control Service will assume that an applicant has obtained any necessary agreements
with the adjoining owner, and nothing said or implied by the Council should be taken as
removing the necessity for the building owner to comply fully with the Party Wall Act.
Further information and advice is to be found in "the Party Walls etc. Act 1996 -
explanatory booklet" published by the ODPM, available free of charge from the Planning
& Community Services Reception Desk, Level 3, Civic Centre, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW.

6 16 Property Rights/Rights of Light

Your attention is drawn to the fact that the planning permission does not override
property rights and any ancient rights of light that may exist. This permission does not
empower you to enter onto land not in your ownership without the specific consent of the
owner. If you require further information or advice, you should consult a solicitor.

7 115 Control of Environmental Nuisance from Construction Work

Nuisance from demolition and construction works is subject to control under The Control
of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Acts and other related legislation. In particular, you
should ensure that the following are complied with:-

A. Demolition and construction works which are audible at the site boundary shall only be
carried out between the hours of 08.00 and 18.00 hours Monday to Friday and between
the hours of 08.00 hours and 13.00 hours on Saturday. No works shall be carried out on
Sundays, Bank or Public Holidays.

B. All noise generated during such works shall be controlled in compliance with British
Standard Code of Practice BS 5228:2009.

C. Dust emissions shall be controlled in compliance with the Mayor of London's Best
Practice Guidance' The Control of dust and emissions from construction and demolition.

D. No bonfires that create dark smoke or nuisance to local residents.

You are advised to consult the Councilis Environmental Protection Unit
(www.hillingdon.gov.uk/noise Tel. 01895 250155) or to seek prior approval under Section
61 of the Control of Pollution Act if you anticipate any difficulty in carrying out
construction other than within the normal working hours set out in (A) above, and by
means that would minimise disturbance to adjoining premises.

8

You are advised that the development hereby approved represents chargeable
development under the Mayor 's Community Infrastructure Levy. The actual Community
Infrastructure Levy will be calculated at the time your development is first permitted and a
separate liability notice will be issued by the Local Planning Authority. Should you require
further information please refer to the Council's Website
www.hillingdon.gov.uk/index.jsp?articleid=24738

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

The application site is located on the western side of The Drive and comprises a
traditional large detached two storey house on an extensive plot, with large single storey

North Planning Committee - 11th February 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 76



rear extensions/outbuildings and a detached garage at the side served by two vehicular
accesses. The existing property is set forward on its plot compared to the adjoining
properties (Nos. 35A and 39), although it's siting does follow the closer original
relationship of properties on this side of the road to the south of No. 35A.

No. 35A is an infill bungalow development which is sited close to the rear garden
boundary of the application site. No. 39 is a modern re-development, as are adjoining
properties to the north, comprising of very large two/three storey houses with large crown
roofs and pastiche classical features which have a similar siting to No. 35A.

The site has an urban fringe location, with the Uxbridge Golf Club adjoining the site to the
west which forms part of the Green Belt and the Colne Valley Regional Park. Ground
levels fall away at the rear and also from the north to the south, allowing views over the
adjoining golf course through the mature trees which mark the rear boundary. The site is
covered by TPO 316.

3.2 Proposed Scheme

This application seeks permission to demolish the existing property and erect a large
detached two storey 7 bedroom house, with a basement/lower ground level at the rear
and accommodation in the roof space, together with a detached triple garage in the front
garden and associated access and landscaping works.

The proposed replacement house would be set further back on its plot as compared to the
existing house so that it would be set back approximately 50m from The Drive and occupy
a similar position to that of its immediate neighbours. The house would have a two storey
aspect at the front, and due to the ground levels which slope down towards the rear, a
three storey aspect at the rear with the exposed basement/lower ground floor. With an
overall width of 22.3m, the house would maintain minimum gaps of 2.1m and 2.5m to the
side boundaries with Nos. 35a and 39 respectively.

The main house would have a depth of 12.4m and it's design incorporates 3 projecting
gables at the front, with the centrally sited gable having the greater projection of 1.75m
and a large centrally sited gable at the rear projecting 3.1m from the main rear elevation
to give an overall maximum depth to the house above the lower ground floor/basement
level of 17.3m. A number of the rooms at the rear would have french doors and juliette
balconies.

The roof would comprise a modest sized crown roof with side chimney, and have a
maximimum height of 10.1m (excluding the chimney) and an eaves height of 6.0m as
measured on the front elevation. The roof would incorporate two small gabled dormers on
the front and rear elevations with a recessed balcony area within the rear gable.

On the lower ground floor at the rear, to the side of the gable adjoining No. 35a would be
a single storey orangery type addition with a clerestorey lantern light which would project
some 2.5m from the main rear elevation of the house (so as not to project beyond the rear
gable) and on the side adjoining No. 39 would be a single storey extension which would
house a swimming pool and project 6.7m (3.6m beyond the rear gable). On the ground
floor above the pool enclosure would be a similar orangery type conservatory structure
with a lantern light which would align with the rear elevation of the gable and the roof of
the pool enclosure would be used as a balcony area.

The front garden layout would retain the existing in and out access arrangements with a
semi-circular drive, with a spur accessing the detached garage sited further to the rear

North Planning Committee - 11th February 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 77



within the front garden on the boundary with No. 39. This would be 11.3m by 7.0m and
have a hipped roof.

The basement/lower ground floor at the rear would involve the installation of retaining
walls within the rear garden to align with the side elevations of the proposed house to
maintain existing ground levels at the sides of the rear garden.

3.3 Relevant Planning History
Comment on Relevant Planning History

There have been two applications submitted for residential extensions to the existing
house.

4. Planning Policies and Standards

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.BE1 2012) Built Environment

PT1.EM1 2012) Climate Change Adaptation and Mitigation
PT1.EM8
PT1.CI1

(2012)
(2012)

PT1.EM6 (2012) Flood Risk Management
(2012) Land, Water, Air and Noise
(2012)

2012) Community Infrastructure Provision

PT1.39 To seek where appropriate planning obligations to achieve benefits to the
community related to the scale and type of development proposed.

Part 2 Policies:
NPPF1

NPPF6
NPPF7
NPPF10

LPP 3.4

LPP 3.5

LPP 3.8

LPP 5.2

LPP 5.3 2011) Sustainable design and construction

(2011) Optimising housing potential
(2011)
(2011)
(2011)
(2011)
LPP 5.13 (2011) Sustainable drainage
(2011)
(2011)
( )
( )
(2011)

2011) Quality and design of housing developments
2011) Housing Choice
2011) Minimising Carbon Dioxide Emissions

LPP 5.15 2011) Water use and supplies

LPP 6.3 2011) Assessing effects of development on transport capacity
LPP 6.13 2011) Parking

LPP 7.2 2011
LPP 7.3 2011) Designing out crime

An inclusive environment

North Planning Committee - 11th February 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 78



LPP 7.4 (2011) Local character

LPP 7.6 (2011) Architecture

LPP 7.21 (2011) Trees and woodland

OL5 Development proposals adjacent to the Green Belt

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE18 Design considerations - pedestrian security and safety

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE22 Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to neighbours.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new planting
and landscaping in development proposals.

OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties and the local
area

OES8 Development likely to result in increased flood risk due to additional surface water
run-off - requirement for attenuation measures

H3 Loss and replacement of residential accommodation

H4 Mix of housing units

R17 Use of planning obligations to supplement the provision of recreation, leisure and
community facilities

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

HDAS-LAY  Residential Layouts, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement, Supplementary
Planning Document, adopted July 2006

LDF-AH Accessible Hillingdon , Local Development Framework, Supplementary Planning
Document, adopted January 2010

PO-EDU Revised Chapter 4: Education Facilities of the Planning Obligations
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted 23 September 2010

SPG-CS Community Safety by Design, Supplementary Planning Guidance, adopted July
2004

5. Advertisement and Site Notice
5.1  Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable
5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable
6. Consultations

External Consultees

4 neighbouring properties, the Residents' Association of the Drive and the Ickenham Residents'
Association. A site notice was displayed on site on 30/7/13, with a closing date of 20/8/13. 1

North Planning Committee - 11th February 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 79



response has been received, although this does not raise any material planning matters.

Internal Consultees
CONSERVATION AND URBAN DESIGN OFFICER:

Whilst the proposed house is of a large scale, it is not dissimilar in size to other recently approved
developments within the immediate area. The frontage of the proposed house would be set well
back from the road and would be of a fairly simple, traditionally inspired design, which with a careful
choice of materials could be quite attractive within the local street scene. The rear elevation is less
successful, but on balance no objections are raised to the proposal.

SUSTAINABILITY OFFICER:

| have had a look at the application with respect to the probability of groundwater flooding. The site
is in an area that is deemed to have a low probability of groundwater flooding. However, any
basement development has inherent implications for and from sub surface flooding problems and
ground conditions.

With regards to planning, the Council needs to consider the probability of the flooding impact
alongside the ability for a basement to be constructed in a manner that would withstand
groundwater flooding.

The Council accepts that it is entirely reasonable to believe there is a solution for this development
given the relatively low probability of groundwater flooding. However, there is still a need to ensure
that future occupiers of the dwelling are not exposed to a poorly designed development that does
not adequately consider the flood risk. The following condition is therefore necessary:

Condition

Prior to the commencement of development a ground investigation shall be undertaken to
determine the risk of flooding to and from the new development. The investigation must be
accompanied by appropriate mitigation if there is a risk of flooding to or from the proposed
development. The investigation and mitigation details should be submitted to and approved in
writing by the Local Planning Authority prior to works commencement. The development must then
proceed in accordance with the approved details unless otherwise agreed in writing with the Local
Planning Authority.

Reason
To minimise the risk of flooding to and from the proposed development in accordance with the
NPPF and Policy 5.12 of the London Plan.

7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

The application site forms part of the 'developed area' and the proposal is for a
replacement house, albeit a significantly larger one so that there is no objection in
principle to the scheme.

7.02 Density of the proposed development

Paragraph 4.1 of HDAS Residential Layouts specifies that in new developments numerical
densities are considered to be more appropriate to larger sites and will not be used in the
assessment of schemes of less than 10 units, such as this proposal. The key
consideration is therefore whether the development sits comfortably within its environment
rather than a consideration of the density of the proposal.

7.03 Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

Not applicable to this application.

North Planning Committee - 11th February 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 80



7.04

7.05

7.06

7.07

7.08

Airport safeguarding

Not applicable to this application.
Impact on the green belt

The site is on the edge of the Green Belt, however given its distance from the boundary
and that it is a replacement dwelling, the proposal would not impact unduly on the Green
Belt.

Environmental Impact

Not applicable to this application.
Impact on the character & appearance of the area

In terms of the impact upon the street scene, there would be no objection to siting the
house further back on its plot as this would replicate the similar siting of the immediately
adjoining properties.

The house would maintain undeveloped gaps of 2.1 to 3.5m and 2.5 to 2.7m with the side
boundaries adjoining Nos. 35A and 39 respectively, which would satisfy Policy BE22 of
the Hillingdon Local Plan - Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and is
comparable to the set back distances of surrounding properties.

In terms of the street scene, the front elevation of the replacement house would be well
proportioned with a fairly traditional appearance. The spacing of the projecting gables and
bay windows would assist with the breaking up of the wide frontage of the property.
Furthermore, crown roofs and front dormer windows are charateristic on this part of The
Drive.

The rear elevation of the propoerty does appear somewhat unwieldy, mainly due to its
three stroey height and the level of fenestration. However, part of the lower
ground/basement level would be below the adjoining ground level so that it would not
appear unduly conspicuous. The Council's Conservation/Urban Design Officer considers
that the scheme acceptable on design grounds.

The proposal therefore accords with Policies BE13 and BE19 of the Hillingdon Local Plan
- Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).
Impact on neighbours

The only residential properties that would potentially be materially affected by the
proposed scheme are the two adjoining properties.

As regards the adjoining bungalow at No. 35A, this property is sited on lower ground and
extends along a 35m depth of the side boundary. The front elevation of the proposed
house would be sited approximately 4m forward of its front elevation. The nearest
windows to the shared side boundary in the front elevation of the adjoining property serve
a living room. The proposed siting of the new house would allow for a 45 degree line of
sight to be maintained from this window. On the side elevation of No. 35a are a number of
windows. The forwardmost side window facing the application site serves a wc, with the
next openings being a door and window serving the laundry area. These are all obscure
glazed and would have the main bulk of the new house immediately adjacent. The next
openings along are two clear glazed windows which are the only external windows serving
a dining room. These windows would be sited to the rear of the main rear elevation of the
proposed house. The outlook from this habitable room is currently restricted, being within
1m of a 1.8m high boundary fence. It is considered that the outlook from this habitable
room would not be made significantly worse to justify a refusal of permission, particulkarly
as this room benefits from having internal glazed french doors and windows which open

North Planning Committee - 11th February 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 81



up the room into the rest of the open plan bungalow. The next window along is clear
glazed and serves a gymnasium area and the main bulk of the new house would have
less of an impact upon the outlook from this room. This room also has a projecting
skylight above. Next is a porthole window and two other windows, all of which are obscure
glazed which serve a bathroom.

As regards privacy, the proposed house does not contain any main habitable room
windows in its side elevation facing No. 35A. A condition is recommended to ensure the
rearmost ground floor side window serving a drawing room and a first floor en-suite
window would be obscure glazed and non-opening. A condition is also required to ensure
that the roof above the orangery type conservatory on this boundary is not used as a roof
garden/amenity space. The first floor balcony area would also be entirely enclosed by the
gable and would not permit any greater overlooking of adjoining properties than a
traditional window.

As regards the impact upon No. 39, this property towards the rear is sited on slightly
higher ground as compared to the application property. The front elevation of the
proposed new house would not contain any side windows above ground floor level and be
set slightly behind the front elevation of No. 39 with the main rear elevation of the house
aligning with that of No. 39. The neighbouring property only contains non-habitable room
windows above ground floor level in its side elevation which are obscure glazed and
secondary windows at ground floor which face the boundary fence. As the ground floor
orangery type conservatory on this boundary would only project some 3.1m from the main
rear elevation of the house and the basement/lower ground floor pool enclosure which
although it would project further into the rear garden, would only have a height of some
1.25m above existing ground levels, these elements of the proposal would not breach a
45 degree angle of sight from the nearest rear facing windows on the neighbouring
property. A condition would ensure that the roof area of the ground floor orangery type
conservatory would not be used as a roof garden/amenity area.

As regards the proposed garage in the front garden, this would be sited approximately 9m
forward of the neighbouringh propertiesd front elevation, immediately adjacent to their
detached garage so that it would not have any significant adverse impacts upon this
property.

As such, it is considered that subject to the recommended conditions, there would be no
significant adverse impacts upon the neighbouring properties.
7.09 Living conditions for future occupiers

This is a very large house with an internal floor area in excess of 1,130sgm which satisfies
the Mayor's relevant standards. Furthermore, all habitable rooms would have an adequate
outlook and natural lighting.

Even with setting the house further back on its plot, a rear garden area of 1,500sqgm would
be retained which would easily satisfy ther Council's 100sqm standard for 4 or more
bedroomed houses and would be commensurate with the character of the area.

7.10 Traffic impact, car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

The proposal is for a replacement house that would utilise the existing access
arrangements. As such, the proposal would not result in any significant increase in traffic
generation or be prejudicial to highway and pedestrian safety as compared to the current
situation, in accordance with Policy AM7 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved
UDP Policies (September 2012).

North Planning Committee - 11th February 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 82



7.1

712

713

7.14

7.15

7.16

717

7.18

719

7.20

The proposed access and car parking layout is acceptable. Although the triple garage
would provide an additional car parking space as compared to the Mayor's maximum
standards, the proposal is for a very large property within an area with a low PTAL score
(1b). Given that the existing layout could already allow very many cars to park on the
driveway, the triple garage is not so significant as to justify a refusal of the scheme.

Urban design, access and security

These issues are covered in other sections of the report.
Disabled access

A Lifetime homes condition is recommended.
Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Not applicable to this application.
Trees, Landscaping and Ecology

There are no existing trees that would be affected on this part of the site and the proposed
plans would make suitable provision for a landscaping scheme, which has been
conditioned for subsequent approval.

The proposal involves a replacement house sited further back on its plot which would
allow space for an appropriate landscaping scheme to enhance the street scene.

The site has negligible importance for ecology.
Sustainable waste management

Not applicable to this application.
Renewable energy / Sustainability

A condition requiring the development to meet Level 4 of the Code for Sustainable Homes
is recommended.
Flooding or Drainage Issues

The site is within Flood Zone 1, which is the lowest level of risk and would not require the
submission of a flood risk assessment.

There is an issue relating to the probability of the flooding impact alongside the ability for
a basement to be constructed in a manner that would withstand groundwater flooding.
However, the Council accepts that it is entirely reasonable to believe there is a solution for
this development given the relatively low probability of groundwater flooding and thus a
conditionas recommended by the Sustainability Officer, is recommended.

Noise or Air Quality Issues

Not applicable to this application.
Comments on Public Consultations

Planning Obligations

Policy R17 of the Council's Unitary Development Plan states that: "The Local Planning
Authority will, where appropriate, seek to supplement the provision of recreation open
space, facilities to support arts, cultural and entertainment activities, and other community,
social and education facilities through planning obligations in conjunction with other
development proposals'.

Should the application be approved, planning obligations should be sought to mitigate the
impact of the development of education provision.

The applicant has agreed to these proposed Heads of Terms, which are to be secured by

North Planning Committee - 11th February 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 83



way of the S106 Agreement. Overall, it is considered that the level of planning benefits
sought is adequate and commensurate with the scale and nature of the proposed
development, in compliance with Policy R17 of the saved UDP.

The development would also be liable for the Mayoral CIL.
7.21 Expediency of enforcement action

Not applicable to this application.
7.22 Other Issues

None.

8. Observations of the Borough Solicitor

When making their decision, Members must have regard to all relevant planning
legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies. This will enable them to
make an informed decision in respect of an application.

In addition Members should note that the Human Rights Act 1998 (HRA 1998) makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights. Decisions by the
Committee must take account of the HRA 1998. Therefore, Members need to be aware of
the fact that the HRA 1998 makes the European Convention on Human Rights (the
Convention) directly applicable to the actions of public bodies in England and Wales. The
specific parts of the Convention relevant to planning matters are Article 6 (right to a fair
hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol
(protection of property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

Article 6 deals with procedural fairness. If normal committee procedures are followed, it is
unlikely that this article will be breached.

Article 1 of the First Protocol and Article 8 are not absolute rights and infringements of
these rights protected under these are allowed in certain defined circumstances, for
example where required by law. However any infringement must be proportionate, which
means it must achieve a fair balance between the public interest and the private interest
infringed and must not go beyond what is needed to achieve its objective.

Article 14 states that the rights under the Convention shall be secured without
discrimination on grounds of 'sex, race, colour, language, religion, political or other
opinion, national or social origin, association with a national minority, property, birth or
other status'.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance
Not applicable to this application.

10. CONCLUSION

The proposed dwelling would be set further back on its plot but would have a similar
alignment with that of its neighbours. The impact of the proposal upon the street scene
and the amenities of neighbouring properties is considered acceptable. The scheme is
therefore recommended for approval.

11. Reference Documents

NPPF (March 2012)
London Plan (July 2011)

North Planning Committee - 11th February 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 84



Hillingdon Local Plan (November 2012)
HDAS: Residential Layouts

HDAS: Accessible Hillingdon
Consultation responses

Contact Officer: Richard Phillips Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 11th February 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 85



irse

0

e

-
-
|
-
/
|
/
|
/
/
L
II !
L
F
;o
/L i
L
F
~ S
F /

Notes

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database

rights 2013 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address

37 The Drive
Ickenham

LONDON BOROUG
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref: Scale
24043/APP/2013/1738 1:1,250
Planning Committee Date
North App"m February 2014

TILLINGDON

LONDON




Agenda ltem 10

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address 46 DAWLISH DRIVE RUISLIP

Development: Single storey front extension involving conversion of garage to habitable
room (Part Retrospective)

LBH Ref Nos: 49706/APP/2013/3361

Drawing Nos: P202 REV D
P203 REV D
P201 REV C
P101

Date Plans Received:  12/11/2013 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 12/11/2013
Date Application Valid: 27/11/2013

1. CONSIDERATIONS

1.1 Site and Locality

The application site is situated on the south side of Dawlish Road and comprises a two-
storey terraced dwelling with an existing single storey rear extension serving a kitchen, a
front porch and two parking spaces to the front of the property. The external walls of the
building are covered in white render and the roof is made from red tiles.

The dwelling has also undergone a two storey side extension with flat roof and a recent
single storey front extension, which is the subject of the current application that has been
completed in red brick.

The neighbouring property No.44 Dawlish Road to the west, also a two storey property,
has a single storey rear extension and a rear dormer window. To the east exists N0.48
Dawlish Road, a two storey property with a single storey rear extension.

The street scene is residential in character and appearance comprising predominantly
terraced properties. The site is situated within a developed area as identified in the
policies of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

1.2 Proposed Scheme

The application seeks retrospective planning permission for the conversion of the garage
into a bedroom and shower room. In addition Part Retrospective planning permission is
sought to reduce the depth of the existing front extension by 0.2m. The front porch
extension would measure 4.93m wide, 1m deep and 3.60m high to the pitched roof and
2.85m to the eaves. The extension has been completed using red bricks.

1.3 Relevant Planning History
49706/A/95/0138 46 Dawlish Drive Ruislip
Erection of a single-storey rear extension

North Planning Committee - 11th February 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 87



Decision Date: 21-03-1995 Approved Appeal:
49706/APP/2012/1427 46 Dawlish Drive Ruislip

Proposed Satellite dishes to the rear of the dwelling.

Decision Date: 31-07-2012 NFA Appeal:
49706/APP/2012/509 46 Dawlish Drive Ruislip

Single storey rear extension, single storey front extension and conversion of existing integral
garage to habitable room for use as a bedroom (Part Retrospective)

Decision Date: 30-04-2012 Refused Appeal:
49706/APP/2013/1286 46 Dawlish Drive Ruislip
Single storey front extension involving conversion of garage to habitable room (Retrospective)

Decision Date: 10-07-2013 Refused Appeal:18-OCT-13  Dismissed
Comment on Planning History

This application is a resubmission of planning application ref. 49706/APP/2013/1286 for a
single storey front extension involving conversion of garage to habitable room
(retrospective). This application was refused on 10th July 2013 for the following reason:

1. The front extension, by virtue of its size, scale bulk and design, results in an
incongruous and overly dominant addition which is detrimental to the architectural
composition of the existing building, the visual amenities of the street scene and the wider
area. The development is therefore contrary to Policy BE1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan:
Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012), Policies BE13, BE15 and BE19 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the adopted
Supplementary Planning Document HDAS: Residential Extensions.

The applicant submitted an appeal (ref. APP/R5510/D/13/2203730), which was dismissed
on 18th October 2013.

The application site is also subject of an Enforcement Notice (53160/303/1) which was
served on 25th March 2013 and took effect on 30th April 2013 which required the
applicant to:

i) Demolish the front porch;
ii) Remove from the land of all (sic) debris and building materials resulting from
compliance with requirements (i) above.

The applicant has lodged the current scheme in an attempt to overcome the reasons that
the previous scheme was refused.

2. Advertisement and Site Notice
2.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable
2.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

3. Comments on Public Consultations

North Planning Committee - 11th February 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 88



6 neighbours and the Ruislip Residents Association were notified by letter on 28th
November 2013. A site notice was also displayed on 5th December 2013. One letter
received with the following objections.

1) This planning application, including existing and proposed plans, is too large scale for
the property. The resulting property is more than twice the original size when it was first
built and it is not in tune with the character of the area.

2) The single storey front extension should be subordinate in scale to the property. The
scale, design and appearance of this extension are over-sized, over-dominant and at odd
with the existing dwelling. It diminishes the scale, design, character and appearance of the
bay window. The extension protrudes forward beyond the bay window, as well as being
wider than the bay window.

3) This single storey front extension, together with the rainwater goods, is unacceptably
closing the open gap between properties, in conjunction with the previous two-storey
extension, it is clearly demonstrating the "terraced appearance". Prior to this extension,
there was a clear visual separation between No. 46 and my property because of the
different front building lines. This terraced effect has a long-term detrimental impact to the
visual character and appearance of the street scene.

4) Section of my side exterior wall was previously accessible for maintenance purposes
has now been obstructed by this single storey front extension. The extension is also
extremely close to my property. Its roof design has rainwater gushing down directly onto
my side exterior wall.

5) The digging of foundation is very worrying due to proximity of the extension to my
property. This application, including existing and proposed plans, is out of character and
not in harmony with the existing street scene as well as the wider area.

(Officer comment: The above issues are addressed in the main body of the report).

Trees and Landscape: No objection.

4. UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan

The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment

Part 2 Policies:

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to
neighbours.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new

planting and landscaping in development proposals.

North Planning Committee - 11th February 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 89



HDAS-EXT Residential Extensions, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted December 2008

LPP 3.5 (2011) Quality and design of housing developments
5. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES

The main issues for consideration in determining this application relate to the effect of the
proposal on the character and appearance of the original dwelling, the impact on the
visual amenities of the surrounding area, the impact on residential amenity of the
neighbouring dwellings and the availability of parking.

Policy BE13 ensures development harmonises with the existing street scene or other
features of the area which are considered desirable to retain or enhance. Policy BE15
allows proposed extensions to existing buildings where they harmonise with the scale,
form, architectural composition and proportions of the original building. BE19 ensures new
development complements or improves the amenity and character of the area.

HDAS: Residential Extensions paragraph 8.2 states porch extensions when combined
with a garage conversion may be integrated with a forward extension of the garage not
exceeding 1.0m. Furthermore, the depth of any porch extension must not extend beyond
the line of any bay window.

Whilst the current scheme seeks to overcome previous concerns, the front extension
would be 1m deep and extend beyond the bay window, contrary to guidance. It is
considered the front extension, by reason of its depth, height and width would change the
face of the building and detract from the character and appearance of the street scene in
conflict with Policies BE13, BE15 and BE19.

The difference between the current scheme and the previously refused scheme is the
depth of the porch would be reduced by 0.20m. The appeal inspector commented
"because of its size, forward position and appearance, the extension unacceptably
diminishes the bay window and dominates the front elevation of the house. The extension
therefore comprises an incongruous addition which is out of keeping with the existing
dwelling. In turn it detracts from the character and appearance of the street scene and
wider area."

Officers are of the view that the 200mm reduction in the depth of the extension has not
adequately overcome these issues and the comments of the appeal inspector are still
considered valid.

The Supplementary Planning Document (SPD) HDAS: Residential Extensions: Section
11.0: Front gardens and parking, states you should avoid creating the appearance of a
car park rather than a residential street, and that appropriate materials should be used.

The conversion of the garage into a habitable room would result in the loss of a parking
space. There is hard-standing space to allow 1 additional car to be parked without
overhanging the pavement and causing an obstruction, and it is therefore considered that
pedestrian and vehicular safety would not be adversely affected by this proposal, and that
the proposal would comply with Section 11.3 of the SPD: Residential Extensions and with
Policy AM7 of Local Plan. There is currently no soft landscaping within the frontage of the
site.

North Planning Committee - 11th February 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 90



It is considered that all the habitable rooms altered by the proposal, would maintain an
adequate outlook and source of natural light, therefore complying with Policy 3.5 of the
London Plan (2011).

The resultant amenity space would be significantly over 100 sq.m which would be in
excess of paragraph 3.13 of HDAS: Residential Extensions requirement.

In conclusion, the proposed front extension would have a detrimental effect on the existing
house and the character and appearance of the street scene. As such, the proposal is
considered to be unacceptable and contrary to Policies BE13, BE15 and BE19 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the SPD
HDAS: Residential Extensions paragraph 8.2 and is therefore recommended for refusal.

6. RECOMMENDATION
REFUSAL for the following reasons:

1 NON2 Non Standard reason for refusal

The front extension, by virtue of its size, scale bulk and design, results in an incongruous
and overly dominant addition which is detrimental to the architectural composition of the
existing building, the visual amenities of the street scene and the wider area. The
development is therefore contrary to Policy BE1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One -
Strategic Policies (November 2012), Policies BE13, BE15 and BE19 of the Hillingdon
Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the adopted
Supplementary Planning Document HDAS: Residential Extensions.

INFORMATIVES

1 On this decision notice policies from the Councils Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic
Policies appear first, then relevant saved policies (referred to as policies from the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan - Saved Policies September 2007), then
London Plan Policies. On the 8th November 2012 Hillingdon's Full Council
agreed the adoption of the Councils Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies.
Appendix 5 of this explains which saved policies from the old Unitary
Development (which was subject to a direction from Secretary of State in
September 2007 agreeing that the policies were 'saved') still apply for
development control decisions.

Standard Informatives

1 The decision to REFUSE planning permission has been taken having regard to
all relevant planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council
policies, including The Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically
Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family
life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of property) and Article 14
(prohibition of discrimination).

North Planning Committee - 11th February 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 91



2 The decision to REFUSE planning permission has been taken having regard to
the policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved
Policies (September 2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012)
set out below, including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant
material considerations, including the London Plan (July 2011) and national

Part 1 Policies:
PT1.BE1
Part 2 Policies:

AM14
BE13

BE15
BE19

BE20
BE21
BE24

BE38

HDAS-EXT

LPP 3.5

(2012) Built Environment

New development and car parking standards.

New development must harmonise with the existing street
scene.

Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

New development must improve or complement the character of
the area.

Daylight and sunlight considerations.
Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy
to neighbours.

Retention of topographical and landscape features and
provision of new planting and landscaping in development
proposals.

Residential Extensions, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted December 2008

(2011) Quality and design of housing developments

North Planning Committee - 11th February 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 92



guidance.

Contact Officer: Mandeep Chaggar Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 11th February 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 93



Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

Copyright, Designs and Patents
Act 1988 (the Act).

exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2013 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Unless the Act provides a relevan

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the

t

Site Address

46 Dawlish Drive

Ruislip

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref: Scale
49706/APP/2013/3361 1:1,250
Planning Committee Date
North App"m February 2014




Agenda ltem 11

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address LITTLEHURST NORTHGATE NORTHWOOD

Development: Demolition of existing dwelling and erection of 2 x two storey, 5-bed detached
dwellings with habitable roofspace, installation of vehicular crossover and
retention of existing vehicular crossover

LBH Ref Nos: 31866/APP/2013/3686

Drawing Nos: 1159/P3/6
1159/P3/1
1159/P3/2
1159/P3/3
1159/P3/4
1159/P3/5
1159/P3/9 Rev. A
1159/P3/7
1159/P3/8
1159/P3/10 Rev. A
1159/P3/11
1159/P3/12
1159/P3/13
Design and Access Statement
Code for Sustainable Homes Report
CellWeb TRP Tree Protection System Details
Method Statement
13010
Tree Protection Plan Rev. B
Tree Contraints Plan Rev. A
Arboricultural Implications Assessment and Method Statement
Tree Sheets

Date Plans Received:  11/12/2013 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 11/12/2013
Date Application Valid: 18/12/2013 12/12/2013

1. SUMMARY

The application seeks planning permission for the demolition of the existing house and its
detached side garage and the erection of two detached 5-bedroom dwellings, both with
roofspace accommodation, integral single garages and associated access and
landscaping.

The application site is located on the northern side of Northgate, some 85m to the east of
its junction with Ducks Hill Road. Contained within the site is a detached two storey
house with a detached side garage on a 0.15ha plot of land. A new detached house has
recently been built to the rear of Littlehurst and Woodhurst on land which originally
formed part of their rear gardens, with a further new dwelling also erected to the east.

A previous application was approved at the site under application reference
31866/APP/2012/2717 on 16th January 2013 for the erection of two detached dwellings.

The current scheme differs from the previous in the following ways:

North Planning Committee - 11th February 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 95



Plot 1

- Front gable widths reduced by 300mm from 5400mm to 5100mm.

- Depth of rear two storey structure increased by 1994mm, reducing the extent of the
single storey structure above the breakfast/family area.

- Back left rear gable introduced. Width to match approved right hand side gable at
5400mm wide.

- One rear dormers removed, and replaced with two high level roof lights.

- Roof span increased. Main roof pitch reduced by 2.5 degrees to compensate. Roof
height increased by 174mm.

- Bedroom 1 window removed, and replaced with Juliet balcony.

- Additional roof lights added and dormer from rear roof slope removed to leave one
dormer.

Plot 2

- First floor extended forward by 300mm at front above low level roofs and 1949mm at
rear between rear gables, creating a back right rear gable to match the width of the
existing at 5425mm wide.

- One rear dormers removed, and replaced with two high level roof lights.

- Extent of rear single storey structure reduced and covered by increased two storey
structure 1355mm.

- Roof pitch front to back reduced to compensate for increase in span depth. The
proposed ridge level has increased by 383mm.

- Bedroom 1 window removed, and replaced with Juliet balcony.

- Additional roof lights added.

The parking/access arrangement and rear amenity spaces would be unaffected.

The proposed development consists mainly of alterations to the appearance of the
dwellings which  were previously approved under application reference
31866/APP/2012/2717. These alterations are considered to have had an acceptable
impact on the appearance of the dwellings, on the visual amenities of the wider Copse
Wood Estate and on the residential amenity of the adjoining occupiers. Therefore,
subject to a legal agreement being finalised for the required planning obligation, the
application is recommended for approval.

2. RECOMMENDATION

2.1 That delegated powers be given to the Head of Planning, Green Spaces and
Culture to grant planning permission, subject to the following:

i) That the Council enters into an agreement with the applicant under Section 106
of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 (as amended) and/or Section 278 of
the Highways Act 1980 (as amended) and/ or other appropriate legislation to
secure:

a) A contribution of ££12,796 towards capacity enhancements in local educational
establishments made necessary by the development;

2.2 That in respect of the application for planning permission, the applicant meets
the Council's reasonable costs in preparation of the Section 106 Agreement and
any abortive work as a result of the agreement not being completed.

2.3 That officers be authorised to negotiate and agree the detailed terms of the

North Planning Committee - 11th February 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 96



proposed agreement.

2.4 That if any of the heads of terms set out above have not been agreed and the
S$106 legal agreement has not been finalised within 6 months of the date of this
report, or any other period deemed appropriate by the Head of Planning, Green
Spaces and Culture then delegated authority be granted to the Head of Planning,
Green Spaces and Culture to refuse the application for the following reason:

'The development has failed to secure obligations relating to capacity
enhancements in local educational establishments made necessary by the
development. Accordingly, the proposal is contrary to policies R17 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the
Council's Planning Obligations SPD.’

2.5 That subject to the above, the application be deferred for determination by the
Head of Planning, Green Spaces and Culture under delegated powers, subject to
the completion of the legal agreement under Section 106 of the Town and Country
Planning Act 1990 and other appropriate powers with the applicant.

2.6 That if the application is approved, the following conditions be imposed:

1 RES3 Time Limit

The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years
from the date of this permission.

REASON
To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

2 RES4 Accordance with Approved Plans

The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out except in complete
accordance with the details shown on the submitted plans, numbers 1159/P3/1,
1159/P3/2, 1159/P3/3, 1159/P3/4, 1159/P3/5, 1159/P3/6, 1159/P3/8, 1159/P3/9 Rev. A,
1159/P3/10 Rev. A and 1159/P3/12 and shall thereafter be retained/maintained for as
long as the development remains in existence.

REASON
To ensure the development complies with the provisions of the adopted Hillingdon Local
Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the London Plan (July 2011).

3 RES6 Levels

No development shall take place until plans of the site showing the existing and proposed
ground levels and the proposed finished floor levels of all proposed buildings have been
submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. Such levels shall be
shown in relation to a fixed and know datum point. Thereafter the development shall not
be carried out other than in accordance with the approved details.

REASON

To ensure that the development relates satisfactorily to adjoining properties in
accordance with policy BE13 of the adopted Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved
UDP Policies (November 2012).

4 RES7 Materials (Submission)

North Planning Committee - 11th February 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 97



No development shall take place until details of all materials and external surfaces, have
been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. Thereafter the
development shall be constructed in accordance with the approved details and be
retained as such.

Details should include information relating to make, product/type, colour and
photographs/images.

REASON

To ensure that the development presents a satisfactory appearance in accordance with
Policy BE13 of the adopted Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012).

5 RES12 No additional windows or doors

Notwithstanding the provisions of the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted
Development) Order 1995 (or any order revoking and re-enacting that Order with or
without modification), no additional windows, doors or other openings shall be
constructed in the walls or roof slopes of the development hereby approved facing
Woodhurst and/or Drakes Hollow.

REASON
To prevent overlooking to adjoining properties in accordance with policy BE24 of the
adopted Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

6 RES13 Obscure Glazing

The first floor windows within the side elevations of the dwellings hereby approved shall
be glazed with permanently obscured glass and non-opening below a height of 1.8
metres taken from internal finished floor level for so long as the development remains in
existence.

REASON
To prevent overlooking to adjoining properties in accordance with policy BE24 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

7 RES14 Outbuildings, extensions and roof alterations

Notwithstanding the provisions of the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted
Development) Order 1995 (or any order revoking and re-enacting that Order with or
without modification); no garage(s), shed(s) or other outbuilding(s), nor extension or roof
alteration to any dwellinghouse(s) shall be erected without the grant of further specific
permission from the Local Planning Authority.

REASON

To protect the character and appearance of the area and amenity of residential occupiers
in accordance with policies BE13, BE21, BE23 and BE24 of the adopted Hillingdon Local
Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

8 RPD6 Fences, Gates, Walls

Notwithstanding the provisions of the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted
Development) Order 1995 (or any order revoking and re-enacting that Order with or
without modification), no fences, gates or walls shall be erected other than those
expressly authorised by this permission.

REASON

North Planning Committee - 11th February 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 98



To protect the open-plan character of the estate in accordance with policy BE13 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

9 RES15 Sustainable Water Management (changed from SUDS)

No development approved by this permission shall be commenced until a scheme for the
provision of sustainable water management has been submitted to and approved in
writing by the Local Planning Authority. The scheme shall clearly demonstrate that
sustainable drainage systems (SUDS) have been incorporated into the designs of the
development in accordance with the hierarchy set out in accordance with Policy 5.15 of
the London Plan and will:

i. provide information about the design storm period and intensity, the method employed
to delay and control the surface water discharged from the site and the measures taken
to prevent pollution of the receiving groundwater and/or surface waters;

ii. include a timetable for its implementation; and

iii. provide a management and maintenance plan for the lifetime of the development
which shall include the arrangements for adoption by any public authority or statutory
undertaker and any other arrangements to secure the operation of the scheme
throughout its lifetime.

The scheme shall also demonstrate the use of methods to minimise the use of potable
water through water collection, reuse and recycling and will:

iv. provide details of water collection facilities to capture excess rainwater;

v. provide details of how rain and grey water will be recycled and reused in the
development.

Thereafter the development shall be implemented and retained/maintained in accordance
with these details for as long as the development remains in existence.

REASON

To ensure the development does not increase the risk of flooding in accordance with
Policy OE8 of the adopted Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012) and London Plan (July 2011) Policy 5.12.

10 RES16 Code for Sustainable Homes

The dwelling(s) shall achieve Level 4 of the Code for Sustainable Homes. No
development shall commence until a signed design stage certificate confirming this level
has been received. The design stage certificate shall be retained and made available for
inspection by the Local Planning Authority on request.

The development must be completed in accordance with the principles of the design
stage certificate and the applicant shall ensure that completion stage certificate has been
attained prior to occupancy of each dwelling.

REASON

To ensure that the objectives of sustainable development identified in London Plan (July
2011) Policies 5.1 and 5.3.

1 RES5 General compliance with supporting documentation

The development hereby permitted shall not be occupied until the following has been
completed in accordance with the approved plans:

1) Vehicular Means of Access into the site [1159/P3/1]
2) The parking areas including any driveways and garages [1159/P3/1]

North Planning Committee - 11th February 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 99



3) Amenity Space [1159/P3/1]

Thereafter the development shall be retained/maintained in accordance with these details
for as long as the development remains in existence.

REASON

To ensure that appropriate means of vehicular access and car parking is provided in
accordance with Policy AM2, AM7 and AM14 of the adopted Hillingdon Local Plan: Part
Two - Saved Policies (November 2012).

12 RES8 Tree Protection

No site clearance or construction work shall take place until the Tree Protection
Measures contained within the Tree Contraints Plan Rev A, Tree Protection Plan Rev B
and Arboricultural Implications Assessment have been implemented in strict accordance
with the details contained within these approved documents and plans

Thereafter, the fencing shall be retained in position until development is completed.

The area within the approved protective fencing shall remain undisturbed during the
course of the works and in particular in these areas:

2.a There shall be no changes in ground levels;

2.b No materials or plant shall be stored;

2.c No buildings or temporary buildings shall be erected or stationed.

2.d No materials or waste shall be burnt; and.

2.e No drain runs or other trenches shall be dug or otherwise created, without the prior
written consent of the Local Planning Authority.

REASON

To ensure that trees and other vegetation can and will be retained on site and not
damaged during construction work and to ensure that the development conforms with
policy BE38 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

13 RES9 Landscaping (car parking & refuse/cycle storage)

No development shall take place until a landscape scheme has been submitted to and
approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The scheme shall include: -

1. Details of Soft Landscaping

1.a Planting plans (at not less than a scale of 1:100),

1.b Written specification of planting and cultivation works to be undertaken,

1.c Schedule of plants giving species, plant sizes, and proposed numbers/densities
where appropriate

2. Details of Hard Landscaping

2.a Refuse Storage

2.b Means of enclosure/boundary treatments

2.c Car Parking Layouts

2.d Hard Surfacing Materials

2.e External Lighting

2.f Other structures (such as play equipment and furniture)

3. Other
3.a Existing and proposed functional services above and below ground
3.b Proposed finishing levels or contours

North Planning Committee - 11th February 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 100



Thereafter the development shall be carried out and maintained in full accordance with
the approved details.

REASON

To ensure that the proposed development will preserve and enhance the visual amenities
of the locality and provide adequate facilities in compliance with policies BE13, BE38 and
AM14 of Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and
Policy 5.17 (refuse storage) of the London Plan (July 2011).

14 RES10 Tree to be retained

Trees, hedges and shrubs shown to be retained on the approved plan shall not be
damaged, uprooted, felled, lopped or topped without the prior written consent of the
Local Planning Authority. If any retained tree, hedge or shrub is removed or severely
damaged during construction, or is found to be seriously diseased or dying another tree,
hedge or shrub shall be planted at the same place or, if planting in the same place would
leave the new tree, hedge or shrub susceptible to disease, then the planting should be in
a position to be first agreed in writing with the Local Planning Authority and shall be of a
size and species to be agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority and shall be
planted in the first planting season following the completion of the development or the
occupation of the buildings, whichever is the earlier. Where damage is less severe, a
schedule of remedial works necessary to ameliorate the effect of damage by tree
surgery, feeding or groundwork shall be agreed in writing with the Local Planning
Authority. New planting should comply with BS 3936 (1992) 'Nursery Stock, Part 1,
Specification for Trees and Shrubs'

Remedial work should be carried out to BS BS 3998:2010 'Tree work -
Recommendations' and BS 4428 (1989) 'Code of Practice for General Landscape
Operations (Excluding Hard Surfaces)'. The agreed work shall be completed in the first
planting season following the completion of the development or the occupation of the
buildings, whichever is the earlier.

REASON

To ensure that the trees and other vegetation continue to make a valuable contribution to
the amenity of the area in accordance with policy BE38 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two
Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and to comply with Section 197 of the Town and
Country Planning Act 1990.

15 RES18 Lifetime Homes/Wheelchair Units

All residential units within the development hereby approved shall be built in accordance
with Lifetime Homes, as set out in the Council's Supplementary Planning Document
HDAS: Accessible Hillingdon.

REASON
To ensure that sufficient housing stock is provided to meet the needs of disabled and
elderly people in accordance with London Plan (July 2011) Policies 3.1, 3.8 and 7.2

16 RES24 Secured by Design

The dwelling(s) shall achieve 'Secured by Design' accreditation awarded by the
Hillingdon Metropolitan Police Crime Prevention Design Adviser (CPDA) on behalf of the
Association of Chief Police Officers (ACPO). No dwelling shall be occupied until
accreditation has been achieved.

REASON
In pursuance of the Council's duty under section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998

North Planning Committee - 11th February 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 101



to consider crime and disorder implications in excising its planning functions; to promote
the well being of the area in pursuance of the Council's powers under section 2 of the
Local Government Act 2000, to reflect the guidance contained in the Council's SPG on
Community Safety By Design and to ensure the development provides a safe and secure
environment in accordance with London Plan (July 2011) Policies 7.1 and 7.3.

17 RES23 Visibility Splays - Pedestrian

The access for the proposed car parking shall be provided with those parts of 2.4m x
2.4m pedestrian visibility splays which can be accommodated within the site in both
directions and shall be maintained free of all obstacles to the visibility between heights of
0.6m and 2.0m above the level of the adjoining highway.

REASON
In the interests of highway and pedestrian safety in accordance with policy AM7
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

INFORMATIVES

1 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant
planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The
Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

2 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the
policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) set out below, including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all
relevant material considerations, including the London Plan (July 2011) and national

guidance.
AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.
AMS8 Priority consideration to pedestrians in the design and
implementation of road construction and traffic management
schemes
AM9 Provision of cycle routes, consideration of cyclists' needs in design
of highway improvement schemes, provision of cycle parking
facilities
AM14 New development and car parking standards.
BE5 New development within areas of special local character
BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.
BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings
BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the
area.
BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.
BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.
BE22 Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.
BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.
BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to
neighbours.

Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties

North Planning Committee - 11th February 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 102



OE1 and the local area

OE7 Development in areas likely to flooding - requirement for flood
protection measures

OES8 Development likely to result in increased flood risk due to additional
surface water run-off - requirement for attenuation measures

H3 Loss and replacement of residential accommodation

H4 Mix of housing units

R17 Use of planning obligations to supplement the provision of
recreation, leisure and community facilities

HDAS-EXT Residential Extensions, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted December 2008

HDAS-LAY Residential Layouts, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted July 2006

LDF-AH Accessible Hillingdon , Local Development Framework,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted January 2010

LPP 3.4 (2011) Optimising housing potential

LPP 3.5 (2011) Quality and design of housing developments

LPP 3.8 (2011) Housing Choice

LPP 5.1 (2011) Climate Change Mitigation

LPP 5.12 (2011) Flood risk management

LPP 5.2 (2011) Minimising Carbon Dioxide Emissions

LPP 5.3 (2011) Sustainable design and construction

LPP 6.13 (2011) Parking

LPP 6.9 (2011) Cycling

LPP 7.3 (2011) Designing out crime

LPP 7.4 (2011) Local character

LPP 8.3 (2011) Community infrastructure levy

NPPF

3 159 Councils Local Plan : Part 1 - Strategic Policies

On this decision notice policies from the Councils Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies
appear first, then relevant saved policies (referred to as policies from the Hillingdon
Unitary Development Plan - Saved Policies September 2007), then London Plan Policies.
On the 8th November 2012 Hillingdon's Full Council agreed the adoption of the Councils
Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies. Appendix 5 of this explains which saved policies
from the old Unitary Development (which was subject to a direction from Secretary of
State in September 2007 agreeing that the policies were 'saved') still apply for
development control decisions.

4 11 Building to Approved Drawing

You are advised this permission is based on the dimensions provided on the approved
drawings as numbered above. The development hereby approved must be constructed
precisely in accordance with the approved drawings. Any deviation from these drawings
requires the written consent of the Local Planning Authority.

5 13 Building Regulations - Demolition and Building Works

Your attention is drawn to the need to comply with the relevant provisions of the Building
Regulations, the Building Acts and other related legislation. These cover such works as -
the demolition of existing buildings, the erection of a new building or structure, the
extension or alteration to a building, change of use of buildings, installation of services,
underpinning works, and fire safety/means of escape works. Notice of intention to

North Planning Committee - 11th February 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 103



demolish existing buildings must be given to the Council's Building Control Service at
least 6 weeks before work starts. A completed application form together with detailed
plans must be submitted for approval before any building work is commenced. For further
information and advice, contact - Planning & Community Services, Building Control,
3N/01 Civic Centre, Uxbridge (Telephone 01895 250804 / 805 / 808).

6 12 Encroachment

You are advised that if any part of the development hereby permitted encroaches by
either its roof, walls, eaves, gutters, or foundations, then a new planning application will
have to be submitted. This planning permission is not valid for a development that results
in any form of encroachment.

7 15 Party Walls

The Party Wall Act 1996 requires a building owner to notify, and obtain formal agreement
from, any adjoining owner, where the building owner proposes to:

carry out work to an existing party wall;

build on the boundary with a neighbouring property;

in some circumstances, carry out groundworks within 6 metres of an adjoining building.
Notification and agreements under this Act are the responsibility of the building owner
and are quite separate from Building Regulations, or Planning Controls. The Building
Control Service will assume that an applicant has obtained any necessary agreements
with the adjoining owner, and nothing said or implied by the Council should be taken as
removing the necessity for the building owner to comply fully with the Party Wall Act.
Further information and advice is to be found in "the Party Walls etc. Act 1996 -
explanatory booklet" published by the ODPM, available free of charge from the Planning
& Community Services Reception Desk, Level 3, Civic Centre, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW.

8 16 Property Rights/Rights of Light

Your attention is drawn to the fact that the planning permission does not override
property rights and any ancient rights of light that may exist. This permission does not
empower you to enter onto land not in your ownership without the specific consent of the
owner. If you require further information or advice, you should consult a solicitor.

9 115 Control of Environmental Nuisance from Construction Work

Nuisance from demolition and construction works is subject to control under The Control
of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Acts and other related legislation. In particular, you
should ensure that the following are complied with: -

A) Demolition and construction works should only be carried out between the hours of
08.00 hours and 18.00 hours Monday to Friday and between the hours of 08.00 hours
and 13.00 hours on Saturday. No works shall be carried out on Sundays, Bank and
Public Holidays.

B) All noise generated during such works should be controlled in compliance with British
Standard Code of Practice BS 5228: 1984.

C) The elimination of the release of dust or odours that could create a public health
nuisance.

D) No bonfires that create dark smoke or nuisance to local residents.
You are advised to consult the Council's Environmental Protection Unit, 3S/02, Civic

North Planning Committee - 11th February 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 104



Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (Tel.01895 277401) or to seek prior approval
under Section 61 of the Control of Pollution Act if you anticipate any difficulty in carrying
out construction other than within the normal working hours set out in (A) above, and by
means that would minimise disturbance to adjoining premises.

10 114C Compliance with Building Regulations Access to and use of
You are advised that the scheme is required to comply with either:-

- The Building Regulations 2000 Approved Document Part M 'Access to and use of
buildings', or with

- BS 8300:2001 Design of buildings and their approaches to meet the needs of disabled
people - Code of practice. AMD 15617 2005, AMD 15982 2005.

These documents (which are for guidance) set minimum standards to allow residents,
workers and visitors, regardless of disability, age or gender, to gain access to and within
buildings, and to use their facilities and sanitary conveniences.

You may also be required make provisions to comply with the Disability Discrimination
Act 1995. The Act gives disabled people various rights. Under the Act it is unlawful for
employers and persons who provide services to members of the public to discriminate
against disabled people by treating them less favourably for any reason related to their
disability, or by failing to comply with a duty to provide reasonable adjustments. This duty
can require the removal or modification of physical features of buildings provided it is
reasonable.

The duty to make reasonable adjustments can be effected by the Building Regulation
compliance. For compliance with the DDA please refer to the following guidance:

- The Disability Discrimination Act 1995. Available to download from www.opsi.gov.uk

- Disability Rights Commission (DRC) Access statements. Achieving an inclusive
environment by ensuring continuity throughout the planning, design and management of
building and spaces, 2004. Available to download from www.drc-gb.org.

- Code of practice. Rights of access. Goods, facilities, services and premises. Disability
discrimination act 1995, 2002. ISBN 0 11702 860 6. Available to download from www.drc-
gb.org.

- Creating an inclusive environment, 2003 & 2004 - What it means to you. A guide for
service providers, 2003. Available to download from www.drc-gb.org.

This is not a comprehensive list of Building Regulations legislation. For further
information you should contact Building Control on 01895 250804/5/6 and 8.

11

You are advised that the development hereby approved represents chargeable
development under the Mayor's Community Infrastructure Levy. At this time the
Community Infrastructure Levy is estimated to be £22,996.41 from Section 8 of
Spreadsheet which is due on commencement of this development. The actual
Community Infrastructure Levy will be calculated at the time your development is first
permitted and a separate liability notice will be issued by the Local Planning Authority.
Should you require further information please refer to the Council's Website

North Planning Committee - 11th February 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 105



www.hillingdon.gov.uk/index.jsp?articleid=24738
3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

The application site is located on the north side of Northgate, some 85m to the east of its
junction with Ducks Hill Road. Contained within the site is a detached two storey house
with a detached side garage, on a 0.15ha plot of land. A new detached house has recently
been built to the rear of Littlehurst and Woodhurst on land which originally formed part of
their rear gardens, with a further new dwelling also erected to the east.

This is an established residential area which predominantly comprises large detached
properties of varying design on spacious and green plots. The area forms part of the
Copsewood Estate, Northwood Area of Special Local Character as identified in the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012). The site together
with neighbouring gardens contains many mature trees, many of which are protected by
TPO 131.

3.2 Proposed Scheme

The application seeks planning permission for the demolition of the existing house and its
detached side garage and the erection of two detached 5-bedroom dwellings, both with
roofspace accommodation, integral single garages and associated access and
landscaping. The houses would have a similar set back from Northgate as the existing
and adjoining houses and would maintain gaps of approximately 1.5m to 1.9m to their
side boundaries.

A previous application was approved at the site under application reference
31866/APP/2012/2717 on 16th January 2013. The current scheme differs from the
previous in the following ways:

Plot 1

- Front gable widths reduced by 300mm from 5400mm to 5100mm.

- Depth of rear two storey structure increased by 1994mm, reducing the extent of the
single storey structure above the breakfast/family area.

- Back left rear gable introduced. Width to match approved right hand side gable at
5400mm wide.

- One rear dormers removed, and replaced with two high level roof lights.

- Roof span increased. Main roof pitch reduced by 2.5 degrees to compensate. Roof
height increased by 174mm.

- Bedroom 1 window removed, and replaced with Juliet balcony.

- Additional roof lights added and dormer from rear roof slope removed to leave one
dormer.

Plot 2

- First floor extended forward by 300mm at front above low level roofs and 1949mm at
rear between rear gables, creating a back right rear gable to match the width of the
existing at 5425mm wide.

- One rear dormers removed, and replaced with two high level roof lights.

- Extent of rear single storey structure reduced and covered by increased two storey

North Planning Committee - 11th February 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 106



structure 1355mm.

- Roof pitch front to back reduced to compensate for increase in span depth. The
proposed ridge level has increased by 383mm.

- Bedroom 1 window removed, and replaced with Juliet balcony.

- Additional roof lights added.

The parking/access arrangement and rear amenity spaces would be unaffected.

3.3 Relevant Planning History

31866/82/0538 Littlehurst, 29 Northgate Northwood
Tree application (P)

Decision: 30-04-1982  Approved

31866/A/93/0289 Littlehurst, 29 Northgate Northwood
Erection of a two-storey side extension and rear dormer incorporating french windows

Decision: 31-03-1993  Approved

31866/APP/2010/23 Littlehurst And Land Forming Part Of Woodhurst Northgate Northwoc

Erection of 2 five-bedroom two storey detached dwellings with integral garages and associated
landscaping and erection of 1 five-bedroom, two storey detached dwelling including basement,
3 attic rooms, detached garage, associated landscaping and new access road (involving
demolition of existing single storey side extension to adjacent existing dwelling 'Woodhurst'.)

Decision: 01-12-2010 Appeal: 03-12-2010 Withdrawn

31866/APP/2012/2717  Littlehurst Northgate Northwood

2 x two storey, 5-bed, detached, dwellings with habitable roofspace with associated parking and
landscaping and installation of vehicular crossover to front involving demolition of existing
dwelling

Decision: 16-01-2013  Approved

31866/APP/2013/3355  Littlehurst Northgate Northwood

Details pursuant to discharge conditions 3 (Ground and Floor Levels), 4 (Materials), 9
(Sustainable Urban Drainage), 10 (Code for Sustainable Homes), 12 (Site Survey), 13 (Tree
Protection) and 16 (Educational Facilities) of planning permission ref: 31866/APP/2012/2717
dated 16/01/2013; 2 x two storey, 5-bed, detached, dwellings with habitable roofspace with
associated parking and landscaping and installation of vehicular crossover to front involving
demolition of existing dwelling

Decision: 03-01-2014 Refused

31866/B/93/0707 Littlehurst, 29 Northgate Northwood

Erection of a two-storey side extension (Variation of planning permission ref. 31866A/93/289
dated 31.3.93; Relocation of proposed window from rear to side elevation)

North Planning Committee - 11th February 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 107



Decision: 07-06-1993  Approved

Comment on Relevant Planning History

A previous application for 2 x 5 bedroom detached dwellings was approved at the site
under application reference 31866/APP/2012/2717 on 16th January 2013.

4. Planning Policies and Standards

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment

PT1.H1 (2012) Housing Growth

Part 2 Policies:

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AM8 Priority consideration to pedestrians in the design and implementation of road
construction and traffic management schemes

AM9 Provision of cycle routes, consideration of cyclists' needs in design of highway
improvement schemes, provision of cycle parking facilities

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

BE5 New development within areas of special local character

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE22 Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to neighbours.

OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties and the local
area

OE7 Development in areas likely to flooding - requirement for flood protection
measures

OES8 Development likely to result in increased flood risk due to additional surface water
run-off - requirement for attenuation measures

H3 Loss and replacement of residential accommodation

H4 Mix of housing units

North Planning Committee - 11th February 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 108



R17 Use of planning obligations to supplement the provision of recreation, leisure and
community facilities

HDAS-EXT Residential Extensions, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement, Supplementary
Planning Document, adopted December 2008

HDAS-LAY  Residential Layouts, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement, Supplementary
Planning Document, adopted July 2006

LDF-AH Accessible Hillingdon , Local Development Framework, Supplementary Planning
Document, adopted January 2010

LPP 3.4 (2011) Optimising housing potential

LPP 3.5 (2011) Quality and design of housing developments

LPP 3.8 (2011) Housing Choice

LPP 5.1 (2011) Climate Change Mitigation

LPP 5.12 (2011) Flood risk management

LPP 5.2 (2011) Minimising Carbon Dioxide Emissions

LPP 5.3 (2011) Sustainable design and construction

LPP 6.13 (2011) Parking

LPP 6.9 (2011) Cycling

LPP 7.3 (2011) Designing out crime

LPP 7.4 (2011) Local character

LPP 8.3 (2011) Community infrastructure levy

NPPF

5. Advertisement and Site Notice

5.1  Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable
5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

6. Consultations

External Consultees

6 neighbouring occupiers and the Northwood Residents Association were notified of the proposed
development on 20th December 2013 and a site notice was erected on 9th January 2014. No
response received.

Internal Consultees
TREES AND LANDSCAPING

Tree Preservation Order (TPO)/Conservation Area: This site is covered by TPO 131

Significant trees/other vegetation of merit in terms of Saved Policy BE38: There are several trees
on and close to the site, two of which are prominent features in the local landscape. These are the
Copper Beech on the frontage of Littlehurst and the mature Ash in the rear garden, behind the
house at Littlehurst. The submitted tree report and tree protection plan provide adequate protection
for these trees.

Scope for new planting (yes/no): This matter can be dealt with by condition.

North Planning Committee - 11th February 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 109



Conclusion (in terms of Saved Policy BE38): Acceptable, subject to conditions RES8
(implementation of submitted tree protection details); RES9 (1, 2, 6); and RES10.

ACCESS OFFICER

The Access Officer raised some initial concerns over the scheme with regards to level access, the
downstairs WC and the provision of a potential future wet room. The applicant has submitted
amended plans to address these issues, with the exception of level access to the rear. This cannot
be achieved due to ground levels and the previous approval at the site did not accommodate this.

EPU

No objection subject to the addition of the control of environmental nuisance from construction work
informative.

7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES

7.01 The principle of the development

The proposal is for the re-use of an existing residential site to provide more residential

dwellings. The principle of the residential development at the site was established by the

previous approval in 2013 and the proposal is considered to comply with the National

Planning Policy Framework and Policy H1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan (November 2012).
7.02 Density of the proposed development

The density matrix is only of limited value when looking at small scale infill development
such as that proposed here. In such cases, it is often more appropriate to consider how
the scheme harmonises with its surroundings. However, the site is located within a
suburban area and has a Public Transport Accessibility Level (PTAL) of 1b (where 6 is the
most accessible and 1 the least). Using the Mayor's guidance, taking the largest average
habitable room unit size of 3.8 - 4.6, the matrix recommends a density of 35 - 55 u/ha and
150-200 hr/ha. This proposal equates to a density of 14 u/ha and 167 hr/ha. Although the
number of units is below that recommended by the Mayor, given the predominance of
large properties within the surrounding Copsewood Estate, Northwood Area of Special
Local Character, the scheme does harmonise with the character of the area and no
objections are raised on density grounds.
7.03 Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

The size and siting of the proposed development has been largely established by the
previous approval at the site. The dwellings would maintain a 1.95 metre distance
separation to the side boundary lines shared with Drakes Hollow to the north and
Woodhurst to the south and maintain a separation of 3 metres between the two proposed
buildings, therefore, complying with Policy BE22 of the Hillingdon Local Plan (November
2012).

The proposed design alterations to the front of the building are minimal, with the reduction
of the gable ends of plot 1 being a welcomed change to their appearance. The recessed
sections of plot 2 have come forward by 0.3 metres, but this has made little impact to their
appearance or the appearance of the principle elevation. To the rear, each building is
proposed to have a twin set of gable ends with hipped roof, which is considered to have
had an acceptable impact on the appearance of the buildings. The overall impact of the
proposals, when compared to the previous approval, are considered to be proportionate
amendments to the approved scheme and would have an acceptable impact on the
appearance of the Copse Wood Estate, Area of Special Local Character, in accordance
with Part 1 Policy BE1 and Part 2 Policies BE5, BE13, BE15 and BE19 of the Hillingdon
Local Plan.
7.04 Airport safeguarding

North Planning Committee - 11th February 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 110



The proposal would raise no airport safeguarding concerns.
7.05 Impact on the green belt

Not applicable to this application.
7.07 Impact on the character & appearance of the area

See section 7.03 of the report.
7.08 Impact on neighbours

DAYLGHT AND SUNLIGHT

The impact on the neighbouring dwellings was considered acceptable under the previous
approval at the site. The main difference between the approvals is the near two metre first
floor additions to each of the proposed dwellings. The proposed enlargement to plot 1
would not breach the 45 degree guideline taken from Drakes Hollow to the north, given
the garage block which is attached on the southern side of this building. Likewise, the first
floor addition to unit 2 would not breach the 45 degree guideline from Woodhurst to south,
given the proposed building lines and distance separation. Therefore, the proposed
development would have an acceptable impact in terms of light and outlook, in
accordance with Part 2 Policy BE20 and BE21 of the Hillingdon Local Plan (November
2012).

OUTLOOK

The rear elevations of the proposed dwellings would be set at least 24 metres from the
principal elevation of the new dwelling to the north, ensuring sufficient distance to prevent
harmful overlooking. There would be no first floor side facing windows which could not be
obscure glazed, therefore, the proposed development would result in no significant
overlooking of any adjacent occupier and would comply Part 2 Policy BE24 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan (November 2012).

7.09 Living conditions for future occupiers

INTERNAL FLOOR AREA

The smallest unit would provide an internal floor area of over 375 square metres. This is
well in excess of the minimum standard of 139 square metres for a 5 bedroom dwelling
contained within Annex 4 of the Mayors Housing SPG. Therefore, the internal floor area
would provide an acceptable living standard for future occupiers in accordance with Policy
3.5 of the London Plan (July 2011).

EXTERNAL AMENITY SPACE

Each dwelling would be provided with in excess of 185 square metres of external garden
space, which would exceed the maximum standard for a 4+ bedroom dwelling of 100
square metres. Therefore, the external amenity space would provide an acceptable living
standard for future occupiers in accordance with Policy BE23 of the Hillingdon Local Plan
(November 2012).

LIGHT AND OUTLOOK

It is considered that all the proposed habitable rooms would have an adequate outlook
and source of natural light, therefore complying with Policy BE20 of the Hillingdon Local
Plan (November 2012) and Policy 3.5 the London Plan (2011).

7.10 Traffic impact, Car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

The parking arrangements are generally considered acceptable with each dwelling

North Planning Committee - 11th February 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 111



7.1

712

713

7.14

7.15

7.16

benefiting from 1 garage space and driveway parking. Vehicular visibility splays of 2.4m x
43m should be demonstrated for the proposed access points to the new dwellings.
However, the applicants have only proposed visibility splays of 33 metres.

The site is located on the northern side of Northgate approximately 110 metres to the
southeast of its junction with Duck's Hill Road. This junction has a traffic regulation order
on it restricting access turning from Ducks Hill Road into Northgate to local buses and
cycles only. Just to the north of the site is a bend in Northgate which restricts the speed of
traffic approaching from the northwest.

The traffic speed survey submitted with the application demonstrates that the 85th
percentile speed over the survey period is 22.1 mph at the intervisibility point to the north-
west of the site access. As such, the splays of 33 metres is considered acceptable in this
instance and is the same as the previously approved scheme. The pedestrian visibility
splays of 2.4m x 2.4m on land within the applicant's ownership can be secured via
condition.

The bus stop to the front is shown to be retained and its siting midpoint between the two
plots would ensure that the bus stop remain unaffected by the proposal. Therefore, the
proposed development would comply with Part 2 Policies AM7, AM14 and BE19 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan (November 2012).

Space for bicycles is shown in the garage, which is sufficient size to park a car and two
bicycles. Therefore, the scheme is in accordance with Policy AM9 of the Hillingdon Local
Plan (November 2012).

Urban design, access and security

The proposed development would not raise any urban design or access issues. A
condition is recommended to ensure the scheme complies with the principles of Secure
By Design.

Disabled access

The Access Officer raised some initial concerns over the scheme with regards to level
access, the downstairs WC and the provision of a potential future wet room. The applicant
has submitted amended plans to address these issues, with the exception of level access
to the rear. This cannot be achieved due to ground levels and the previous approval at the
site did not accommodate this. Therefore, the scheme is considered to be in accordance
with Policy 3.8 of the London Plan (November 2012).

Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Not applicable to this application.
Trees, landscaping and Ecology

This site is covered by TPO 13. There are several trees on and close to the site, two of
which are prominent features in the local landscape. These are the Copper Beech on the
frontage of Littlehurst and the mature Ash in the rear garden, behind the house at
Littlehurst. The submitted tree report and tree protection plan provide adequate protection
for these trees in accordance with Policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Local Plan (November
2012). The Trees and Landscaping Officer has raised no objection to the scheme, subject
to the appropriate landscaping and tree protection conditions.

Sustainable waste management

The application show a suitable location of a refuse storage area, which is close enough
to the highways for collection.
Renewable energy / Sustainability

North Planning Committee - 11th February 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 112



717

7.18

719

7.20

7.21

7.22

The applicant has submitted a Code for Sustainable Homes Pre-assesment as part of the
application. This is dated from October 2012 and doesn't appear to be to Code for
Sustainable Homes Level 4, which is the standard the Council now requires. Therefore, a
condition for the dwellings to be designed to Code for Sustainable Homes Level 4 is
recommended to ensure the scheme complies with Policies 5.1, 5.2 and 5.2 of the London
Plan (2011).

Flooding or Drainage Issues

The site is not within a Flood Zone or within a Critical Drainage Area.
Noise or Air Quality Issues

Not applicable to this application.
Comments on Public Consultations

None received.
Planning obligations

The proposed development would add additional residential accomodation which would
provide more than 6 habitable rooms. Therefore, in accordance with with the Council's
Supplementary Planning Document Planning Obligations (July 2008), Revised Chapter 4
of this document (September 2010) and Policy R17 of the Hillingdon Local Plan
(November 2012) a planing obligation towards educational facilities is required. This has
been calculated as £12,796 and the applicant has begun proceeding towards a unilateral
undertaking being provided for this sum and this is the reason why the application is being
present to committee.

The proposal would trigger a CIL liability which is calculated to be £22,996.41.
Expediency of enforcement action

None required.
Other Issues

No further issues for consideration.

Observations of the Borough Solicitor

When making their decision, Members must have regard to all relevant planning
legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies. This will enable them to
make an informed decision in respect of an application.

In addition Members should note that the Human Rights Act 1998 (HRA 1998) makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights. Decisions by the
Committee must take account of the HRA 1998. Therefore, Members need to be aware of
the fact that the HRA 1998 makes the European Convention on Human Rights (the
Convention) directly applicable to the actions of public bodies in England and Wales. The
specific parts of the Convention relevant to planning matters are Article 6 (right to a fair
hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol
(protection of property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

Article 6 deals with procedural fairness. If normal committee procedures are followed, it is
unlikely that this article will be breached.

Article 1 of the First Protocol and Article 8 are not absolute rights and infringements of
these rights protected under these are allowed in certain defined circumstances, for
example where required by law. However any infringement must be proportionate, which
means it must achieve a fair balance between the public interest and the private interest
infringed and must not go beyond what is needed to achieve its objective.

North Planning Committee - 11th February 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 113



Article 14 states that the rights under the Convention shall be secured without
discrimination on grounds of 'sex, race, colour, language, religion, political or other
opinion, national or social origin, association with a national minority, property, birth or
other status'.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance
Not applicable to this application.

10. CONCLUSION

The proposed development consists mainly of alterations to the appearance of the
dwellings  which were previously approved under application reference
31866/APP/2012/2717. These alterations are considered to have an acceptable impact on
the appearance of the dwellings, on the visual amenities of the wider Copse Wood Estate
and on the residential amenity of the adjoining occupiers. Therefore, the application is
recommended for approval.

11. Reference Documents

Hillingdon Local Plan (November 2012);

The London Plan (July 2011);

National Planning Policy Framework;

Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Document: Planning Obligations (July 2008) and
Revised Chapter 4 (September 2010);

Hillingdon Design and Accessibility Statement: Residential Layouts (July 2006);

Hillingdon Design and Accessibility Statement: Accessible Hillingdon (May 2013);

GLA's Supplementary Planning Guidance - Housing.

Contact Officer: Alex Smith Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 11th February 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 114



nville Hall
for Aged Actors
H Actresses)

Woodvale

703

&

Tudor House

Bothkennar .

hite Oak

’
|
|
\

Mallards

High Trees
\
N

Tarnwood

Drakes Hollow

Woodhurst

Craigwood
Shelavin

L

White Lodge
Gre €enacreg

O:

LONDON BOROUGH

Notes

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.
This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).
Unless the Act provides a relevant

exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2013 Ordnance Survey

100019283

Site Address

Littlehurst, Northgate

OF HILLINGDON
Residents Services

Northwood y N
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111
Planning Application Ref: Scale
31866/APP/2013/3686 1:1,250
Planning Committee Date
North Applicatiors| February 2014
LONDON




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 116



Agenda Annex

Plans for
North
Planning Committee

11th February 2014

TILLINGDON

NNNNNN

N
7
()

www. hillingdon.gov.uk



Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address 39 COPSE WOOD WAY NORTHWOOQOD

Development: Two storey, 5- bedroom detached dwelling to include habitable roofspace, witt
associated parking and amenity space involving demolition of existing detache
dwelling

LBH Ref Nos: 11007/APP/2013/2426

Date Plans Received: 22/08/2013 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 15/12/2013
Date Application Valid: 27/08/2013 22!08;’201%

North Planning Committee - 11th February 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 118



LAND AT 39 COPSE WOOD WAY
NORTHWOOD, MIDDLESEX, HA6 2TZ

03/04/2013

e
A

application sife ‘
W\\
™
B ﬂ 7
=l e I ‘

CO0PSE WOOD WAY '
\)

p/am ]

st

a

LOCATION PLAN SCALE 1:1250 Ad

SCALE BAR (m) 1: 1250

0 25 50 15 100 125

DRAWING NO 1176/P3/4

Ms S SHAH Page 119 DUSEK DESIGN ASSOCIATES LTD




A¥M 000K 35400 6E LY NV iw.._
)

. SHEOM 3115
SIVSD0Hd INNNY I Santp |

aua_ GBS b

0L/ /60w Iy G| s

WD e | |

/950 0R0YU LH0S3H VRN MIR0GHY ISHI5 S08L 0L
3436 3YI1d SUVL30 NHIIIL06d CHNOYD ONY 3341 204

Eorgurn wn 2y ity agen anmsadd Oy

X
®
9,

>
i []

TR PR R

8

[ ] SR TR %

LR EC
N

N30T SHHOM ABYHOGRIL

11 o 8 o S L]

— e —

(@) BYS 37¥2S 0§21

DST: - NYTd LADAYY 3LIS

N

Wb juaay TheaR Budasy A

| ﬂ_._/.o..s-!aa hyy Bugries J0 15

s 3 A S
Sl L]
| AL 48 v el s (53]
J 0 empages pussdl Lassdsa)

!
e e paci)
anedsad ¢ yes (51 wapsds O
FRE 5 R AP B
B o # B g e 93 0
e By poe Dnsdug ..!

7
o
Lvamjun ey sk iz.ll\ £

vl._!&.aa_.isu.....nuﬂ\ -
N\

Page 120

-
i o s g 1

P
o g [T

e




é 5355} ii&dgsi& Hi n I;% - a3
si3ils 35838 - £ #
guii%@ﬁgsys&g!?;ﬁiéi gl §§;§:‘sas;z;z Eg E iEiii B s | J
o - Bo.eg203 Ev : i!l'i § :a:: § 5 ;
(IR ERRY i i §-§ - 1 - N B FYE
E; prill T iii 3§;§!i gg ] iﬁii 8- % % §§R 3 |g
. 5 g il } ;iig:; 5 i) 8 5e% 5 g8
HIWE I i) s | 8 Bl | N
= g el = =
2 g 8
z<b | ! : : :
ERt:i + + + + g 3 Ovieds|
i
bl T
AN R R AN AN RN SR AN AN AN AN SRR
B R A A
lj‘:: :!:Heﬁ: =Hz K :!:Hzli!:‘lzls 2 =H: ‘IEIE!-' :li!:!zl:ll: 512)[[s(a .-.!E‘I
3 0zLR0S + + + + ‘;' - 3 021805
[ ot0E0S + + + + + 3 0v0eds)|
Page 121
z Eﬂ z z |
T ozoms 5}‘ g 7 %“ ?}‘ 3 020805




Tvis AT
VST WET FH00H 0GR
SAYDSSY MOISH 1D

III

U] ¥ve 31vIS 00l

Bzl -

HYHS § W : _

AV COOM 35400 €€ LY ONY] s

N4 LN0AYT 2055

[ A I T e

LU Ll B A

AVM 000M 35d0) LE WOHd MIIA

() 4¥8 31¥3s 05201

[ S

NY1d LNOAYT 3LIS

TR LERS T S0 AR 4 0 BT 3 3 woaaned 300
asamann fugerid 40j8 papeteni-ap a5 o) Bujueyd anpq wae g
U6 L b SEREEA S Bugeed gna put s

By Jodn vnsess
Bumaih S ApITAN FURIIISULI ah BABAIL 3G 8| BE SRR Waiming

B8 366053 04 by 1y
aa suatuel st pur Py 8q oL ssnah ooy sicemo bajutyd sapg
RN PSR PR BRIAIGS PR TR TG [F 13 BANE B 2 S

AP s ey daem meg) e g de) ey smgg e
T T ]
SUE GUJEARIE 33 o) 5940 Buiputhy JE00 S405) 0F 0 o € L pagued poe
TN G TF 20 Beaddtn IS A 5093009 e P 533,
T4 ot SEEE 50 00 WAE JUBRAT W 10 Dot WS -0 Juba JRiVG
PR PR SHN SROCES BRI I8 BNIEEN a9 o) 3434 AR Y
AITYSE Wiln DORRIE 8 0 PRaEd 34 ) dimaved Budenpun

\-’1.”..../'!1«.5& 1

e s | T am _.i. oot NOUN 345 34V ISONVT
[t L . P : TASRAL SHLIUNE I120] YR PRI 5
Pa:kas umsys tadu) Burymrs I i ; OGN UM NSIT) RN DR O PRI B L desttan)

£1/90/50 QILYD LH03E TVHNLWIR08HY 35N3S 33l OF

343 3931 $TVLI0 NOLLIILONS KRS NV 3381 804 R “thotsn gt Uim PRI 6 0 St

s B2 o

FTEREeE s WS 1 Wje) & aptdg pajanden U nRseRs Bapaed @ AR
RS 4yefaste saped - s mesgees FNLLCH U8 s o e 9o i
wsaand 3 jaimes woTamad SRAE Fag SINYLAN UiR PR 35 5 siratig
| pers i panedig =2
NOILYI1345 AVMEREE
bisid
LR .
ot Bapurd 30
’ 3 S 134 pasetod L L ]
PHIE A3 LR FIRIEU
p— P P A . i £ 4] SIL00 BANE AN 0 30 w0 weg Ay palegas v afus Ay gepoedng
L | apen baseia) buyhe—<1 i 3 woypens peoass vo Bependap)
L] - i L e ]
ﬂ_ 3 )y pasadad— e b wants bt Jeding EGE-3E WY BB 1R BIDGRIA BRIEE 48
-~ " . HOILY 411345 ONINYLS 3341
o By g
2anlih) P v Kmad pesecssd
F.r [ p R ..h ©
e 4 . R
{ | ;
55 = Bom T
A \ i = = F L3I0 ONINYLS 331
. A ! | oy
mﬁe ) / 1 a i Ly ag) et
f by 4
win
_ A ; |
L el N pouniad 94 5|
@ owm % % ) 0 : \A i et A G ) Lo hatira
(o) Bv8 3ITv3Is 05Z1°1 % : ol j _
\ - : : =
e 5
GSTEL 31¥1S N¥1d NOILYIO1 (.Afirt..._w \ ]
[t anay
8 i S /.A.. N \\\. a2 iy g B
T
) a ] ]
= (2 | CEFC 20 [ﬂ
: (6] 4vg 11vIS 007% b s S ]
YM 000m 315401 002 1 - AYM 00OM 35403 ONOTYV 3N31S L33HLS € P

GNITT1IMT 0350404

i i s | 3 18

Rarprn e wg e ekl s

s e

jrak o 18 oy
B s o bty i |
P R

T A K

Page 122




B SR D00 151 AR DADTSINS.

PO B ety i ey e |

ey e
E— PP
o e L

NI 80
e
WD AT
qvid H3A01

DUVLSE A4 35008 HOOM

SALVOOSSY WIS XXSN0

HVHS S SW .

| 712 3% K3STI0N DOONHLYON
AYM GIOM 3540 6E LY ONY] mes
SO ML
STHSOM0NS TNIRYI o

[dwee | E/Ed)9  wbms

CEIT/ 0 /D e | 1Y ) e

mim |

BOLAL - NYTd $00DT4 LS5HIS

s
i

o

PAE) 0] iy SS0HL-GWEY W 8
SRIED AT DUt U s SO e o

Wy 1) huy g )
sy 00 oG 0y saopun Boos Buans]
51 g ata sop paliiap moasyrg v @

159y o, Bagan
WORIYR ) WOERAY It GB.) HI0S |0

i Sy g ermnsy @
prpury e s sonedeps el o
AR 3 84 M, POE REAig

PRI B 0] binigt ¢ .
Je4 NS G judendens J0
wieds pag Lendey
R B 3G 0) AR S 34} 48 a0

soLsl

= H¥1d HOOT4 ONNOYD

—

———— s — = e £ w2
E u.""‘-! S e e

) s

1] R e w02 Bun) ¥

1 S pes Ssn @
Saeg|ign so) eds Baaty pue woirepoar ajecbasy

Sargpagn busn auy hapnpe ‘0o o
Bun Sa0m W) 0f I 09 o Shensag

AT 8 TR Ay

U930 SN JENBI0E put syos Bupads JeeT a3
A0 FIOUTAN A0 TRANE PR RS R A

sk 18 b b
oy 33 40 e 50 wewarm g Bunmd ar)

wioaed |0 aburs paps #51 J3) S WGEEE 4G 0
igardn Sunapn a3 qipn) aweds Swed oy

35N0H M3N NIHLIM O30IA0Hd
SNV H0H 311340

=y
S

1 \/o

LL

®

®

hJ

®
@

1

I Shimaesty ubeta wieng pebhiden ()

[ 8 3 1 H v

e e —

(W) #yg 371v15 0017

Page 123

Y v it v A e |
ikt oW 1 )

s o s b b
D g S g RN
:::::::::: e g
e g g A 18
5 R fy




P | gy S ey g

BnpliR-£d-SLNEAVEYM DDOM 35400 66 SNNDIZLGE TADNISAONS |

| szses g0z snbny g “hepseny .rzw_f:a. SOLOHd TYNOILYAITI 3 NV1d 40074 ONNODYD

O 8 9 7 { 0

IIIII

A¥M 000M 35d0) 6E (W) ¥v@ 37%2S 001¢4

HVOX ST MMM

FroTHESTPEO 3 m

EOLIER S6BID 'L

N35 8N
3001H8XN
HYHNIO H3H0e
O¥0H 43M0T
J1VLS3 WHYS 3SN0H HODW

SALVID0SSY NDIS30 X35n0

HYHS S W

Hjua

217 9H 'X3SI100IW ‘TOOMHLYON
AYM 000M 35400 6€ LY ONYT atoas

O4SI10K30 38 01 ONITIING 40 STVII0
SIVS0d04d DNNNYTd  swves

[ dwen|  9/6d/%  submen) 7
BT/ 90 /60 e | TV Q0L:) wer A__
unydiasap agEp | el J § \._ -
1bs gyz) / whs g I~ FI'_H
V3V TWNYILX3 SS040 . / -

NY1d 4004 ONNOYD

T

/]

Page 124

LS
S dnk 1 e s b i)

2 3 NS SRR Y )

ik
Bones i o praa s K
5P PRSI JOF PR T W T Y T

R R P LB R

e e e oty
Buzng iy g Eplinn 1) 5588 Y 7

L Raneg by
audas g 8; w Lumdaursg
3 Jminsmsts oy, ¢ oot
¥ €] 08 el iy |

211




B4 $pessy g s siulds) ()

| = ALV, = |
[t oo iy ey o |

‘SALNOOSSY N30 w3sng [

e |

THVHS 'S 'SHW ONV iH

[ 212 v "X3ST100W ‘OOOMHLBON
_ AYA 000N 35600 6F LY ONYY e |

_ SKOLLYATT3 1 SWYTd B00Y.

| SHSDADNS ONNNYT Somes |
[ =] T/d/%H msemen|

BT/ N0/ E | Y BNl e

| ameny  wsom | e |

o 8 § " I 0

Illf

(w) $ve 37¥35 004°4

004 L - KY1d V3IHY 4004 GOLHE - N¥YId 80074 LSHIE A magi o] g s oo BOLL - NY1d 40074 ONNODYD
i
SRR B P _

by wen e | _.
3 3q 05 Tjen— |
r.._._. “ ..!_“ o |l iy g 0 |
AL ] t
2 paay ey papmy | | 1 perh aumg 1 I m
Mnge suiny) e A | 8] dntpun it ﬂ_r
y pfnjoos anpa g6 =T | —— 5
| 1 4 _... harpunng oy gaepya gen WH
e jeooyds h Baunids ane piRn ¥
A ] //@.
uncys s b
“_ s by sm0ng mx b
] e A
u P pat dsay q_.t
i : [
Ve e o |
Lt S Ll W5 95 0 T = g ﬁ ..+ g
pll
I N N Buston pairt
A L L L | ! nas pascdace
3 W e s H TR )
! e # @/ 1 g ot
| A e 2 Lepnes vy
4 | L en Sty sasodest
T "

bugtagane

pead o) iy Bigee
a3 g g )
. mx-..‘ st

] pol-l - KOILYA3IT 30018 DOL:0 - NOILYAITI LHOHL

Page 125

e s st
i g B it 5

e

; .
it o g o 3| 08 Sutid
~ s 5 TR A R PR (R
R e it e ; TR Aot LSEE H ey SR
e ey et g 5 £ > om0 e fopuesg o] ety

A 2
gyl Ayt iy 0 3, 0 tasmy
U WA () SO G

e e Laeska ) My dhasy

sagm; v g B S, Sy

e o

Mkt 1w oLl - NDILYAZTI 3015 4 gyt bt D011 - HOILYAITI dY3H
Y g oot Byt s Booe; pus g
T St wns T w
BErzE el e s Bugstaay

B S R s

E_!ue._m?f,v_
R T e O G

s bt

05 2o ThTdOA

s e i s 8 2 § sy

A A P W sy 2 g0 o) 8

VO S By 30 e

BT GO S V0, SR 8 e g e g ) '
aﬂiixpa_....:.._mis SER AR U i e avemni ...-n....u_._

A voa e hpest A seac TR0 1A i 0 ) SReR P A
i B e e R ) e e

e LA 1, Firdm sean N

g e o B g i) b o B ey
o
vy esEmE S R v b Ayt R 0 Bt
L e - — I e e
PR EHER DA W LA LA Ny |

8 lav 98100 SR —




e

.

NE 680
TR
KD S0

O M0
ALVISD W4 35004 H00M

SHUYDIY NI W

Hiks 5 5H -

el © PP |

quz.xmﬁ.-ﬁz ‘000MHLHON

| AP 00DM 350 6E LY ONYT ot |

[ SwooWsEeD W

ST¥S0d0k INMNY Td fupes |

([ame|  L/8d/ 0N st

(BT /90 /60 e [ ¥ OSZEL e

L e

e] dv@ 37v1S oSl

0SZ:L - N¥1d LNOAYT 3LIS

__-..:- 2

o .._
ERERITIOE GV L0001 0N e By 1
g.ﬂgs!u\, =5 pur odey pasedisd
B dnenaud piyisp
unoys Bugjang 2 a0 Fz-is...o:st

[ e
daes aparupan usdn pane aa| B ]
e e X I \
AR i
L o |
! ]
o :
&
:
-
\ /B |
P /
FE
b
5
\.n
o
b
! —

Taups aweupn v
FITE 30] Lipey s HRe gt

ELLVTLOL A v /L000L O BW0aiay) Bawctrl oo

PR T i

FSECRID, 5 B AL DAJiA 0 PRIT]
SR T S T
Eagi TaBE Ty prting

=N

R
w2

OO00SE

Page 126

o bt i S R

s ) A 7 el

A A s

o s
g e L 1
wste e e ey

fopoy e b
et s

g e 21 Lty

0 g o it b
1709 P 4t S By 5




'13443q SI 42343 |eJan0 3y

‘juswdolarap buisixa ayy
UeU} £€ 'ON U0 Jaedwi ue jo SS3] aAey
juawdojarap pasodosd 3ys Jo Jjnsad e

SB p3jeaJd sMopeys wej} e :SINIWWOI

Juawdojanap pasodoud g buiysixa

pajjop umoys buamp
3y} 440q 0} UOWWOI SMOpeYS

£3Joys 3)buls pasodoud

juswdojaaap pasedoud ayj jo
3uanbasuod e se pauieb Jybidep

ATOC QW

juswdojaasp pasododd 8y jo -
guanbasuol e se pauleb smopeys -

ON3937 MOAVHS

pajjop umoys bupemp 7
faJojs omy _ummon_o._n_..\\ 2

e

89J4 s53JdAy Jo jeAowal
ybnouyy pauieb yybnfep

s o

~ > Al
2 s
d vO\J -~ \\\
2
Jv ;
N
I\ \..\

IN3IWdO14A30 d3S0d0dd 40 133443 DNILVYLSNTI LINIWHOTIAIA ONILSIXT 40 AANLS MOOVHS

WV

Page 127



'J3443q SI 423}J3 ||eJ3A0 3Y]

‘juswdo)anap buiysixa ayy ueyy goN
A1Jadodd Buiunoqubiau ayy uo jaedws ue
40 s53) sey juawdojanap pasodosd 3y

wdy 4e ‘wey| o} Apeywis ‘SINIWWOD

Juawdojanap pasodoud g buiysixa
3y} Uyjoq 0f uowwol SMopeys

pajjop umoys Bunamp
f3Jojs 31buis pasodoud

juswdoiaAap pasodoud 3y jo
ajuanbasuod e se pauieb jybnfep

ATOC QW

juswdojasap pasodoad ay4 jo
ajuanbasuol e se pauieb smopeys -

ON3937 MOAVHS

Pai4op umoys Buijjamp s

faJoys omy pasodoud ~ 7 -
33J} ssa4dfy jo jeAowal y S

BnoJyy paueb Jybide ~ S A
y Y44 pauied jyonAep g \
o v
P v
A \\ \
voa P
ﬂu
Y
e
0/7 2
Q i

IN3IWd014A30 d3S0d0dd 40 133449 DNILVYLSNTI LINIWHOTIAIA DNILSIXT 40 AANLS MOOVHS

Wdl

Page 128



'13443q SI 4343 ||eJ3A0 3Y)

‘juawdo)anap buiysixa ayy ueyy 4goN
AyJadoud Burunoqubiau ayy uo yoedw ue
J0 ss3] aney juawdojarap pasodosd
3y} Aq pajeasd smopeys :SINIWWOD

Juawdojanap pasodoud g buiysixa

pajjop umoys buiamp
3y} Y40q 04 UOWWO) SMOPEYS

f3Joys 31buis pasodoud

juswdojaaap pasedoud ayj jo
3usnbasuod e se pauieb Jybnfep

ATOC QW

juswdojaaap pasodoad sy} jo -
aauanbasuol e se pauieb smopeys

ON3937 MOAVHS

\..

pajjop umoys bujjjemp A il o

hm‘_EmoE _umman_o.a.\\. \\\\\\ .

g

834} ssaJdAy jo jeaowsy . \\.\. yFd \\\
ybnoay} pauied jybnkep ~ \\ i
: . e 4
P -
WOJ \\\\\

S .
Jv ¥
o™ -

N e

IN3IWdO14A30 d3S0d0dd 40 133443 DNILVYLSNTI LINIWHOTIAIA ONILSIXT 40 AANLS MOOVHS

WNdt

Page 129



JRNIWIS S| J33))3 ]]RJ3A0 3Y]

'39J} ssaudhd ayy Jo |erowad 3y} Ag

pauieb Jybndep ul juawaaoJddwi ayy Aq

J3s-4jo0 aJe juawdojarap pasododd ayj
kq pajeata smopeys :SINIWWO)

Juawdojanap pasodoud g buiysixa
3y} yjoq 04 UOWWOI SMOPEYS

pajjop umoys bunamp
f3Joys 31buis pasodoud

juswdojaAap pasedoud ayj jo
3uanbasuod e se pauieb Jybihep

WY

AN AIW

juswdojaaap pasododd sy} jo
guanbasuol e se pauieb smopeys i

ON3937 MOAVHS

e FLg
xm‘a.wmo:._ _ummon_o.a.\\ \\\x\

e

ybnouJy} Iso) smopeys \\.\ 2 \\
_\\ e
A
. vO\J \.\\\
0u
Jv ¥
~ 7
) 4
2

WdS

pajjop umoys buijjamp 2 s

IN3IWdO14A30 d3S0d0dd 40 133443 DNILVYLSNTI LINIWHOTIAIA ONILSIXT 40 AANLS MOOVHS

Page 130



WS 3y} S| §I9443 |jedan0 3y

‘1€ "oN AyJadoud Bulunogybiau ayy uo
Jaedw; jeuoljippe oJ3z sey juswdojanap

pasodoud ayy wdg 4e :SINIWWOD

Juawdojanap pasodoud g buiysixa
3y} yjoq 0f uowwol SMopeys

pajjop umoys buiamp
f3Joys 31buis pasodoud

juswdojaAap pasedoud ayj jo
3uanbasuod e se pauieb jybinfep

ATOC QW

juswdojaasp pasododd 8yy jo o
gjuanbasuod e se paueb smopeys

ON3937 MOAVHS

AP
e
pajjop umoys bugamp -
Kaoys omy pasodosd r i Pt
o 5 \
Lo
\\\\\\__ 7
WO)‘. \\\
A5 |
d
N

\\.., \
-
ez ),

-

-
.\\ \\\ \\
.\.\

\\

L o

IN3IWdO14A30 d3S0d0dd 40 133443 DNILVYLSNTI LINIWHOTIAIA ONILSIXT 40 AANLS MOOVHS

WdL

Page 131



El Sub Sta

[

Notes

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2013 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address

39 COPSEWOOD WAY
NORTHWOOD

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1TUW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref: Scale
11007/APP/2013/2426 1:1,250
Planning Committee Date
NorthPage 132 Fel;::ll:ry




Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces
Address 7 MAYBANK GARDENS RUISLIP

Development: Conversion of roof space to habitable use to include raising of roof height, a

rear dormer, 1 front rooflights and conversion of roof from hip to gable end
with a new gable end window

LBH Ref Nos: 1621/APP/2013/3383

Date Plans Received: 14/11/2013 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 25/11/2013
Date Application Valid: 09/12/2013

North Planning Committee - 11th February 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 133



SN3AUVO MNVEAVIN L

Page 134



¥ 10/¥GLE

‘agy on Bumoug

SNOILYAIT3 — ONILSIX3

NOISHIANOD 1407 d3S0d0dd  =py

00lL-L

S|025

¢l uop
3100

Mre SvH Xadiw
H3NNId 31001SV3
SNIAUVO ANVEAYN L josloig

IAVISH3IA g "HW
SWYIMTTIIM d 'S yuain

spoafoid—pap @ Ag ubjsag

€Y @ 00L:1 WIS dv3INI
I | | | | | | |

wgl 3] 8 L 9 S ¥ € Z I o]
uoisingy | 910 | Asy
anssi oy | £1uoe

13}y

| sjuawadinbas ] 0} Su0ISIASL Joulpy

"
1
=]

d0074 LSHId ONILSIX3

~ >
. \\\
. ~
S \\
e _H— ~
= ~
S

1

j———— .
1

Hiva
Z qg3a
——

| Q38

NOILVATTI LNOH4 ONILSIX3

— |

]

E
o7
j

—

HOO0Td ANNOYD ONILSIX3

Y3NIG/NIHOLN

HOOY ATINYA

NOILVATT3 dv3d ONILSIX3

d

1]
ng

|
'ﬂ

Page 135




g 2o/vSLg

“Agy "op Buimoug

SNY1d Q3S0d0dd
NOISH3ANOD 1407 Q3sS0d0dd  sny

00L-L

8|00g

Mre SvH Xadiw
H3NNId 31001Sv3
SNIAHYO HANVEAYW L 10sloig

gL uor
a10Q

IAVISHIA 8 U
SWYITIIM Q "SI yuain

sjoefoid—pgp @ Aq ufissg

€V @ 0011 3TWOS dvaNN

I | | | | | | |
L 9 S ¥ € z L 0

Cl—L1l—=L2 48339

SMOpUIM pUD JOOJ 0}

sjuswssnbas y

1 SUOISIAEd

Joulp

d001d ANOO3S d350d0dd

mopulm adooss

BijAxs map ——

d0074 1SdI4 d3S0d0dd

/./ \\
. P
. \\
// P

HJ001d ANNOYO d3S0d0dd

YINI/NIHILIN

HOOH ATINVA

Page 136



SNOILYATTI — SNV1d 03S0dodd
9 £0/¥SlE
g Sy B NOISYIANOD 1407 03S0d0¥d sy,
00L:L MPZ SYH Xaaiw
o HINNIJ 3L0OLSY3
s SNIANVD MNVEAYN £ joefosy
¢l uop PIVISHIN g “HW
8100 SWYITTIIM Q 'S uain
: Ag ubisag

€Y @ 0011

I Y] 0} SuoISiAes

NOILVYAZT3 3dIS A3S0d0dd

NOILYAZT3 LNOdd d350d0dd

uoissiwiad Buluuoid yam
uolsusixe Joas Bunsixg —

‘Buny sy |poiaA
JSLIOP JD3J M3N -

pasodoig

syoug Buoy jo
‘pua 21qob map ——

‘|aAs) JoO)) SADQD Wyt|
aroqe palooo| ajqouade s by ueo) doy AuQ
'sspjb anbodo yjm (Zx) swopum 2sDo4D3s may ——

‘supid Joos woudy wwng) puofeg Buipnijosd jou

mopuim adoasa JYbkys map

ybiay Buias pussILL

sjonbapb spiaosd o} |2A8| jea4s
24Y] WOty Uusls =g oUUDD ) 0s
paubisap u2aq asoy =bpu joos
jol) pup jooi padojs ay) -bupsixa
yojow oy sapy uojd ypm ‘woag
|a2)s mau po buippmys segquuny
oSy }iNg JOOJ PasiDl map

NOILVYAZT3 "4v¥3d d350d0dd

oszy 00s
'ssoib Ajayos 2q oy Buizo|lb |y
‘Bunsixe yojow o] ‘yswy a8y
uipjd Jswaop pasdoig

Page 137




SNOILO3S — SNY1d 03S0d40¥d

v v0/¥SLE
O — NOISYIANOD 1407 03S0d0¥d =y
0g:1 MPZ GYH XaaIw
o Y3ANNI4 31021SY3
S SN3AYYD MNVEAYN £ 1osloy
¢l uop BVISYIN G MW
o160 SWYITIIM 4 "SI s

sjoafois"pap : Ag ubisag

woi & 8

SMOPUIM PUD jO0J 0] SUOISIAGY

NOILO3S d3S0d0dd

swioospag
‘Usamiag |om Bupsixg

“5||04
Jaguiy WW0F Yim pos| passalp
g 8po2 yswig ‘yje) Buyoos jo
safp) sibuis yym piopsso poomkd
apoub auuow wwg| ypm sbuuay
Aopang csbupay Jsguwny pgxog
Buisn sjsiof aacqo paulDjuiDls ag
0} asods L0 WWQG pup pajonsul
8gq 0} pioA jooy ‘pipogquaisoid
Hoayos JnodoA WWEZL Upm

sysiofl aulsapun 'spiooq UoNDNSU
¥ HnL x8l0[8] WwpolL ypm sisiof
ussMaq SpIoA |4 SIS0l OGXOGL
JO p3joNAsuns a8q 0] jood Jswsog

el e

g i

Al 3

- ~ln ()

g 2%

o] (X ] ela

i

2 i & Y/

= = o A l—
2 P : W suoooreLrixiy
S - ;

- @ \

S wu T

g 05ve

g

gl 2

218 =

¥

z N

5

aul sbpu Bunsixg

RULIED]

buiian |ousalul ajonbapo apiacd

-buijsays

Jawnfiod Jo jeays poa) puo sa|l)
joos buisn pajooidiaiom Ajjousaixy
‘woaqg [@8)s mau 4o bulppmis
Jaguily Woly ying Joo) pesing man

0} |8A3| 1983)5 By} LWOJ) UIAS BQ
jouund )1 os paubisap usag anoy

abpu jooJs 0|} pup joos padojs

ay| "bBunsixe ymow o} sajy upid

s ‘wpaqg (885 mau Jjo bBuippnys
90} WoJ4] JINg Joos pasiod map

Page 138




Notes

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2013 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address

7 Maybank Gardens

Ruislip

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref: Scale
1621/APP/2013/3383 1:1,250
Planning Committee Date

North Applicatiow?

February 2014 | 41|

LONDON




Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address 2% BROADWOOD AVENUE RUISLIP

Development: Part two storey, part single storey rear extension and raising of roof to allow
for conversion of roofspace to habitable use to include installation of rooflights
to side

LBH Ref Nos: 33999/APP/2013/2808

Date Plans Received: 25/09/2013 ) Date(s) of Amendment(s): 07/10/2013

Date Application Valid: 07/10/2013 25/09/2013

North Planning Committee - 11TH fEBRUARY 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 140



Mapping E Ordnance
sourced from Survey s
N Location Map
o S 3o W ' - w w :
| 8 S g §
- les3ss N |

|
1 188385 N
|
\

L]

i e F e

188300 N

188200 N

188185N

Copyright 2013

agency of Great Britain.

s e ) TS ERETRET ey RS PR R
e rrecero s re ==r=rr>==== 188300 N
j I |
11 _r-:] |
e A =P L
I: i &= o |
i
i
|
|
i
|
188200 N ‘
: 1
5 188185 N |
(9] o o (4] '
2 2 2 2 ;
] o § N :
N o (%] |
m m m m :
Produced 10/09/2013 from the Ordnance Survey
National Geographic Database and incorporating
surveyed revision available at this date. © Crown 20 Broadwobd Avenus
Ruislip
Reproduction in whole or in part is prohibited without HA4 7XS
the prior permission of Ordnance Survey
0 20 40
Ordnance Survey and the OS Symbol are registered e
rademarks of Ordnance Survey, the national mapping Scale 1:1250
Supplied By:  National Map Centre Herts

The representation of a road, track or path is no
evidence of a right of way.

The representation of features as lines is no evidence
of a property boundary.

Serial number: 001119424
Plot Centre Coordinates: 509122, 188285

Page 141



[t

| —_—— — —_—
o 10rETzE ...5-— NOILYA3 13 Hv3H KOILYAZTR 3005 NOIYAZTI LNOWS
e i SR £ (] 1 | [
0 051 wm - s e B s 1 1 - Ll bl Ul |
I 0 O 22 L — e
Ligld bl | = L . s _— PR S E J..._.:..L!J;
STVLID ONILSIXS — o
g B -
XOO
—_—
Ji715Iny

SHOUYAZTE  DRILSIX] NYld 0074 OMnO¥D
ANNINY 000MOYONE 62

e

TISFM SHW HW

___B B

[l e e e
|
e ———
NYTd HODTS  LSHI danjenasua) |

S ._
U 5 = - ~L e if—— . e ....lu..__l - b u....|_||
s — I L1
||l ...I.. |m||| |_-. uﬁn_m.a._-lw. EM. | ﬂu..w -
. i Buiar
T |
E— N B s S
— L weg | il .
: L. [ -
".ﬁ | T ] ——
L / H; = .
' = - i i g
.t. W T .lll = |
e R L
Hw”..“.v#- fpnys | usl3r
me | T e |
———— ——— e " -S| - - [ . ——: i
B H.
M =

E0 B IO IWIE ON DHO HLIM
NOILINAMNGD M1 OY3Y 38 01 9HIMYED SHL

o by i
R T S R bR ekl g Y
s

Page 142




I

EO0/EYNCE

oy bin

H

dOW Ag wmuap | £l 1d3S oea

05 -1 eeos

"3IvdS J00¥ 03S0d0¥d

@3] Burmeag

XA0IW

dinsinyg

JAV 000Mavodd 62
T3ISYM SHW dW

yncoramiod-Jupued mam
006TZI G610 xey
00BLEY SERTO 2L

HHE WWH "XI52|ppIN ‘disiny
Aupp JOUBIA GZT B aNNg

331005 Judwaleuey

% uflisag Buipyng

033 Nod "3D
ybpidogn

EUDIRIABY [ wwg |

Buiouelg sod pasioy | EL 130 | Y

S PRC L S M §

‘BujpmEIp 5141 WOL) pajEss jou

TE—— — e

3IvdS 4004 NI WOOY (3S0d0yd

‘STFPeITEYN

-
1
|
|
|
|
|
1

bussasg |

a4Ins U3

e
~

T

20 8 L0/ €926 S,ON Dy0 HLIM
NOILONNINO] NI OV3Y 38 OL ONIMVYO SIHL

PUF 2118 LD PENIELD BG IENW SUQIFUBWIE 1Y

EE

S

oo | |

Page 143



£y WLEZH0EY

I ELEL ON AVWD LD3LIHOHY ~ IDNVE ONN 3HL 40 LDNA0Yd vV

) 9 TS = T Buimerp w.:“.hﬂ._m,:. pajeas tou| - o . DAY O
aa._—.N..w— @u‘ S — e ~ s a ayeq ﬂé j/aﬂﬂwbn&.ﬁ%\ ~ pue a1is U0 payasyd ag Isnu sudgisuawip __4# ﬁ.ﬂm\d . m-@&ba ....i.d dﬁﬂu@jﬂ@ufuﬂéﬂ
. pmatdl  [haumesa) S ORU -SG9 T AT DRI B
TS WS S | —_ .ﬁjﬁ/ R [ WS
_~ h Buimes G ajeag . ‘S3ILON Pt .aua lﬂ.dﬂvﬂ.ﬂ.-?dq

: - . e O A et T T S| LT WA P s 10 P T e e \J

R AW - TOYITET PSS v.&a,W

TRV LG TN T
VRN SOUTET) ™
OV RO DY MY

Page 144




7 e

Y worznze

g o fing

dOM swsia]  EL 1035 sa

002 00k 051 weog

400¥

NIYW OL SNOILVYILTY

ONV NOISNILX3 dv3y

A3H0LS OM1 0350d0¥d

ot Bunnsy

X00IW
d11sINy
INNIAY 000MOVOHE 62

L asf

T3ISYM SHW HW

[t

NOILVA3T3 30IS

pereb djaunisgp

N

O SO0 P
COGEE9 SER1D wr
DOBEES CEHTD WL

AT
R W RO g 1““”“1!4-“
Anp, rousyy 2L 0 g 4 v LN
ey ey
samuag pasbrueiy —
w ubgag Juppen
aygaued 1o
e L
vty w) pasidy

Bupesp w1 woy pepse

i) “mea
anpTneg e T
T amn W e

TIQPTY R IO
oy meny

Sae )
3

P

" 3

e nwwﬁ, b

Ly, 1445 59 M) )

0021 3835 NVId 3LIS

NOIIVAIT3 HV3IY

PoRep umeys —
1804 o aun] Bunsing

“NV1d 60013 Llsdid 0350d0dd

| (PR SR S e

UKy poompeosg _| -
]
FTECTIY nTTIERY
£ ps ey
| Fy \
13 — el |
ﬁm_» o0et )
TR R

Ly

Amopun
b smorugtiond o gys wes
sheds Lipane 51

_ ﬁ —— pailey umng
wonusyee priudasg

evem—|

joolyeyy

Faa Toss]

f |

Em‘

€0 B LO/ZYZE ON D¥O HLIM
NOILINNFNOD NI OV3Y 38 01 9NIMVYHO SIHL

NOILVAIT3 301

NOILVAITI INOYd

I

JLET

|

Ll I
e
[T 0T

Fa

R LTI LT — -

. ......\.,...:_u:.. .

P

S e N (B A | Ko s0v

ONILSIX3 HILVW 0L SIVI¥3LYW 17V

Pt w1

- ;

W sy 1A

Aq pasies a9 oy o) buniyiad

Nv1d H007] ONNOSS  0350d08d

e T

\sm

a4y |

oo |

‘Page 145




SHERWQOD AVENUE

Notes

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2013 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address

29 Broadwood Avenue

Ruislip

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref: Scale
33999/APP/2013/2808 1:1,250
Planning Committee Date
February 2014

North Applicatioh

LONDON




Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address 37 THE DRIVE ICKENHAM

Development: Two storey, 7-bedroom, detached dwelling with basement/lower ground level
and habitable roofspace and single storey detached garage with associated
access and amenity space (involving demolition of existing dwelling)

LBH Ref Nos: 24043/APP/2013/1738

Date Plans Received:  24/06/2013 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 09/07/2013

North Planning Committee -11th February 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 147



,gpfp\%tpr

LON BORO OF HILLINGDO#
RECEIVED

01 JUL 2013 ‘

=
©
=
=
(b}
.7
=
)
=
-
()
Q
=
=
M~
()

Location Plan
1:1250 scale

Page 148



L0-tLiSYd

LSy saquiny Buweig

[ eLAeN s 00Sh  sex

| gy enging]

jnoke ayg pasodold

oy Buwesg |

IWYHNIMOI
JAIMA 3HL L€
1¥ LINFNJOT3A3A 3S0d08d

pafoig |

[ sieg uandiseq |
SHION
LoNanIEUO O Joud
OYLIEA PUE BYS 1I0 PAKIBS B [STAL SIBNS) PUE SUDIEUSUIP Ty
“OELNT

| TWHRLIAUHONY 35180 buldoo oy s BBl syl @

wog

0z

ol

Page 149



Z0-tLiLSvg
LoHsIEY saquiny Buweig
[ eLAeN s 00Lh  se
K

gy eaging]

-

ue|d Jooj4 Juswaseq pasodold

o Buweiy |

WYHNIMD
IAIMA 3HL L€
1¥ LININJOT3A3A 03S0d0dd

pafoid

aeg uogdoseg Yy

LoNanU O Joud
PAYLIBA PUE B11S LD PEYDIED O ST S/8A8] PUE SUSLEWIP By
‘oaLn

us

qnL 1oH 8

BUNES

lood

wooy BuiBueyn
siamoyssiioL

ys | us

HA

ealy uadg

TWHNLIALHINY 351v78 9 tbuldos oy s Bumeip sl @

pESmEsw

ue|d J00|4 Juswaseg
Wooy jueld
s¥e0|)
P =

|

wniseuwis

BLIBUID

wg

Page 150



wg
Y €0-¥L1SvE
LoHsIAEY saquiny Buweig
¢l Aep 004:1 5
| - = ue|d 100j4 punois)
| gy eagng]
) . A ——]

|
|

Wwooisjes
3SI81G, _m_ il .
- s . 7 IIeH feigr)
{‘\w wooy Buuig | i
, J l

=

__ _:—

___|______

Ue|d 100]4 punois) pasodoid } | ] | _ :
wooy Buimesq

an buveig | S
5 — =S
= “
L —
uagayr i
JAIEA IHL LE = ——
1V INIWNdJO13A30 a3S0d0dd
pafoid |
T Isepea.g Aunn
(e vogdussag |
£) unp PESIAR MOPUM W) Ajjue.4 W
I
Auoojeg

LONANISU00 O] Joid
POYLIBA PUE BYfS L0 PIYIBYD O STAU SIAS] PUE SUDISLBUWIP Y
‘oaLn

TWHNLOILHINY 381578 10 Wybukdos oy s Sumep syl g o

Page 151



v v0-+LISVYE
LOHsIAEY saquiny Buweig

[ eLAeN s 00Lh  se
| gy eaging]

-

9SIP1g |

ue|d 100|4 }s.14 pasodoid
o Guveig |
WYHNI®DI
3AIHA FHL LE

1¥ LINIWNJOT3A3A 03S0d0ud

(e vogdussag 'R
£ unp PBEIAGI MODUIM § PBE

LonanIEL O Joud
PaYLIBA PUE B11S LD PEYIED B ST S{8AS] PUE SUELEWIP Iy

|

|

Ue|d J00[4 }sild

|

wg

ang ug —
Buissaig i
aung ug
U 4
| s
— Buissaig aingu3 _:_
— I
— _ -
___|__
) ]
a)ing Jajsepy
 m
—) Z woospag
I 1
ayng ug
fipune f i
 woolpag
Buissaig
== L

‘g3
_ TWENLOALHOEY 38IVIA 10 wlukdoo syl o Buveip syl o

Page 152



Y G0-tLISYE

OISy saquiny Bumes
[ eLAeN s 00Lh  se
[ |

ueld Jooj4 puooag pasodoid

WYHNIMOI
IAIMA 3HL L€
1¥ LININJOT3A3A 03S0d08d

[ e uogdiosag |
4 unr poswas mioop fucole ¥

LaanusLOD 0 Joud
PAYLIBA PUE 811 L0 PENDED B |STU S{8a8] PUE SUBISLEWIP Iy

oL Guveig |

-

TN

wg

ue|d Joo|4 puoosg

[ 1

TN

aung u3g

Jwoolpag T

Buissaug

—3/

Buissaig Buissaig
ul 9 woolpag
M 1= 1 R
| I
G wooipag
g wWooy Juejd
= |

‘g3
TWHALIAUHINY 518 9 ibikdos oy o Buwelp syl @

fuoojeg

Page 153



0L -tiLisve
LOiSIAaY saguiny Buwzig
[ eLABN g 00LF e

[ |

ue|d ooy pasodoid

oy Buwesg |

WYHNIMOI
JAIFA 3HL L€
1¥ LININJOT3A3A 03S0d08d

| TWHRLIAUHONY 351v1E 0 ibukdoo oy s Bumeip sl @

e wlod |

[ aeq uogdusaq ey |
Salon

OIS0 0 J00d
POYLBA PUE S LG PYIGYA B ISTAU S{BA| PUE SUOIEUSUIP B

“oamn

ueld Jooy

wg

Page 154



90- p1iSYE
Loisinay saquny Bumeig

[ eLAeN s 00Lh  se

[ |

wg

UoneAa|3 Juoid

uoieAa|3 Juoi4 pasodoid
ot uvein
INYHNINDI
JAIEA IHL L€

1¥ LINIWNJOT3A3A 03S0d08d

ki

#eg uoduasag &y

LONANISWO0 O] Joid

POYLBA PUE B LD PIIG3 B JSTAU SIS PUE SUDISUSUIP I

“GaLINT
TWHNLITLHIEY F5v18 10 whidoo oy o Buweip sy @ |

Page 155



v 80- v11SYE

Loisinay saquny Bumeig
[ eLAeN s 00Lh  se
| gy emging]

wg

uoneAs|3 Jesy

uoneAs|3 Jeay pasodoid

a1y Bumesg

—

WYHNIMOI
INHA 3HL L¢
1¥ LININJOT3A3A 03S0d08d

ki

aeQ vogduasag nay
£ unp SUDISIA JOOP DUE MOBURY, ¥

SION

LonanUOY 0 Joud
BULIEA PUE BYS 11D PAYIGS 4 1SPLL Siana) PUE SULSUSUIP Y

“GaLINT
TVHNLITLHIEY F5v18 10 whidoo oy o Suweip sy @ |

Page 156



v 60 -t LSVE

— soqun Buneig
_ €l h.mz #Eq 00L:L §_
_ £y S_mm!n_

uonene|3 epis pesodoid

ajL Buweig

wg

HogRASI opIS

WYHNI®DI
IAIMA 3HL L€

1¥ INJNJO13IA3A d350d0ud
afoid
#eg upgduasag Agy
£ unp posinas Aucoeq jeay
SE0N

VORS00 0 S0

POYLISH PUE B3 L PRI 5 JSTHL SN FUR SLOISUSUIP Y

el
| IWHNLITLHIHY 3118 0 iybuldeo oy o B e

1T

Page 157



v 10- pLiSYE

Loisinay saquny Bumeig
[ eLAeN s 00Lh  sex
| gy enging)

uoneas|3 apis pasodoid
ot uvein
INYHNINDI
JAIEA IHL LE

1¥ LINIWNJOT3A3A 03S0d08d

ki

aeQ uogduasag hay
EhUNF pesinal J00p Wawaseq g duoojeq leay ¥

SION

LonanIUOY 0 Joud
BOLIEA PUE BYS 11D PAYIGD O 1SPLL S{ana) PUE SULSUSUI By

“gaLINT
TWHNLITLHIEY FS1E 10 whidoo oy o Buweip sy @ |

wg

uoneAs|3 apIs

|

1

=

Page 158



LL-pbLlsve

wisnay soquny Buneig
[ o o o o
[ v sasoug|

abeieq) pasodolg

a1y Bumesg

WYHNIMOI
JAIKA 3HL L€
1¥ LINFNJOT3A3A 03S0d08d

walog |

" ag uogdussag ey

LoRaNEL0 0] Joixd
POYLIBA PUE BIS L PAXIGNA 0 JSTAU SIBAG| PUE SUOISUSUIP N
“O3LIN

ue|d Joo|4

uoneAs|3 apis

wg 2

uolieAs|3 Jeay

N

uojens|3 epis

AN

e

uoljeAs|3 Juol4

Page 159

IWHNLITLHIHY 3318 0 iybuldoo oy o Bumeip s} @

N

AN

\




Zl-vLISYg
OISy saquiny Buwzig
[ eLABN s 002h  se

| gy emging]

\-Y UoNoag ssoli) pasodold

oy Buwesg |

WYHNIMOI
JAIKA 3HL L€
1¥ LINIWNJOT3A3A 03S0d08d

pofoid |

| sieg vogduasaq |
0N

r———
PaYLIBA PUE SIS L0 PEYDED B |STAU S{8a0] PUE SUSLEWIP Iy

(ELET
punoub pasodoid

L

i

|

‘3L
| TWHRLIAUHINY 35180 wbukdoo oy s Bumeip syl @

[aag)

/M\ st

|
woge

0¢ 0l G 0

g

60

E | punasB Bupsig

| |

Page 1




€l -viisvd

udsinaY saquiny Buwzig
[ eLABN s 002h  se

| gy emging]

g-g uonoag ssoiy pasodoid

oy Buwesg |

WYHNIMOI
JAIKA 3HL L€
1¥ LINIWNJOT3A3A 03S0d08d

pafoig |

[ aieg uandiseq |
0N
LOMANISU00 0] Joud
POYLBA PUE BYjS D PAXII3 B4 ST SIBAS] PUB SUDISUBLID By
‘03N

| TWHNLIAUHONY 351v1E 0 wbuldoo oy s Bumeip syl @

|
jiem Buuieyas |
pasodoid

_
|
fuepunog

|
woge

0¢

il
puncufi Bunseeg

_ _ [lem Busuieyss

| - basodoig

s

fuepunog

0l

Page 161



irse

(7

F .y

Notes Site Address LONDON BOROUGH
Site boundary _ OF HILLINGDON
For identification purposes anly. 37 The Dnve Residents Services
i i Ickenham
This copy has been made by or with Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Midc. UBS 1UW
the authority of the Head of Committee Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111
Services pursuant to section 47 of the )
Copyright,Desigisiand Faterits Planning Application Ref: Scale
Act 1988 (the Act). 1 1 250
Unless the Act pravides a relevant 24043’AP PI201 3[1 738 "0
exception to copyright. - -
Planning Committee Date

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2013 Ordnance Survey

100019283 North Applicatith February 2014

LONDON




Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address 46 DAWLISH DRIVE RUISLIP

Development: Single storey front extension involving conversion of garage to habitable roomr
(Part Retrospective)

LBH Ref Nos: 49706/APP/2013/3361

Date Plans Received:  12/11/2013 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 12/11/2013
Date Application Valid: 27/11/2013

North Planning Committee - 11th February 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 163

e e m e



INSSI ONINNYId

BO0Z PEDOITY sam 1L BUWEIp S
LIy PREIE B OF SUNEUBLID GN oM BURLSLILGD BID|Bq BIE D
PRI B ISIL SUCIUSLIR [y “PEONPCIda) asmsaio o Bk
19U 1AM PUR (3 DI SRR o5 19 Ausdasd 5 Bupneip sl

= LoLd 6¥El
vorshE 0N Buning o sk
N THOZ B34 dd

A pancuddy aeg Buwaig A uweag
0gzLL Lad told
s ang g B4 R
WY d NOLLYDOM

oy Bumeag

Qg6 PyH 'dISINY ‘SAEA HENMYQA 91

NOOY 318VLIBYVH OLNI 3DVHYD 4O NOISHIANDD
ANV NOISN3LX3 HY3H ¥ INOHS 03S0d0Md

oL pallg

AMIUHSIN H HIN

]
bl uogduzsag eg |aey

\\J HL1HON

Page 164



00Z:1 ITWIS
— _ NY1d %0018 ONILSIX3-3¥d

N¥1d JOOH DNILSIX3-34d
m

| —

NOILYAZT3 HY3d ONILSIX3-34d NOILLYAZT LNOHd DONILSIX3-3Hd

o T T
[]

W@\ |
\
\
\
— \
~
™~ .
~

age 165

NY1d HOOT4 ONNOYD ONLAIXI-Iud

NOILYAZTI 30IS DNILSIX3-Iud

NOILLYAZT3 30AIS DNILSIX3-Tdd




00Z:1 ITWOS
— _ NYd %0018 03S0dO¥d

O B0 Bk Pa0geind S Dt St St el

=

{39V oM NOLLYAT T3 ¥Y3Y 03S0d0Hd

NOILYAZTS LNOHd 035040Hd

NOILLYAZT3 3018 0350d0ud

N¥1d J00d 0350404d




0021 ITVOS
u:mw_wz_zzq._n_ _ Zi_._n_v._OO._mGZ_Fm&xm

NYd J00Y DNILSIX3
2
e [ |
& =ty _8 [
_ﬁu
r

- ™ “
ELOZ L b “
i I
0. “ M

________7____

NOILYAZT3 H¥3d ONILSIX3

NOILLWASTI LNOHS DNILSIX3

3
age 167

NYId 80014 ONNOYFRNILSIXT

NOILLYAZT3 30IS ONILSIX3 NOILYAZT3 30IS ONILSIX3




Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with

the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the

Copyright, Designs and Patents
Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2013 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address

46 Dawlish Drive

Ruislip

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref: Scale
49706/APP/2013/3361 1:1,250
Planning Committee Date

North Applicatich

February 2014 | L1 | INGDON




Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address LITTLEHURST NORTHGATE NORTHWOOD

Development: 2 x two storey, 5-bed detached dwellings with habitable roofspace and
associated parking and amenity space, installation of vehicular crossover and
retention of existing vehicular crossover, involving demolition of existing
dwelling.

LBH Ref Nos: 31866/APP/2013/3686

Date Plans Received: 11/12/2013 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 11/12/2013
Date Application Valid: 18/12/2013 12/12/2013

North Planning Committee - 11th February 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 169



LAND AT LITTLEHURST, NORTHGATE,
NORTHWOOD, MIDDLESEX, HA6 2T)

09 /12 / 2013

i =

application site —— iy L }
LITTLEHURST : '

I~

&
(]
rJ :
]
: :
(]
‘r :
| IS ,J ‘I
¥ irﬂ 1
P&
WOODHURST | &
| [}
i &
] 1 [N
1}
"y
|

mol1oH

;
.

J1VOHLHON

i
i
Iy gssaqejelo

uineRYS eo1y
: \ pool""ﬁl .
1 = ]
— ‘o i
o | "'
Al
] 1
I
I
!
|
]
1
\

J'—-—"“"R_"“ - 5

LOCATION PLAN SCALE 1:1250 A

SCALE BAR {m) 1 1250

™

0 25 50 &) 100 125

DRAWING NO 1159/P3/1

MR AND MRS JOHN GAVACAN Page 170 DUSEK DESIGN ASSOCIATES LTD




UM a2 atuaneg 1) hpsaeay dnp jud

RYDVAND NHOT SO DN B _

112 3V SO0 oo |
 S0YSHLAON IS 1Y N s

NYM 1N0AYT 315
STHSDI0N] ININKY T4 Samp

Al | LR NG s

i A T L

gvauwsiing

BRI R
RSLTRL v /RIS BN
Sumustid sapen pasodte fujjang

VOHLIY0

i 3

S~ v

e ejs vt @iy 1 WOYZ

PR 0 5 paiyte wnags aleed
Haeys 7bus 1 Buranp Bays

f——— Razuteq sy pebaiiddes o)
Buyumre par a9y mas pasadet

| sy
Payvp umigh e Bajsne

e L TR RN
[ waar Bayjusa ain-is

FPR4Ep URys 33ines Ko pasadosd
— il R
umsgh kg bt Bujte
pose b fur
P 93 5 swney Bugsan

1 abepsesj 8 13054 Bugied

L, 2y akpay
B et L L]

T lepes veri gy 1wyl

./K.|!s._§...

ey Bayuma o vy

r depds b o afpr g 8 s e
LR

I e L R EETUE ]

,r!./rll[_sii_-a__

m— Y Y PR B

DB UmIS 12ja8s FAS DHONA

A v w8 wgr?

T LERSSE GHR AOURROIE 4T pALLPI 99 B Liyiagat dyp

asvawen: Buueyd Wi pagieduar-ag ag oy Bugseyd arpg st g

T46L 4 420 SEE'SE OF Buyued Qs Dok 3
(PR o] castes

Banesb buung aponiy paikoTbera) u|in FRIREN 15 0) A0 1P BROOUMY

T4V SEEE S 9 Bk T

PUPIIT Suapurh A DVR BRJIN| W) 04 SuRpuED jussg SHubee) Supeeyd A
BTN SR CINAMIY BAPARINL DR FRGNY SHPMRG OF {0 BRI 3G 04 U5

§IPE g [y dep wey Gpn pass g d0; ‘e magg arues g

5 AV (50RR00 3R WO G PRLES RRO3] BRI Lee DI

KOILY 0345 3d¥ISONYT

U HBA BF UG 0] g 0PI U
RGN W% N) YRR RN B DB G 0) ST

Whaka Fgirdan G P 3 8 ey
WP 0 H0A-GT8 payme) o awguas apvajoal s FERGg

wpebauble papesd wml-g wo deealeRn TU[XIL0 W0 PuED LAy Wt W BN
wamard 3jaaen

Fptend AP Risug TR A 2eymy 90 o) Sleaaieg

Sagrd g
woitet Bannd punsat ) Busp o |0 (a5 0 agkS iy

WS gt 00y ey weg) ) patejuas tev afters i pasecdeg

fhusiisant puossh o3 Bupuates) Y
o pusecS aeiey s -5 P punnsé ansge wt-ggn o) bupaeie [N
wages Busn osdng @OE-UE sl 90 S04y RRRURSE BRI By ~—

NOILYIHD2dS ONNVLS 336L

Page

V130 GNIAYLS 3L

o pr; g v e 2

. g

LA 8 N

g s ) ek
FTT T =




FUTLST K F50H SO0
SLYDOGEY !ﬁg

NYIVAYE NHOC SHH O B
72 99 ST00M Q0OMHIAN |
IUYOHLSON "LSERTILLN 1Y ONYT s

SHOUVAITS ONY SNV ONILSIGE
WS008 DNNNYTd  deen |

Wowr| O/GAIGS ]

BOL/ U (60 W | WY 00| s

i wjeg | ada |

N¥1d B007d LSEid DRILSIXI

.
— o HE ]
w |2 1 |
bapery
/..— C | e
£ o N

ROIYAIT 305 ONILSIG

N

WOIVASTY RO SIS
W = o He
= @ |8g-0

NOILYAITI BY 36 OHILSIXS

¥

i

4

{4 ¥va 3WS

Page 172

‘
e s oy gt 1 ok 43
o o e i o
= s s e a5
———

g g g
s i 0




0D EOT e of Tapwey e ot

) 14 S L] 5 ]

i .m_o_o_ ———— .,

G shme L 141 4 31935 05T
i TS P TRORVY 31K
IWd W3
AUYASD V4 TS0 HO0M
SAUVRAEEY NI N
e . Ov3iWsLling
NYIVAYD WHOT SHW DNV 5H

|

12 9YH X3S0 ‘TO0NHLEON
LUYHLNON 'LSHORTILLT LY OV ot

STHSDA0Hd TNNKYTd  bumes i o

Al wen | B4/ b r~
/D760 we| 1Y sic| een
ooy | R |

ke

gNY1000M

na
e pA

e
Lawpz musirs
by i
Eunzen payn

[t Bayuns o
[Py s 3

wtn i vpudien
Ll b

wjosw Baprey #5s
- awy S

gyt #haE Sy )
el gl apunsg

peaasd 9 04 @ walagesd
g pera sonr pagaiesd
SRS YRR R
i ArE B par sadaan -
0 Gl st bl o vt s o |

i L 5 A

IR b i dors o g i el b g

P g 2 4 A 1

o 1 |




<%

191300 mh \

Hin H 8
N 4B |
i li (1 i Bie | 30|
Sirn gy HHE i i f
s il ;k | 34 i ;J HL
rearhste sl e Bttt % g E% Ef E %gl : E E §§ EE

ES
2
g
E

G T

Fa e\,

Page 174
z z % z P t Er
H g 3 g : ; .
s 5 & H : H 5




| #wm o amanag o irsacsen ey jut |

(W] TR/ 60 wbee)
BRIY /@ on ] W

Nvd ¥3EV 3004

| Y

18 S 2 e = L

ﬂ“fwwwrﬂumffmﬂm
1] tdéﬂ \.\h Y

W TTEE Nvd #0073 ONNoEa

e E: w0

() bve 3WIs

Page 175

4% ey ot o 1 et
g 8 o i 8

W e g 0 1 8 o

g s 4t A ) 0

[Rer -




o e e ey Ly o 0 g 1 i) 1 ]

[¥] ¥vd 315

V08 M1
HUY153 R 3500 0

SHUYOUSSY NISH0 33500

WYOUAND NAOE SO NV B
112 9YH Y353100M ‘ODOMALHON
HYSHLON ‘LSUHILLLIT 1Y O] s
[ SIOH LI

AR il e
(e ] ETEII6H _wions |
GOL/T0 760 = 1Y O0NGL sms
wting aw | o

K¥ld 00T 1544

FA3] 3003 WO LTSRNy 46 0
—ESS-.!!:SZ-_S-.:!&.F#‘w e

Fad] Jony wes) wan0e Lvy)
iy ou 35 2 saapan moes Bawy

S 5 SR ) hlep Sean RS Y @

ey yarsg B
SEOXEY 0) BMLDIN Y WA AN (R Y

Sanp 0 13 =oli-sveni mwiod y saeis (7))

T Sk NS useptece By
HERERI 3 3 M per ERTE

e squimee: Lusgie e | 0L ¥

PRI G 0) Anty ¢
o gwaiod 3 praaparten I

waets paq abiedeny
8 587 89 4] [143] IREL 3} Ue aneds @
T a0 G 0R A ¥ @

seast Suw) pur Buop o
SRR 1) eds Baun g npnan iy

x
3 samajaga fuman 350y Bugnpas ‘wcead jo
ey R R a1 ey i 3 uenasag 6
s o) v drg @ N~
ooy diead segjan mmbaoe pue syume Bueds Jeap wue) e Y
apuaud FIONSILAY SN0 TSI RN PRIPEET PO BURHE] e
s o s ot () o))
PP p————— Y @ [0
Wond 2 aburs st ) ) 8 Ngum o ) DI
{iympgedes Swsagm 11 yipn) eds Bunped sy
3SN0H M3N NHLIM J30A08d
S3LMOVS IWOH FWld34T
0EL 3T
VL3I0 DI0HSTEHL ALITE0M
papeas el g
steg purasdl g5 0] W 5 x 3
Upizejues v Ajsheln? ws g ! 1
k) pasoe .f.!!!f.,l
o e swasbn oA -+ MR
g prarbas e sejemn; 3 yite P O NIRO). - 417
busesy psa & &
wreg o) s aoeq egsL W o Jue b DR
995 el S w1 Loy bR T gt &.
sy P 5t TALIG e W 7 )
o) punach o 349 Aty 3 3
‘Sonipon) Fsb 79 54 QS ASG 03] prat {45 padn Wi s v et ey p
TR pita S usdise bnost g, o
it o e pacayrnd 39 By B A O |_ o i
saiss 1 g gan veckyion a8 o) oY —] O el o
A ssa ol g3 M sieie ..“_. == u_ﬂnnss .....H.r-ﬁh..“.frﬂflh
g N W J— LER - o 5w
e i I i T e
- o o b i e 3
" B 3 0 TR Y A g s o i
T R PRI SR ey I Pjucdns waar g e o) ST i e
= pavsate g0 @ Based b PR
-
————1 N 45, T A




2A¥LET K3 JEN0K 200K
SHWMESY Wt s

HVIVAND NHOT SHW OV B -

| AVIHLHON ‘ISHNHIILAN LY ONYT smd
SNOILYATTR

L1074 STS00H ININY  same |

T )

G028/ e W

TR P e

e | g | |

PasssSY 1r g Eip Y
Bugseajuad yze vyng Busey oo o5

PR W g PR PR

4 ROILYATTE 305
Bunjimiund yin sxag Bude] wogs e

S b -
0 i it —
L4530 Do SALPUA e — T parejns -a-“

PRI 423 W00 At

D Yy Pt

101 bout WYL RO ———

WRILYAIT 305

pantude 5 yn gty e
etiba s S Buoey 8l 1jog

PaARyide Sr YUY PREIR YoOgS
Bayveasy yim von bane) g3 45

iR Wb SO0 Jagps

it
i
_./ns.a WA g

paasadie 5100 (1 00
Brjeeapans yjin ayug fuoe) waps jjeg: e

VETE

d bamg L0 B

ROIVATTE 8V

T aadde 12 yiUg PEIK W0

e B R
Buyseyuan gm sy Baaey w2y gog

Eugtrajond yps Ty Bory ek o5

— : /f

1 Payisn unos.
- # o po i Begann

.

e e .ur.!n\
100 i assn smprn— [ » w = :

| PO Y W00 g
reyenTR—— ) B o BEEE - suon 5§23 parsedaid

32000 PUE Lrbpen tey

1233 it SALpUA A

6 L KOOV L3 ey

4 4% 37915

Page 177

o v st o
o s ——

menn o s g vy e
Lo i g AL B 3 O

0 Bt b
i

sy s i e oo o
wen

2 e o 48 e Ty

LA A




WG OO aqueg | lprages sy i |

0¥l $3A01
VIS KETS FSO0H B00W

SALYDOSSY NDED 3800

NEDVAYE NOT SEW OV B
e
BLYIHLON ' LSHWTILLT 1Y ONYY s |

SHY 4 B00T4
110 STYSOOS VTG o
[1f e | 1/6a/ 60 mowa)
(AL U760 | Y WL e
[ s | |

N¥Id 80074 154

NV1d V3dY 004

=

o
apls papapa |

TER

Page 178

i Wi
TR W) P

Ll
&

5095 " GC3 i 5295 A & 505 2 05T k3 5605

g o ans s s |

0 L b e e

i e i 8 e

ey s i o A
o o 4 0 g B




T v e T

hiianica B . — e —
r——— m (4} BvA WIS
EOILOE S0 L |
A 681 _
00
RN ER
Ov2s A0
BLVISTE WS 0N HOOW
SAYO0SSY A9530 wsnd ||
NYVAYD) NHOY SEW ONY tH o)
T
| “IUVCHLBON "LSBAHIILLIT LV ONVY et | F¥7d 40074 ONMDED
M SIHOH ML )

| 21074 SHSOU0KI NG s

| (3 =en | GO FEdS B s
(EOZ/ /60 v | Y gL wen V14 800 158

e

A 50l w0 weR0-SE5y 4 0)
e e e @

.. ..‘ ..._:.!__Sclos_!_..
—_— | NG 1 i 3 o) Sarpaa ey baun

A o 36F 3y Gasbiiap wAiR ¥ @

ey el S

TOUREG 9] BELGIG £ Bty A I
e i mal-absan) e ¢ serl @

SHDAy I8 s e bep g
HROE 34 ) I B oy

pasge sguwmsy Kpssyne jeao) | TOEADIS: | ¥

PRI AT
xwaeﬁu:——xi.h!uuﬂ

aan paq ardun)
L ETRE T

e a0asqua e mony S| y @
seast beag put S o

saeyoge o) woeds Bomy pue voueymu agentapy AL

srerpgn B dsvey Bupnpm ‘aeed jo
sbur) prape 3y &) psmanu) 3 5| sheaoag

Loy 9 e dney @
(R0 (R HRSRT ek n Buade Jmap anRja
FPACI FIORSAN JAD SIONE a) PATTY B AN

R B e e @

Page 179

Feey w| j OURiEg ehe uyiie Beed @

s g5 3burs 530 T ) 5| ARG A 90 1
|ijipaede) Butasia Ut yjpe) doeds buoyed )

35N0H M3N KHLM O
SALITIVS IW0H I3

V130 OI0HSIUHL ALINEROH

stes 13tk 0
Ve AR g8 3] B0 2
I pen)e syseiey e 5

l.fn:f.!f!lg:nha-ﬁ.

‘BB 30T XD, # 6L
o5
ks
e B

s s panage
e por spboa papa
Ly paimbal W v 0 i

hastes e
g 8 3 A e v RS ) A
33 8y a3 Aziag (1) Lpard 4 0ee o g

Avbor s by seesde v
Fnd fnal pur 055 AIpg nReL-

Rompoeet st i €1 AR me Hhast poa

A e sy ducee wyg,

10 ¢ By 9 4 B N
Pradbie b wen Whackinad R 44 i
08 2o pnad g2 3wy sakse wd—1

S vy g
B (LSBT L

)
Sy e o pes gea a9 by i 1 g

sy Ay pojstads 82 wwtd [ e T sl b i Ve
e sy s beard 8jasuny o 8 T )

-
W o g T Bt
T o L

00,3 8 18 A ey 1




ALYLTI W4 2500H HOOH

SHYO0SSY MOS0 asne ]
NY¥J¥AYD NHOM SH4 ONY HH
| 712 3%H SS3100M DODMHIHON

SHOLLYATT

B BN ey o Tesieoen  Lats qus

L
| LYHLEON ASHHTILLT LY W) o

L 107d ST¥S0408d SNIRNY IS dsmess |

ROLLYAZTE 3015

BaLitn nven
o) penasf Eusyma—__

Fasaae G g P04
Bagseaguan gyt Sty pegs ot

0
el
154
poT— 1 L&
Bangieajea win g Suat) Weis 1jeg =

s
o gy va&nk\

PaAsE TR Y0 B AL
Baagstuyons ypm vnug Bace) s 4455

PRLSI08 TF T PR OIGE
Boyseyeod o sy ey s s,

- P 43 T A

vt g passiasd

- (80 Lavssyl NEDY 130 WRPAH

sde e g s DS
Buagsraues qim vy e weys jgog

e

0 i .

¥
L

BOLYATIE INDEd

Pasnade 5 W £ 0N
Busymagues yim sz Buoey oops jps

PRI B 3500 AR

40 R BRI

.............

950 per fnnpun Jag)

IS 8 A AR RN
Swjueoos ypm T Beoep s 405

P et

...............

(o K O3 103 ey

ROILVAINE &Vl

Fanzade W B R PR
Bugteued giin sxag sl wiie Loy

fina) ot bugsa
ek s pedad

BRAR W 350E) SIEHE

380 PO TAIDGA SA0R|

S00F e LAIpER EEG

(U} e 3WIs

Page 180

) AL ) e

i o S

A 1




[ 1/

—
—
se,

sJaquiil a

pooMX E(

=LAy ¢ |
@ s Jeuuayylog
E QD 0LT SIWOH NVIVAVY

isinyxegQ

: s NIOd SS31IV WOY4 AV1dS NOISIA az_zo& Y NEEE

el

= ..—.O-.qa. mm,muu. = W

b g -

UIABIRYS T~ /
poombiesn |

ISINYPOOM  3sinyamn
H)'€H X WOY'Z im_% UOISIA

MOJ||OH Ssayeig

\E:n_sm_)_

spJejiepn

HNnoD
S)POUDARS

poomude |

(sassaipy pue
S10)0y paby J10j s
lIeH 3jliauag

712 9VH GOOMHLYON 3LYOHLYON ‘[SENRITLLI )



| sezes  pop meaag g ey dsgsy qud

WA ARS

gl PP

NS 68
0w
YR MO
0¥ E3a01
TVLSE W 500N BOOM

SALNTOTSY MDEX) 3500

NYIYAYD KR SEW ONY ¥R s

(112 9% ‘X35TI00M C0OMHLEON

BT ALY 0NV |
[ oS L3S 000N
. STSQd04d ONNNYTd Smes |
[ sme) DOVES 6 Sebap
w0 e W
. e D D

a1
EORL W a0

v g

BS5RE W 004084

IIVOHIHON HOud N305 133815 03504084

[]

3015 JHL NHLIM INIDS 133HLS 03504044

T
45501 4 0304084

S S
BEEEL W 0350u08d

fay
% W BMUSIKE

{4} Eve W05

iy
A0 W DRLS0G

fa)
B6%5e W SRS

Page 182

Y
ET0F T DNUSHO




i = A | . ;,
Tt \ ,( ; /r
\\.\._.lf_ N

¢
Page 183

%
51
3

(&‘Q‘?E_—_.-I(__

Simon Hawkins M.Arbor.A.
Merewood Arboricultural
Consultancy Services

Merewaod, Gregory Road . Bucks, SL2 3KW
Tel: 01753 647236 Mob: 07784 915944

| 20001
i i i | 55T
=
@ Category A




.s.=.t e.ﬂu a__llp .ll. _

A

GTT 4 24 & ] 1 [
!-u.l&.i._.._ Hlll

116 e 3035 0524
T 6

NYIWAYE) NHO SEN ONY 81 |

LVOHLEON *ISBHITLLN LY ONYT ol

NY1d NOLL3L0K T340
-ST¥S0d0Ed ININNYG .s._,u._

Ao WG/ =)

LR R SIS

nn | e[|

ENEALYAS DOHA3N T AJAETS 33 SIIAEES AINWLIISNOD Teelll MOORY
DOOMBHTH HLIM NVLIHIYIOD M OV3S 38 DL 180< 31

0524 3115 N¥d NOILD3LOUd 3361

[—90T LG5 6 p
USR0S B URELE
weoigmad u sau; Baysaa
Pura s parpadde e g 4
oaddos. e yiin papEa o0
35 8) Sy aup=iasd wie
Wiy ol pan) sepdy ~—
JI./JI[-.._BS:, (@)
way B 2w a
S~ o
Jusudejaang-a Bup 4ip5E
12 RS 4|8 IR
L]
g e sy S
P il S wugy Qenph)
b s b3 papaisd 8g 8 e
) Ry J¢ Y PRING 0) (6
sunjrad u saa Bagtan PHISH Ny 0805 nid Bivad st
PRt JRrndE IS J7
Joldns FRyeT UA PRI
o9 93 Seoua; aupagead miis
Aeany il iy we00nl
-
e Ly g
ssnays o v g
g i g g iy
TRy A B e
B 2 3 st e
o vty o L £ s v
T vt 3, s 2y k4 5 L3
st b 6
gt ks i
[FT——
AFGRFEL L W] LS G
b 20 e 1 o o
A1 -
i by g e
fffffff Ay
e i e k|
Wi g o Saininy
e Ty
et ampm oy
S R (R
R et DL

) 3




LT g ing
f .OJaﬁﬁa” E‘Jn’\és‘:;a L7

'ﬁ
i . e \I__ |II
" AT = |
< L

Merewood, Gregory Road Hedgerley, Bucks, SL2 3XW
Tel: 01753 647236 Mob: 07784 915944

email: s_imon.hawkins@hotmail.co.uk

Site: Litishurst, Nerthgats, Nortivwood

Simon Hawkins M.Arbor.A.
Merewood Arboricultural
Consultancy Services

Drawing Tite: Tree Protection Plan

— 55
8218 Eur,rsua 8503,
1]

TPy 9 o)

3y, -
f330y5 515 ; ED UM0Us 3fe jep

i A
llsap Dunysiea

— Ureyy,
= [ayne Yy a7 aBpay

gy ELUJg,xS




nville Hall
for Aged Actors
H Actresses)

Tarnwood

Craigwood
Shelavin

fhite 0 ak

Bothkennar

i

High Trees

A //
Notes Site Address LONDON BOROUGH
Site boundary OF HILLINGDON

For identification purposes only. Littleh u rSt, N Ofthgate
This copy has been made by or with NorthWOOd

the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the

Copyright,Desigisiand Faterits Planning Application Ref: Scale

Uneoe the Aot rovides a relevant 31866/APP/2013/3686 1:1,250

exception to copyright.

Residents Services

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

] Planning Committee Date
© Crown copyright and database

B | North Applitatioh | February 2014

LINNT L
LONDON




	Agenda
	3 To sign and receive the minutes of the meetings held on 10 December 2013, 7 and 22 January 2014
	$$Minutes - 22 1 2014 (3) (3)
	131210 good to go

	6 39 Copse Wood Way, Northwood    11007/APP/2013/2426
	7 7 Maybank Gardens, Pinner     1621/APP/2013/3383
	8 29 Broadwood Avenue, Ruislip     33999/APP/2013/2808
	9 37 The Drive, Ickenham     24043/APP/2013/1738
	10 46 Dawlish Drive, Ruislip     49706/APP/2013/3361
	11 Littlehurst, Northgate, Northwood     31866/APP/2013/3686
	Plans for North Planning Committee

